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July 18-22 
July 17-21 
July 1&-20 
July21-25 
July 20-24 
July 12-16 
July 18-22 
July 1&-20 
July 15-19 
July 21-25 



• 

Officers and Board Members 

General Officers 

Moderator ....... . 
Assistant Moder~t~~· ··· ··· ···· ··· ·· ······ ·· · · ···················· · ··············· Ralph Hampton 
Cl k . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . ..... c I Ch h. er ·· · · · ·· · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·· · · · · · · · · · · ar es ter 
Assist~t.ci~~k·~~~~~~~~·································································· Waldo Young 
Executive Secretary-T~~· · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·· · · · · · · ··· ·· · · · · · ·· · ·· · · · · · · · ·· · · · · · · ··· · · · · · Keith Burden 

asurer ...... Melvm· W rth. · · ·· · · · · · · · · · ·· ·· ·· · · · · · · · · ·· · o 1ngton 

1993 

Alabama: John Edwards 
Arizona: Howard Gwartney 
Arkansas: David Joslin 

General Board 

1994 

New Jersey: Verge! Maness 
New Mexico: Earl Jenkins 

Atlantic Canada: Hazen Burlock 
California: Nuel Brown 
Colorado: Bob Thomas 
Florida: Randy Bryant 

North Carolina: Tom Lilly 
Northeast Association: Jim Nason 
No~westAssociation: Terry Stafford 
Ohio: Delmar Sparks 

Georgia: Herbert Waid 
Idaho: Tommie Carlson 
Illinois: Wallace Malone 
Indiana: Robert Helms 
Kansas: Billy Barlow 
Kentucky: Tim York 
First Louisiana: Steve Trail 
Maryland: Lester Horton 
Mexico: Fred Jones 
Michigan: Charles Cooper 
Mississippi: J.L. Gore 
Missouri: Nathan Ruble 

• 

Oklahoma: Jack Richey 
South Carolina: Joe Cagle 
Tennessee: Charles Thigpen 
Texas: Thurmon Murphy 
Virginia: Jeff Crabtree 
West Virginia: Carl Vallance 
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Executive Committee 
Chairman: Ralph Hampton, 5614 Meadowcrest, Nashville, TN 37209 
Clerk: Waldo Young, 1101 East Cammack, Shawnee, OK 74801 

1993 
Charles Cooper (Mich.) 
J.L. Gore (Miss.) 

1994 omcers 
Tom Lilly (N.C.) Ralph Hampton (Tenn.) 
Thurmon Murphy (Texas) Carl Cheshier (Ark.) 

David Joslin (Ark.) Jim Nason (NE Assoc.) Waldo Young (Okla.) 

Bible College Trustees 
Chairman: Ken Walker, 2121 29th Street, Ashland, KY 41101 
President: Tom Malone, 3606 West End Avenue, Nashville, TN 37205 

1994 
Ken Walker (Ky.) 
Bob Ketchum (Okla) 
Howard Price (Ga.) 

1996 
Sam Truett (N.C.) 
Larry Montgomery (Fla) 
J.M. Creech (Ga.) 

1998 
Richard Bowers (Ala) 
Larry Powell (Tenn.) 
Douglas Little (Ark.) 

Foreign Missions Board 
Chairman: Norwood Gibson, P.O. Box 13266, Florence, SC 29504 
Director: Eugene Waddell, P.O. Box 5002, Antioch, TN 37011-5002 

1994 1996 
William Reagan (Canada)Alton Loveless (Ohio) 
Robert Trimble (Md.) Galen Dunbar (Ga) 
Norwood Gibson (S.C.) Archie Mayhew (Calif.) 

1998 
Joe Grizzle (Okla) 
David Shores (Ill.) 
Dean Dobbs (N.C.) 

Home Missions Board 
Chairman: Rue Dell Smith, 107 West Robinson, Springdale, AR 72764 
Director: Roy Thomas, P.O. Box 5002, Antioch, TN 37011-5002 

1993 
Lynn Wood (Okla.) 
Rue Dell Smith (Ark.) 
Wendell Walley (N.C.) 

1995 
Fred Hanson (Canada) 
Earl Hendrix (S.C.) 
J.D. Norris (Ala) 

1997 
Milburn Wilson (Calif.) 
Glenn Thomas (fenn.) 
Larry Russell (La) 

Master's Men Board 
Chairman: Wendell Leckbee, 1 Amber Lane, N. Little Rock, AR 72118 
Director: James Vallance, P.O. Box 5002, Antioch, TN 37011-5002 

1993 1995 
Wendell Leckbee (Ark.) Johnny Fowlkes (Ark.) 
Dwight Fletcher (Ga) James Orr (Ky.) 
Charles Denman (Texas) Waymon Ray (Okla) 
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1997 
Howard Gwartney (Okla.) 
George Brunkhorst (Calif.) 
Thurman Pate, Jr. (Tenn.) 



Board of Retirement 
Chairman: Ron Barb 932 W 
Director: Herman He~:·ey p 0 e~ 10590th02StAnree~, Jenks, OK 74037 

' · · ox . t10ch, TN 37011-5002 

1993 1995 
~.obert Morgan (Tenn.) Jack Daniel (Ga) 
Hmcoln Varney (Ky.) Waymon Fields .(Ala) 

enry Van Kluyve (N.C.) Wilburn Beasley (S.C.) 

1997 
Ron Barber (Olda) 
R<:>ger Harwell (Ark.) 
Mtlton Hollifield (N.C.) 

. Sunday School and Church Training Board 
Chatrman: Milton Worth· gt 36 
Director: Roger Reeds PI~ ~~~ 17830S6tarNr Dhri~e, Troy, MI 48083 

' · · ' as VIJie, TN 37217 

1994 1996 
~~to~ WorthingtoncMrch.) David Sutton (Texas) 1998 

Jlm~h:~=r~G(dkla) ~~~~~~:~)Calli.) 
Will Harmon (Ark.) 
Edwin Hayes (Ohio) 
Larry Clyatt (Ill.) 

Commission For Theological Int~ 
Chairman: Le F I --~·L3 

roy or ines, 3606 West End Avenue, Nashville, TN 37205 

1993 Fred Hall (Tenn.) 
1994 L.C. Johnson (Tenn.) 

1997 

1995 Daryl Ellis (IlL) 
1996 Lonnie Sidles (Mo) 

Leroy Forlines (Tenn.) · 

Historical Commission 
Chairman: Mary w· h 

tse art, P.O. Box 5002, Antioch, TN 37011-5002 

1993 Mary Wisehart (Tenn.) 
1994 Robert Picirilli (Tenn.) 

1997 

1995 Steve Hasty (Tenn.) 

J k W
. . 1996 Thomas Marberry (Olda) 

ac tlhams (Tenn.) 

Radio-Television Commission 
Chairman: Bob Shock p 0 B ey, . . ox 50117, NashviJJe, TN 37205 

1993 Terry Boyd (Tenn.) 
1994 James Vallance (Tenn.) 

1997 

1995 Bob Shockey (Tenn.) 

Bl.ll G d 1996(T Sandy GoodfeHow (Tenn.) 
ar ner enn.) 

Music Commission 
Chairman: Vernon Whal P 0 B ey, · · ox 50117, Nashville, TN 37205 
1993 BiJJ Gardner (Tenn.) 
1994 Blaine Hughes (N.C.) 

1997 

1995 Vernon Whaley (Tenn.) 
1996 David Bates (Mo) 

Douglas Little (Ark.) · 
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Proceedings 
The 56th annual session of the National Association of Free Will Baptists 

convened in the Indiana Convention Center, Indianapolis, Indiana, July 19-
23 1992. The convention theme was "Witnessing to the World." Blaine 
H~ghes served as music coordinator with Jerry Carraway as organist and 
Deena Armstrong as pianist. 

Sunday Morning July 19, 1992 
David Joslin presided at the Adult Sunday School and the morning 

worship service. Van Paschall, an adult teacher from Central FWB Church, 
Royal Oak, Michigan, taught the Adult Sunday School Class. The lesson was 
titled, "The Curse of Self-Interest, The Rejoice vocal ensemble from Free 
Will Baptist Bible College provided special music for both the Adult Sunday 
School and the morning worship service. 

Hymns sung for the morning worship service included "Blessed Assur­
ance," "Brethren, WeHaveMetto Worship" and "Great is Thy Faithfulness." 
Blaine Hughes directed the congregational singing. 

Richard Bowers, pastor of First FWB Church, Northport, Alabama, read 
Genesis 4:&-9, verses from Luke 10, and brought the message on "Global 
Christians." 

Sunday Evening July 19, 1992 
The Sunday evening service was the keynote service for the National 

Youth Conference. Personnel from the Sunday School and Church Training 
Department presided. Special music was presented by a youth choir from 
participants in the youth conference, by the National Youth Evangelistic 
Team and by Truth and Peace. 

The message was delivered by Archie Ratliff, pastor of Bethel FWB 
Church, Kinston, North Carolina. He read I Peter 4:1 and brought the 
message on "A Call for Excellence." 

Monday Evening July 20, 1992 
Pre-service music was provided by the Men's Quartet from Southeastern 

fWB College. 
Clerk Waldo Young called the 56th annual convention of the National 

Association of Free Will Baptists into official session and introduced 
Moderator Ralph Hampton. 

Jim Mullen, promotional secretary for the Indiana State Association of 
Free Will Baptists, welcomed the convention to Indiana. 

Tom Lilly, presiding officer, gave a response to the welcome. 
The adult Mass Choir, under the direction of Doug Little, sang, "Trium­

phantly the Church Will Rise," after which Tom Lilly led in prayer. 
Doug Little led the congregation in singing, "Holy, Holy, Holy," "There's 

Something About That Name," "Breathe on Me" and "Amazing Grace." 
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~eAmSoun~! of Praise, an ensemble from Southeastern FWB College 
o I? He ~arne to Me" and "What a Savior." 'sang, 

Ch As the convention offering was received, a men's trio from First FWB 
urch, F~orence, Alabama, sang, "Some Day We ShaH See Jesus." 
Doug Uttle led the .congregation in singing, "Living by Faith." 
Randy Sa~er, charrman of the Music Department at Southeastern 

~~~'!.11~~ ~0~~<;~ ~~i~~-~g the message. Before he spoke, Angie~ 
Randy Sawyer read Exodus 33:12-19 and delivered the mess e 
TheclerkreadthereportoftheCommitteeonCommittees Th~ . 

~~the No~nating Committee were David Joslin, AR; John B. S~ith~~1;~ed 

co;~~~~~~~~~~~~r~~:+~a;a~i~~~~~~u~~~t~~~t~~~ 
;:~~'6:;.-l~:~~;uuo~~- ~oseappointed to the Credentials 'committ~! 
MO; John Edward;>elL D ~e agle, SC; ~arl V~Hance, WV; Nathan Ruble, 

FL; Cody Freeman, Mo; wa:d!Ip~~~·i¢·s~:~~ ~:ythees,Oob~t; Lerocy Cutl~r, 
tee. ' ' I uary ommit-

After announcements were made D L. tl 1 
singing the chorus of "Because He Li~es~!is ~e ebee:e~~~ti~~~gregation in 

Tuesday Morning July 21, 1992 

~ ~~f:geep~~seidMeedn~st thT ~ twf o sesFsl ions of the Bible Conference. Hillsdale 
' no rom orence Alabam d s ds 

ladies' tr~o from California Christian College' provide~' sanpecialoumn s· offJoyth, a 
two sessions. ' u IC or e 

Rick Bowling, pastor of Martin Hill FWB Ch h B . 
was the speaker at 9·00 am Da .dAr h urc ' ooneVIIJe, Mississippi, 
Glenpool, Oklahoma, .was ili~ sp:ker ~t ~~ ~asO·OtOoraomf Fsaith. FWB Church, 

· . . efVIce. 

Tuesday Evening July 21, 1992 
Pre-service music on Tuesday e · . 

from Hillsdale FWB C ll M venmgwas proVIded by New Ufe Singers 
. o ege, oore, Oklahoma. 

Carl Cheshier called the service to order at 7·00 p m Phil C I d th 
congregati · · · "O · · · ooper e e 
Kings." on m smgmg, Worship the King" and the chorus of "King of 

G The,Men'sChorale,directedbyJerryCarraway sang "ASinnerS db 
race. The congregation sang, "I'm Redeemed."' ' ave y 
As the convention offering was received, New Ute Sin .. 

Remember the Day." Carl Cheshier led the offertory gers sang, I 
The congregation sang, "The Solid Rock." prayer. 
James ~orlines, pastor of Allen's Chapel FWB Church BatesviJle Ark 

sas, ~as mtroduced as the speaker. Before the m~s p 'H an­
Nashville, Tennessee, sang, "We Believe." age am anes, 

theT!: speaker ~~~.P~ilippians 2:.10-1 ~·II Corinthians 5:17-18 and brought 
All" w::~~~ on IS.t s ~.mple m Witnessing to the World." "I Surrender 

g as an InVItation hymn. Several people responded to the 
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·nvitation by coming forward for prayer. Melvin Worthington led the prayer 
~f dedication. The service closed with Carl Cheshier leading in prayer. 

Wednesday Morning-July 22, 1992 
Moderator Ralph Hampton called the session to order at 9:00 a.m. 

Wednesday. He read II Corinthians 2: 16 and 3:5, and brought the Moderator's 
Message. He concluded his remarks by leading in prayer. 

The clerk read the report of the Credentials Committee. A motion carried 
to seat all duly elected delegates. 

A petitionary letter from the First District Association of New Jersey was 
noted. A motion carried to receive this association into the National 
Association of Free Will Baptists and seat their delegates. 

The clerk read item #1 of the General Board report. A motion carried to 
adopt item #1. 

Executive Secretary Melvin Worthington gave the report of the Executive 
Office. A motion carried to receive the report, approve the financial 
statements and adopt the budgets within the report. 

The Executive Secretary also gave the report of the Budget Committee on 
Denominational Support. A motion carried to lay this report, with the 
recommendations, on the table until the Thursday morning session. 

Associate Director Trymon Messer gave the report of the Hom eMissions 
Department. He introduced Chaplain Col. Gerald Mangham who brought 
greetings to the convention. Amotion carried to receive the report, approve 
the financial statements and adopt the budget. 

Director James Vallance gave the report of the Master's Men Department. 
A motion carried to receive the report, approve the financial statements and 
adopt the budget. 

Due to the resignation of Tim Jordan, GA, from the Master's Men Board, 
a vacancy existed. George Brunkhorst, CA, was elected to fill this term which 
expires in 1997. 

Director Herman Hersey gave the report of the Board of Retirement and 
Insurance. A motion carried to receive the report, approve the financial 
statements and adopt the budget. 

Henry Van Kluyve, NC, was elected to fill the 1993 term of Bobby Floars 
who resigned. 

Herman Hersey also gave the report of the Free Will Baptist Foundation. 
A motion carried to receive the report, approve the financial statements and 
adopt the budget. 

President Tom Malone gave the report of Free Will Baptist Bible College. 
Treasurer Tom Sass assisted with the financial reports. President Malone 
presented a plaque to Clarence Burton, MO, for his service on the Bible 
College Board of Trustees. A motion carried to receive the report, approve 
the financial reports and adopt the budget. 

Richard Bowers, AL; Larry Powell, TN; Douglas Little, AR, were elected 
to six-year terms on the Bible College Board of Trustees. 

Melvin Worthington gave the reports of the Double in a Decade Commit­
tee, the International Free Will Baptist Consultation Committee and the 
Management Committee. These reports were received as information. 
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-
A motion carried to recess until 1:30 p.m. 

Wednesday Afternoon-July 22, 1992 
Assistant Moderator Carl Cheshier read II Timothy 2:1-4, and led in prayer 

to open the afternoon session. 
Director Eugene Waddell gave the report of the Foreign Missions Depart­

ment. A motion carried to receive the report, approve the financial state­
ments and adopt the budget. 

The body gave a rising vote of thanks to Bill Jones who could not be re­
elected as a board member, and to the missionaries who are retiring from 
active missionary duty. 

Joe Grizzle, OK; David Shores, IL; Dean Dobbs, NC, were elected to six­
year terms on the Foreign Missions Board, terms to expire in 1998. 

Director Roger Reeds gave the report of the Sunday School and Church 
Training Department. A motion carried to receive the report, approve the 
financial statements and adopt the budget. 

A motion carried to give Roger Reeds a standing vote of appreciation for 
30 years of service to this department. 

Will Harmon, AR; Edwin Hayes, OH; Larry Clyatt, IL, were elected to six­
year terms on the Sunday School and Church Training Board. 

Dean Stone, TN, was elected to fill the unexpired term of Larry Hughes, 
AR, who resigned. This term expires in 1996. 

A plaque was presented to Connie Cariker for his service on the Sunday 
School and Church Training Board. 

ChairmanLeroyForlinesgavethereportoftheCommissionforTheologi­
callntegrity. A motion carried to receive the report, approve the financial 
statement and adopt the budget. 

Leroy Forlines was elected to a five-year term on the Commission for 
Theological Integrity. 

Chairman Bob Shockey gave the report of the Radio-Television Commis­
sion. A motion carried to receive the report and adopt the budget. 

Bill Gardner, TN, was elected to a five-year term on the Radio-Television 
Commission. 

BlaineHughesgavethereportoftheMusicCommission.Amotloncarried 
to receive the report and adopt the proposed budget. 

Douglas Little, AR, was elected to a five-year term on the Music Commis­
sion. 

Mary Wisehart gave the report of the Historical Commission. A motion 
carried to receive the report and adopt the budget. 

Jack Williams was elected to a five-year term on the Historical Commis­
sion. 

The clerk read item #2 of the General Board report. A motion carried to 
lay the item on the table until Thursday morning. 

The clerk read item #3 of the General Board report. A motion carried to 
adopt the item. 

Item #4 of the General Board report was read. A motion carried to adopt 
item #4. 

Item #5 of the General Board report was read. A motion carried to lay item 
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n the table until Thursday morni~g.rtw<r eartermswereEarlJenkins, 
#5 ~ose elected to ~he GJne~a~~~~~a~ Jim N~son, Northe~st Associ.ation; 
New Mexico; Tom Lilly, ort ·ation: Delmar Sparks, Ohio; Jack Richey, 
Terry Stafford, North;es~~~~~na; Charles Thigpen, Tenness~e~~urmon 
Oklahoma; Joe Cagle, ou . ·nia· Carl Vallance, West Vrrgirua. 
Murphy, Texas; Jeff. Crabt!ee, X~IT~ B~rlow, Kansas, were elected t~ one-

Nathan Ruble, Missouri, an d Y 1 cing Dale Skiles and Nick HoUts. 

Y
ear terms on the General Bodarf reaptwa o...:year term to the General Board 

1 M ess was electe or . 
Verge an J District Association. 

representing the New erseyM h TX· Jim Nason, NE Association, were 
L·lt NC· Thurmon urp y, ' 

Tom 1 y, • n the Executive Committee. 
elected to two-year terms o fl Thursday morning at 9:00 a.m. 

A motion carried to recess un 1 

Wednesday Night Service-July 22, 1992 . 
the ladies' trio from California Chri~tian College, proVIded 

Sounds of Joy, d d vening seMce. 
pre-service music for the We n~s ~y ~ g·ng "HereAmi,SendMe,"toopen 

David Bates led the congregatiOn m ~m 1 
' . d d 

the service at 7:00p.m~ Mel~~-~o~~:t~;~s~e~vln Worthington gave 
Sounds of Joy sang, Halle l ation and led in prayer. 

a word of welcome to the son~reg S to Tell" The ensemble from Free 
The congregation sang, We ve a tory ial mu~ic. 

Will Baptist Bible College presentef spec nt for the Home Missions Depart­
Richard Adams, director of.de:ve o~:ewho were present for the service, 

ment, introduced th.e home nussiOn~~ who were present. 
along with the Helpmg Han~s wodrke d the foreign missionaries who were 

Director Eugene Waddellintro uce 
present for the service. F w·n Baptist Bible College, presented 

Rejoice, an ensemble from ree 1 

special music. . from Cote d'lvoire, present for the 
Samuel and Jeanne.Appla, converts d atitude to Free Will Baptists for 

service, brought greetings an? expresse J~ my Aldridge served as inter­
sending missionaries to therr country. lffi 

preter. . received It was later announced that 
ThespecialmissionaryoHenngw$~OOO hid~ was designated to Home 

the offering totaled $30,400 plus ' w 
Missions, combined total of $38,400. , 

The congregation sang, "A Call for Reapers. at Free Will Baptist Bible 
Ronald Creech, director of developm~~ the message, Bill Gardner, 

College, was introduced a~ speake~. Prec:Og ~Look to the Blood." Speaker 
with backup help from fam•dlybmem h~r~! m~sage on "The Great Commis­
Creech read Mark 16:15 an roug 
sion." , , as an invitation hymn of dedica-

"Wherever He Leads, I 11 Go, was ~uib coming forward for prayer. 
tion, to which several people respdon "I~av~ Decided to Follow Jesus," was 

After announcements were rna e, 
sung as the benediction. 
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.. 
Thursday Morning July 23, 1992 

The moderator called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Assistant Clerk 
Keith Burden read Matthew 5:13-16 and led in prayer. 

Jim Lauthern gave the National Youth Conference report. A motion 
carried to receive the report as information and give a rising vote of thanks 
to Mr. Lauthern and all those who worked in this year's National Youth 
Conference. 

Executive Secretary Mary Ruth Wisehart gave the report of the Woman's 
National AuxiliaryConvention. Amotion carried to receive the WNAC report 
as information. 

The clerk read the report of the Registration Committee, reporting a total 
registration of 6, 119 at the 1992 convention. 

Melvin Worthington gave the report of the Budget Committee. A motion 
was made and seconded to receive the report and adopt the recommenda­
tions. A motion was made and seconded to amend item #2 of the report by 
changing the percentages from the Cooperative Plan as follows: Free Will 
Baptist Bible College 20%, Foreign Missions Department 20%, Master's Men 
20%, and leave the other percentages the same. The previous question was 
moved and carried. The motion to amend was defeated. The motion to 
approve the report as given was adopted. 

The clerk read the report of the Obituary Committee. A motion carried 
to receive the report and adopt the recommendations. 

The clerk read the names of the deceased ministers, deacons and lay 
members as they were listed. A motion carried to stand for a moment of 
silence in honor of these deceased. The moderator led in prayer. 

A motion carried to take item #2 of the General Board report from the 
table. A motion carried to adopt item #2. 

A motion carried to take item #5 of the General Board report from the 
table. A motion carried to adopt point "A" of item #5. A motion carried to 
adopt point "B" of item #5. A motion was made and seconded to adopt point 
"C" of item #5. A motion was made and seconded to postpone point "C" 
indefinitely. The motion to postpone was defeated. The motion to adopt 
point "C" of item #5 was adopted. 

A motion carried to take from the table the report of the Budget 
Committee on Denominational Support and consider the recommenda­
tions. A motion was made and seconded to adopt item# 1 of the report. The 
previous question was moved and carried. The motion to adopt item #1 
carried. 

A motion carried to adopt item #2 of the Budget Committee report on 
Den9minational Support. A motion carried to adopt item #3. 

The clerk read item #1 of the Resolutions Committee report. A motion 
carried to adopt the item. 

Item #2 of the Resolutions Committee report was read. A motion was 
made and seconded to adopt item #2. A motion was made and seconded to 
amend the item to read "unborn babies or any part thereof." The motion to 
amend carried. A motion carried to adopt the item as amended. 

The clerk read item #3 of the Resolutions Committee report. A motion 
carried to adopt the item. 

A-26 

. · ed to adopt the item. . 
tern #4 was read. A motion carr;utions Committeereport.A~otiOnwas 
~he clerk read item #5 of th~ Res~5 A motion carried to amend Item #5 by 

d and seconded to adopt Item . . es " the words 4\¥ho market or 
ma e h rd "busmess , ' d nded bstituting after t e wo . b tt" The item was ado pte as ame . . 
~~omote this pois~n, of ~e~~ ;:~~~lutions Committee report. A motion 

The clerk read ttem o 
carried to adopt the item. . ried to adopt item #7. b 

Item #7 was read. A motion car d that the Executive Secretary e 
A motion was made a?d seco~d~ on the salaries and benefits of the 

requested to present the tnfor~;~;ds meeting in December, and .let that 
department directors to the All brsh this information. The motion was 
body deal with whether or not to pu • 

ado pte~. rt f the nomination was read. 
The fmal rep~n ~as elected moderator. 
Ralph Hamp 1 cted assistant moderator. 
Carl Cheshier was e e 
Waldo Young was elected clerk. l k. 
Keith Burden was elected ~ssi~t~~cb~ acclamation. 
A motion carried to elde.ct e~e time was 11:45 a.m. 
A motion carried to a Joum. 
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1992 
The Executive Secretary's Report 

We give thanks to the Lord for His bountiful blessings on the Na­
tional Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. during 1991. Significant 
events include: relocating the National Offices; one of the best conven­
tions ever in Charleston, West Virginia; the first Stewardship Summit; 
a Capital Stewardship Campaign to liquidate indebtedness on the new 
National Offices building; received over $7.8 million for national min­
istries, an increase of $914,000 over 1990. We rejoice in God's faithful­
ness. 

The Executive Office serves in an administrative role carrying out 
denominational mandates through coordination, publishing Contact, 
promoting cooperative contributions through the Cooperative Chan­
nel, planning the annual national convention and the biennial Leader­
ship and All-Boards Conferences. Its ministry remains vital in promot­
ing unity and understanding among denominational constituents. 

The Executive Secretary attended 22 state associations during 1991. 
Reports at these meetings indicate progress and renewed interest in 
the total denominational work. Concern about funding local, district, 
state and national ministries surfaced at every state meeting. Another 
concern voiced was the need for additional workers, pastors, teachers 
and missionaries. 

The Executive Secretary represented the National Association of 
Free Will Baptists at the Religious Conference Management Associa­
tion, U.S. Church Leaders Conference, Christian Stewardship Associa­
tion, American Family Association, Citizens for Responsible Televi­
sion, Association of Statisticians of American Religious Bodies, 
Christian Management Association, and Religious Alliance Against 
Pornography. These organizations provide a forum for exchange of in­
formation and ideas. 

Contributions to national agencies totaled $7.8 million in 1991. Com-
parative figures since 1980 are: 

1980 $3,520,691.10 
1981 $4,506,067.27 
1982 $4,233,825.98 
1983 $4,627,217.56 
1984 $5,055,269.03 
1985 $5,634,007.92 

1986 
1987 
1988 
1989 
1990 
1991 

$5,826,768.00 
$5,797,896.42 
$6,428,621 .22 
$6,489,782.33 
$6,933,944.49 
$7,848,694.01 

Cooperative Channel Contributions totaled $1.4 million. Of this 
amount $329,000 was undesignated and $1.2 million designated. 
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CbaJ1lng Contributions 
Through the Cooperative Channel 

co-oP TOTAL 

DESIGNATED 

1979 
$134,692.98 

$105,071.32 
44% 

$ 239,764.30 

56% 

1980 
189,065.28 ( +40.37%) 

60% 

1981 
279,830.55 ( +48.01 %) 

59% 

1982 
495,612.97 ( + 77.11 %) 

65% 

1983 
487,876.30 (-1.56%) 

61% 

1984 
560,490.44 (+14.88%) 

60% 

1985 
563,474.05 ( +0.53%) 

60% 

1986 
780,988.61 ( +38.60%) 

68% 

1987 
876,378.54 ( + 12.21 %) 

75% 

1988 
944,949.06 ( + 7 .82%) 

75% 

123,740.30 ( +17.77%) 
40% 

191,661.52 ( +54.89%) 
41% 

263,766.24 ( +37 .62%) 
35% 

314,162.76 ( + 19.11 %) 
39% 

380,000.33 ( +20.96%) 
40% 

374,804.51 (-1.37%) 
40% 

368,470.06 (-1.69%) 
32% 

289,547.31 (-21.42%) 
25% 

323,295.09 (+11.66%) 
25% 

1989 
1,009,688.56 ( +6.85%) 

319,483.14 (-1.18%) 
24% 76% 

A-29 

312,805.58 (+30.46%) 

471,492.07 (+50.73%) 

759,379.21 ( +61.06%) 

802,039.06 ( +5.62%) 

940,490.77 ( + 17 .26%) 

938,278.56 (-0.24%) 

1,149,458.67 ( +22.51 %) 

1,165,925.85 (+1.43%) 

1,268,244.15 ( +8.78%) 

1,329,171. 70 ( +4.80%) 



1990 

Free Will Baptist Bible College 

1,035,463.36 ( +2.55%) 330,567.40 ( +3.4%) 
1,366,030. 76 ( +2. 77%) 76% 24% 

1991 
TOTAL CO-OP DESIGNATED 

$ 12,184.22 $ 37,641.37 $ 25,457.15 
49,135.42 

1,129,064.33 
329,050.08 ( -0.46%) 

1,458,114.41 ( +6. 74%) 1979 
28,986.94 20,148.48 

59,664.75 

77% 23% 
1980 

33,071.94 26,592.81 
87,154.58 

1981 
47,803.36 39,351.22 

74,032.77 
1982 

42,196.29 

Cooperative Channel Contributions Increase from 1979-1990 

31,836.48 
75,847.96 

1983 
51,900.33 

Designated 668.76% 
CO-OP 214.61% 

23,947.63 
73,151.72 

1984 
47,985.31 25,166.41 

74,089.55 
1985 

46,141.70 27,947.85 1986 
Executive omce 

74,832.46 23,352.50 51,479.96 
87,719.73 

1987 
29,944.15 57,775.58 

89,284.26 
1988 

27,407.66 

DESIGNATED CO-OP TOTAL 
61,876.60 

85,870.57 
1989 

37,786.32 48,084.25 
93,207.93 

1979 $ 21,658.41 $ 59,977.69 $ 81,636.10 1990 
31,649.40 61,558.53 

1980 30,802.50 53,719.01 84,521.51 1991 
1981 22,030.85 87,375.54 109,406.39 1982 16,619.41 109,447.70 126,067.11 1983 7,945.88 130,700.41 138,646.29 

Home Missions 
1984 1, 770.14 154,384.33 156,154.47 

CO-OP TOTAL 

1985 2,257.83 166,172.19 168,430.02 
DESIGNATED 

$ 31,540.32 

1986 9,528.25 167,852.99 177,381.24 

$ 6,123.71 $ 25,416.61 
58,593.11 

1987 23,900.46 188,013.53 211,913.99 1979 
14,686.19 43,906.92 

66,922.57 

1988 24,646.15 193,102.83 217,748.98 1980 
19,814.37 47,108.20 

125,577.25 

1989 25,129.16 200,319.16 225,448.32 1981 
29,320.54 96,256.71 

129,254.19 

1990 75,721.44 166,278.57 242,000.01 1982 
33,023.18 96,231.01 

1991 68,011.64 191,443.70 259,455.34 1983 
1984 123,410.33 40,580.05 163,990.38 

148,831.4 7 37,553.90 111,277.57 
216,981.24 

1985 
36,111.27 1986 180,869.97 

Foretgn Missions 

191,177.73 18,276.22 1987 172,901.51 
184,378.87 23,434.61 1988 160,944.26 
197,993.78 

DESIGNATED CO-OP TOTAL 
21,449.50 1989 176,544.28 

209,155.84 29,571.90 

1979 $44,414.83 $ 13,257.51 $ 57,672.34 1990 179,583.94 
240,946.43 24,769.01 

1980 61,804.75 20,148.48 81,953.23 1991 216,177.42 
1981 164,680.31 26,592.81 191,273.12 1982 325,948.34 39,351.22 365,299.56 1983 344,625.52 42,196.29 386,821.81 

Retirement & Insurance 

1984 394,245.60 51,900.33 446,145.93 

CO-OP TOTAL 

1985 404,689.59 47,985.31 452,674.90 
DESIGNATED 

$ 19,888.10 

1986 537,641.06 46,141.70 583,782.76 

$ 8,793.21 

1987 592,450.15 23,352.50 615,802.65 1979 $ 11,094.89 
9,844.04 24,452.13 

1988 661,447.78 29,944.15 691,391.93 1980 14,608.09 
19,292.79 27,810.67 

1989 701,975.57 27,407.66 729,383.23 1981 8,517.88 
28,548.94 34,401.73 

1990 691,133.71 37,786.32 728,920.03 1982 5,852.79 
27,519.44 31,401.83 

1991 712,661.39 31,649.40 744,310.79 
1983 3,882.39 
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Historical Commission 

1984 2,895.35 33,848.23 36,743.58 

TOTAL 

1985 1,509.93 29,205.96 30,715.89 
CO-OP DESIGNATED 

1986 2,542.21 28,086.77 30,628.98 

$ 1,972.32 $ 1,834.61 

1987 2,349.53 14,215.04 16,564.57 
$ 137.71 

2,359.02 1983 
2,256.42 

1988 2,322.02 18,226.89 20,548.91 
102.60 

2,294.94 
1984 

2,086.06 

1989 2,186.00 16,682.98 18,868.98 
208.88 

2,284.31 
1985 

2,005.83 

1990 5,368.00 23,000.39 28,368.39 
278.48 

1, 703.34 
1986 

1,015.06 

1991 6,458.01 19,264.88 25,722.89 
688.28 

1,978.20 
1987 

1,301.90 676.30 
757.28 

1988 
0.00 757.28 

1,235.01 
1989 

821.42 413.59 
1,181.62 

Master's Men 
1990 

688.09 493.53 1991 DESIGNATED CO.OP TOTAL 1979 $ 5,041.22 $ 4,509.39 $ 9,550.61 
Commission for Theologtcallntegrlty 

1980 7,429.10 4,489.07 11 ,918.17 

TOTAL 

1981 3,374.71 10,428.77 13,803.48 
CO.OP DESIGNATED 

1982 1,111.94 15,431.87 16,543.81 

$ 1,657.11 $ 225.59 

1983 511.85 23,850.21 24,362.06 
$ 1,431.52 

2,232.01 
1979 

705.03 

1984 2,041.91 29,334.90 31,376.81 
1980 1,526.98 

1,564.43 2,611.09 

1985 753.60 27,122.71 27,876.31 
1,046.66 

3,049.46 
1981 

2,314. 75 

1986 585.38 26,080.81 26,666.19 
1982 734.71 

2,176.61 1,834.61 

1987 3,617.10 13,199.87 16,816.97 
1983 342.00 

2,356. 73 2,256.42 

1988 4,859.96 16,924.93 21,784.89 
1984 100.31 

2,322. 77 2,086.06 

1989 4,414.04 16,682.98 21,097.02 
1985 236.71 

2,271.15 2,005.83 

1990 5,424.23 23,000.39 28,424.62 
1986 265.32 

1,720.90 1,015.06 

1991 7,316. 70 19,264.88 26,581.58 
1987 705.84 
1988 719.71 1,301.90 2,021.61 

1,978.48 1,191.60 1989 786.88 
1,267.98 821.42 1990 446.56 

Free Will Baptist Foundation 

1,230.50 688.09 1991 542.41 DESIGNATED CO.OP TOTAL 1983 $ 1,192.06 $ 11,007.72 $ 12,199.78 
Radio & 1V Commission 

1984 976.00 13,539.32 14,515.32 

TOTAL 

1985 935.86 12,518.03 13,453.89 
CO-OP DESIGNATED 

1986 1,217.65 12,037.33 13,254.98 

$ 2,471.27 $ 2,088.98 

1987 840.23 6,092.41 6,932.64 1985 $ 382.29 
2,720.16 2,005.83 

1988 3,878.10 7,811.61 11,689.71 
1986 714.33 

2,600.38 1,015.06 

1989 5, 754.97 7,149.83 12,904.80 
1987 1,585.32 

2,350.25 1,162.12 

1990 9,592.75 9,857.36 19,450.11 
1988 1,188.13 

2,093.38 1,191.60 

1991 9,256.60 8,256.35 17,512.95 
1989 901.78 

1,310.36 821.42 1990 488.94 
1991 640.71 688.09 1,328.80 
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1990 
1991 

Music Commission 

DESIGNATED 

$ 197.63 
221.71 

CO-OP 

$821.42 
688.09 

TOTAL 

$ 1,019.05 
909.80 

Total giving to national ministries exceeded 1990 by $914,000. Per 
capita giving rose to $39.80, our goal was $40.77. September 27 has 
been designated National Ministries Sunday. Based on 1992 gift in­
come budgets of national agencies, each Free Will Baptist needs to 
give $43.18. 

The Capital Stewardahlp Campaign, "A Million More by 94," launched 
January 1, 1992, seeks to liquidate indebtedness on the new national 
office facility. The unique three-year campaign was designed, devel­
oped and directed by state leaders. It uses our organizational struc­
ture and gives each state association flexibility to determine how to 
reach its goal. The cost of the new office building totaled $1.47 million. 
Purchase price was $800,000 and build-out $670,000. We moved in the 
building August 20-21, 1991. 

The Executive Office and Foreign Missions Department finalized 
plans for the Convocation of Free Will Baptists in Panama August 24-
27, 1992. Representatives from fields where we have work will convene 
to explore possibilities of organizing an international fellowship of 
Free Will Baptists. 

Contact continues to provide information for the Free Will Baptist 
family. Subscription rates are: Individual-$12; Bundle Plan-$12; 
Church Family Plan-$12. 

The biennial All-Boards Conference meets December 7-8 in Nash­
ville. The 1991 Leadership Conference focused on denominational 
stewardship. The "Stewardship Summit" was a rewarding educational 
experience. 

Speakers for the July 19-23, 1992 national convention in Indianapo­
lis, Indiana include: Richard Bowers, Archie Ratliff, Randy Sawyer, 
James Forlines, Ronald Creech, Rick Bowling and David Archer. The 
theme will be "Witnessing to the World." State associations interested 
in hosting future national conventions are encouraged to contact the 
Executive Office. 

Sales of Rejoice, The Free Will Baptist Hymn Book have exceeded 
84,000. We do not plan to go back to press until all the hymn books 
have been sold. 

Reporting Forms 501, 502, 503 and 504 can be obtained from the Ex­
ecutive Office. Each church and association should use these forms. 

The Double in a Decade Campaign launched January 1, 1991, with a 
two-fold goal: to plant 250 new churches and double denominational 
membership by 2000 A.D. Statistical data for 1991 indicates: 8, 703 bap­
tisms; 12,931 members added; 7,240 members lost with a net member­
ship gain of 5,691. Let's reach out and win them, record them and re-
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'th the local church ... Your local church. 
It all starts w1 

port them. . statistics from 1987 are: 
Comparative 9 1990 1991 Total 

1987 1988 ~~~8 7 946 8 703 41,644 
Baptisms 8•40~ 1~·~~~ 12' 726 12' 537 12:931 62,762 
Members Added 12,13 6,454 7,511 6:583 7,240 34,369 
Members Lost 6,581 ' ' . -

. Office staff: executive asslstant ~nd C~n 
We commend the Executive kk Melody Hood· editonal assls-w·n· ms· boo eeper, ' · · t tact editor, Jack 1 ~~. C tact circulation manager and receptiO~lS ' 

tant Marilyn Pritchar '. on k Anne Worthington (church dlrec­
Dari Goodfellow; part-~Ime wor ~uperintendent, Wade Trimble. 
tory/secretary) and mamtenance 

Melvin Worthington, Th.D., CMP 
Executive Secretary 
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~~., 
'~ Hill. Neal& Allen,P.C. 

Teny A. Hell 
Russell E Nul 
Nancy S Allen 

Certified Public AccountantS 

Independent Auditors' Report 

Executive Committee of the 
General Board of the National 
Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc.: 

Bn:ntwood Execuuw unter 
761 Old H1ckory Boulevard 
Sune 103 
Bn:ntwood, TN 37027 
TEl. 61Y.377-3485 
FAX: 6151377·3488 

We have audited the balance sheet of the Executive Office of the National 
Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. as of December, 31 1991 and the 
related statements of activity and changes in fund balances and cash flows for 
the year then ended. These financial statements are the respoosibility of the 
Executive Office's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion 
on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perfonn the audits to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free 
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis 
for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 
material respects, the financial position of the Executive Office of the National 
Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. as of December 31, 1991, and the results of 
its activity and changes in fund balances and cash flows for the year then ended 
in conformity with generalJy accepted a<:cdunting principles. 

June 5,1992 
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF TilE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 1991 

The Executive Office operates under th.e auspices of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. and is 
governed by the Executive Committee of the General Board or the National Association of Free Will Baptists, 

Inc. 

(l ) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Office Equipment, Furniture and Automobiles 

Office equipment, furniture and automobiles are stated at cost Depreciation is provided over the useful 
life of the asset using the straight- Hne method. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs, renewals, 

and betterments that do not significantly extend the useful lives of assets are expensed as incurred. 

Income Taxes 

The Executive Office is exempt from FederaJ and state income taxes; accordingly, no provision for 

income taxes is made in the accounts. 

Casb and Casb Equivalents 

For purposes of the statement or cash flows, the Executive Office considers aJJ cash funds, cash bank 
accounts and highJy liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash 

and cash cqwvaJents. 

(2) Office Equipment, Furniture and Automobiles 

Depreciation and amortization charged to operations computed on the straight- line method was$11,845. 

Components of office equipment, furniture and automobiles are as follows: 

Office cqwpment 

Furniture 

Automobiles 

Less accumulated depreciation 

(3) Due To I From Otber Funds 

s 37,240 

20,340 
15,985 

13,565 
45,m 

$====27::!:,786==:: 

The Executive Office continues to advance funds to cover deficits from the publication of Contact 

Magazine. An additionaJ $14,000 was advanced during 1991. Total advances through December 31, 

1991 amount to $48,000. These inter- fund balances have been eHminated from the totaJs of the balance 

sheet. 

(4) Notes Receivable 

The Convention Fund has a 11.5% note receivable from the Building Services Fund of the National 

Association of Free wm Baptists, Inc. in the amount of $7,804. This note is unsecured. 
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EXECUTIVE oFF;~E 0!~sAPTISTS, INC. 

N
ATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ts, continued 

Notes to Financial Statemen 

Coo rative Plan. Designated 

(5) 
cooperative Plan . . d disbwsing funds of the pe disb~ 

. responsible for rCCCIV 1118 an and undesignated funds ate 
The ~ecutive Offi~ L'l \0 the named Department or agen~, ize:S these transactions for the 
contributions are disbursed . arnngemenL The foUowtng summar 
baSed on the proportionate sharlllg 

year en 
ded I)eeember 31,1991. COOP 

)2es!gnated Updeslgnattd 

699 
212 

68,145 
11.973 
17,894 

Total 

3,860 
1.292 

70,679 
11.973 
18,514 

Receipts: s 3,161 
1,080 
2,534 

AJabama 
Arizona 
AJkanS3S 
California 
Florida 
Georgia 
IdahO 
illinois 
Indiana 
KansaS 
Kentucky 
Louisiana 
Maryland 
Mic:hig;an 
Mlssi$ippi 
Missouri 
Mo11tana 
New MexicO 
North Carolina 
Ohio 
Oklahoma 
South Carolina 
Te110essee 
Texas 
Virginia 
West Virginia 
Canada 
Northwest AssoCiation 

Total receipts 

Dlsburtemtots: 
~ecutive Office 
Foreign Missions 
Free Will Baptist Bible College 

Home Missions 
Retirement &. lnsuflllce 
Master's Men . 
CommisSion for lbeologicallntegnty 

Foundation 
HistOfical Commission 

Music Commission . . 
n-..o:o. &. Television CommiSSIOD 
~ : •• College 
Hi»sdale Free Will Bapt~ 

Other 

s 

s 

620 
97,738 

265 
90.tn 

6,461 

759 
120 

51,850 
7S3 

103,758 
so 

2,295 
11.988 

4,417 
392.036 
149,359 

58,003 
104.501 

3,124 
43,994 

$ 

1.129.068 

68,011 
712,661 

61,558 
216,179 

6,459 
7,318 

543 
9,257 

494 
222 
641 

16,204 
29,521 

1.129.068 

7 
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12.2n 

20.686 
878 
638 

2.464 

4,691 
11,921 
s.on 

101 
10,154 
28,178 

101,459 
1,369 

17,892 
10,184 

657 
1,180 

87 
241 

329.047 

191,444 
31,650 
31,650 
24,767 
19,264 
19.264 

688 
8,256 

688 
688 
688 

110.010 
265 

110,858 
7,339 

638 
3,223 

120 
4,691 

63,711 
5,855 

103,758 
50 

2,396 
22,142 
32,595 

493,495 
150,728 

75,895 
114,685 

3,7S1 
45,174 

87 
241 

1.458.115 

259,455 
744,311 

93,208 
240.946 

25,723 
26,582 

1,231 
17,513 

1,182 
910 

1,329 
16,204 
29,521 

329.047 1,458.115 



-

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF TIIE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE Wll.L BAPTISTS, INC. 

Notes to Financial Statements, contlnued 

(6) Notes Payable (see note 7) 

11.5% note payable amounting to $126,958 to the Board of Retirement and Insurance of the Nalional 
Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. secured by hymnals carried in inventory at $264,003. 

(7) Agreement With Affiliated Organization to Distribute Hymnals (see note 6) 

The Executive Office bas an agreement with Sunday School and Olurch Training and Randall House 

Publications ("RandaJJ House"), whereby Randall House wazehouses and distributes hyiDna1s. Fur1het, 
Randall House will invoice the customer, coJJect funds and remit such coJJections, oet of commisions 

of $.795 per hymnal sold. to the Executive Office. As of December 31, 1991 Randall House was 

warehousing approximately 20,000 hymnals with an inventory value of $229,848 and owed the Executive 

Office $34,405 for hymnal sales. 

(8) Pension 

The Executive Office participates in the m.aster pension plan of the Board of Retirement and Insurance 

of the National Association of Free WiJJ Baptists, Inc. The plan is contributory and is matched up to a 

maximum of 5% of compensation. Employees may participate at date of employment Pension 
expenses amounted to $4,812. The pension plan is a defined contribution plan. Under the plan, an 
account is maintained for each participant and upon retirement the participant can either receive a 

Jump- sum distribution or purchase one of several types of annuity contracts. 

(9) Capitalized Lease Payments 

The National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. has purchased an office building to house various 

departments and agencies of the denomination. The Executive Office entered into an agreement to lease 
space in this new building and further agreed to contribute to the debt service costs during the 
constnJction period and to continue until the debt has been retired Through the COIISinlctioJI period 
costs amounting to $10,960 were capitalized These costs will be amortized against operations over a 

five year period. Outing 1991, $1,096 was charged against operations leaving a resultant balance of 
$9,864 which is included on the balance sheet in prepaid expenses. 
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OF 'l'HE 
BUILD~~N~R~i5c~~N OF 
N~E WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Financial Statements 

December 31, 1991 

di • Report Thereon) 
(With Iodepeodeot Au ton 

ES FUND OF THE 
BUILDING SERVIC ILL oAP'fiSTS, 

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE W 
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Terry A Hill 
Russdl E. N12l 
Nancy S. Allen 

Hill, Neal & Allm, P.C. 
Ccnificd Public Accountants 

Independent Auditors' Report 

Executive Committee or the 
General Board or the National 
Association or Free WIU Baptists, Inc. 

Brentwood ExttUII~ Ccmer 
761 Old H1ckory Boulevard 
Suue 103 
Brentwood, TN 37027 
TEL 615/377-J..S~ 
FAX 615f377.J't88 

We have audited the baJmce sheet of Building Services Fund of the National 

Association of Free Will Bapcists, lnc. as of December 31, 1991, and the related 

Slllements of activity and changes in fund balances and cash flows for the year 

then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Fund's 

management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing 

standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to 
obtain reasonable ISSUlance about whether the financw statements 11e free of 

material misstatement AD audit includes examining. on a test basjs, evidence 

tupporting the amounts md disclosures in the fmancial statements. AD audit 

also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates 

made by management, as weU as evaluating the overall financial statement 

presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

ID our opinion, the financial statements referred to above presaJt fairly, in all 
material respects, the financial position of the Building Services Fund of the 
NatioaaJ Association of Free Will Baptists, lnc. and the results of i1s activity IDd 

dwl&es in f1md balances aud cub flows for the year then ended in COil!Ofm.ity 
wida &=etalJy accepted ICCOWiting principles. 

1une S, 1992 
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NATIONAL 

BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF ::nsrs 
ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL ' INC. 

Balance Sheet 

Dectmber 31, 1991 

Assets 

h d interest bearing deposits . ) 
Cas an . - Master's Men (rent and mterest Accounts rece•vable 

Prepaid insurance 
Property held for sale (note 4) 

' talized leases (notes 2 and 3): Property, plant and equipment and cap• 

Land and land improvements 

BuiJdjng 
Building services equipment 

Departmental workstations 

Departmental van 

Less ac:cumulated depreciation and arnor1iz.ation 

Net property' plant and equipment 

UabiJities and Fund Balances 

and capitalized leases 

"tal"zed lease obligations (note 3) Notes payable, long- term debt and cap• • 

Accounts payable accrued expenses 

Deferred revenues 

Fund balances 

Plant funds 

Total liabilities 

CApital Stewardship campaign funds 

Total fund balances 

fi 1a1 statemeaU. See auompanyin& notes to nauc: 

2 
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$ 25,549 
21,756 

7,394 

135,485 

190,184 

199,003 

1,297,509 
35,251 

64,054 
5,092 

1,600,909 
39,256 

1,561,653 

$ 1,751.837 

$ 1,551,232 

11,m 
24,094 

1,593,099 

144,740 

13,998 

1S8,738 

$ 1,751,837 



BUILDING SERVICES FUND 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FRE OF THE 

E WILL BAPTISTS IN 
Statement r Actf · ' C. o vaty and Changes fn Fu d B n alances 

Year ended December 31, 1991 

Revenues: 

Building rental and other revenues 
Contributjons 

Deparwent services: 
Employee benefits 
General insurance 
Telephone 

Mailroom and other 

Costs and expense incurred for other departments 
Net revenues 

Expenses; 

Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Employee benefits 
Jarutorial services 
Depreciation 
Audit and legal 

General insurance 
Interest expense 
Supplies 
Utilities 

Repairs and maintenance 
Mailroom and other 
Campaign expenses 

Total expenses 

Excess of revenues over expenses 

Transfers among funds 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year 

3 

A-48 

$ 

Plant 
Funds 

t88,n4 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

188,n4 

36,229 
2.m 
5,469 

15,016 
40,496 

951 
9,892 

9,494 

2,200 

17,145 

4,988 

8,.399 

0 

153,051 

35,723 

1,356 

107,661 

144,740 

CapltaJ 
StewarcbhJp 
CampaJp 

Funds 

0 
22,541 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

22,541 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
8,543 

8,543 

13,998 

0 

0 

13.998 

DepartmeutaJ 
Services 

0 

0 

151,166 

16.332 
24,549 
56,129 

(244,914) 

3.862 

0 
0 

0 

0 
1,678 

0 

0 
828 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

2,506 

1,.356 

{1,.356) 

0 

0 

TotaJs 

I88,n4 

22.541 

151,766 

16,.332 
24,549 

56,129 
(244,914) 

215,1n 

36,229 

2.m 
5,469 

15,016 

42,174 

951 

9,892 
10,322 
2,200 

17,145 

4,988 

8,399 

8,543 

164,100 

51,on 

0 

107,661 

158.738 

BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISI'S, INC. 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Year ended December 31, 1991 

Cash F1ows rrom Operating Activities 

Excess of revenues over expenses 
Adjustments 10 reconcile excess of revenues 

over expenses 10 net cash provided 
(used) by operating activities 

Depreciation and amortization 

(lnaease) decrease in: 

Receivables 
Prepaid insurance 

lnaease (decrease) in: 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 

Deferred revenues 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash F1ows Crom Investing Activities 

Renovation and eqlliping new building 

Net cash used by investing activities 

Cash F1ows rrom Financing Activities 

Proceeds from acquistion of debt 
Repayments of debt 

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

Transfers among funds 

Cash 11 beginning of year 

Cash 11 end of year 

Supplemental disclosures: 
Interest, including finance charges paid 
Non- cash investing and financing transactions: 

Acquistion of lelephone equipment 

Capitalized lease obligation incurred 

Set accompanyin& notes to financial statements. 

$ 

$ 

4 

CapitaJ 
Stewardship 

Plant 
Funds 

35,123 

40,496 

(18,678) 

(4,592) 

(22,210) 

24,094 

54,833 

Campalp DepartmentaJ 
Funds Senlces 

13,998 1,356 

0 1,678 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

13,998 3,034 

(748,478) ___ .=..0 0 

(748,478) 0 0 

789,731 0 0 

(116,965) 0 (1,548) 

672,766 0 {1,548) 

{20,879) 13,998 1,486 

15,484 (13,998) (1,486) 

30,944 0 0 

25.549 0 

A-49 

$ 

Totals 

51,on 

42,174 

(18,678) 
(4,592) 

(22,210) 

24,094 

71,865 

(748,478) 

(748,478) 

789,731 

(118,513) 

671,218 

(5,395) 

0 

30.944 

25,549 

121,683 

$=~16~,783~ 

$===16~,783=== 



BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Year ended December 31, 1991 

The Fund operates under the auspices of the National Association of Free Will Baptists and is governed by a 

management committee wbicb i<l chaired by the Executive Secretary of the National Assocation of Free Will 
Baptists., Inc. The management committee is composed of the directors of the Departments which occupy the National Offices Facilities. 

(1) Summary or Significant Accounting Policies 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

(2) 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost Expenditures for maintertance and repairs, renewals, and 

betterments that do not significantly extend the useful Jives of assel'l are expensed as incurred. Depreciation is 
provided using the straight- line method. 

Income Taxes 

The Fund Is exempt from Federal and state income taxes; accordingly, no provision for income taxes is made in the accounts. 

Casb and Casb EQuivalents 

For purposes of the statement of casb flows, the Fund considers all casb funds, casb bank accounts and higbly 

liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash and casb equivalents. 

Plant and 
ul ment and Ca italized Leases see note 3 

Depreciation and amortiz.ation charged to operations computed on the straight- line method was $42,174. 
Components of capitalized leases are as follows: 

Telephone equipment 

Less accumulated amortization s 

s 
The National Office Facility construction and renovation was completed 

summaries the capitalized expenditures relating to this project. during 

Land and Improvement> 

Building 

Purchase price 
StructwaJ 
lnterior fmisb 

Cabinets., woodworking and supervi<lion 
Architects, engineers, legal, etc. 
Insurance, taxes, permits., etc. 
Utilities and miscellaneous 

$ 614.934 
418,041 

89,616 
69,105 

44,082 

25,111 

$ 

16,783 

1,678 

15,105 

the yur. The following 

199,003 

Departmental workstations 

Building setvices equipment 

36,620 1,297,509 

64,054 

27,516 

s 1,588.082 

s 
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ILDING SERVICES FUND OF THE 
AL B~SOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISfS, INC. 

NATION Fi clal Statements, continued Notes to nan 

term Debt and Capitalized Lease Obligations (3) Notes Payable, Long- .tallzed lease obligations is as follows: 
f Otes -yable, Jong- term debt and capl A summary o n ,.... 

Notes payable: H M"ISSI"ons O!urch Extension 
th F Will Baptists ome . 

ll.S'll> note to e ree fumit held by the vanous S 155,000 Fund Secured by the ~ 
Loan "th" the National Office FaCJIJty. 

departme~ Wlno: to the Convention Fund of the Executive Office of 7,804 11

~~ :Onal Association of Free Will Baptists, lnc. 162,804 
Total notes payable 

Long- term debt: d by a first interest in 
1 ime interest rate, secure 

Mortgage note to bank a pr. . 
2

) Beginning May 1992, 
the National Office :acility (see ':~i al · payments of $4,938 plus 
repayment terms requtre ~nthly P PS ch instaJJment payments 

th Bank's priiDe rate. u d" 
interest at e b"ch time the balance outslan mg 
continue througb April 1997 at ;'di~ional principal payments in the 700,000 
is due and payable. F~Ocer~r 1991 1992 and 1993. 
amount $100 000 are due m • . f 

' N u· na1 Association o . . Board f Retirement of the a o ObhgatJons to the 0 

Free Will Baptists, Inc. . 

cond interest in the National Office 11.5% mortgage note, secured by a~ 
1 

in the property held for sale 
Facility (see not~ 2) and. a seconc:,:~e~~ departments of the National 
(see note 4) which pr~vlously_ ho This mortgage requires payment 
Association of Free W11J Baptists, lnc. h ld by bank on the National 
of interest only until ~e first( mort=·p~on above). AI such time 
Office Facility is sa~sfibeJed ~~zed ov~ a fifteen (IS) year period. 
principal repayment wJU amo . 1 

10 75% to 11.5% installment notes secured by equipment and ren.ewa s., 
. :thJ $1,368 maturing through 1993. payable mon y 

Total Jong- term debt under 
Cap.tal lease obligations: 15.8% obligation for telephone 2system 

I . $396 throu"" 1996 - see note . capital leases payable monthly 6 " 

Less current matuntes o . f Jong- term debt and capital lease obligations 

650,000 

23,194 

1,373,194 

15.234 

1,551,232 

201,791 

s 1.349,441 

The following &S a sch e, Y Y-... . edul b -~..., of maturities debt and future minimum lease payments of long term 
under capital leases as of December 31, 1991. 

Total maturities of long- term debt 

Less amount representing interest 

1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 

1998 and therea.fler 

Present value of net IXllrumum · · lease payments 

6 

A-51 

Lo111- Term 
Debt 

s 199,269 
167,747 

59,256 
59,256 
59,256 

228,410 
600,000 

s 1.373.194 

Capital 
Leases 

4,753 
4,753 
4,753 
4,753 
2,376 

21,388 

6,154 

s. =====1=5.234=== 



BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Notes to Flnaoclal Statements, continued 

(4) Property Held for Sale 
The Executive Committee authorized the Management Committee (sec note 1) 10 dispose of 1M 
propmy which previously housed the departments of the Nati011al Association of free Wall Baplisu, 
Inc:. On May 21, 1992, a contract 10 scU the property wu executed and a deed of trust note wu received. 

1'be terms of the contract arc as foUows: 

Purchase price, excluding interest. s ns.CXXJ 
lnterat rate over term. 6.30% 

Monthly payment of principal and interest for sixty 
(60) months beginning August 15, 1992. $ 8,400 

On August 15, 1997 the unpaid balance shall be due 

and payable. $ 403,160 

(5) Pension 
The Fund participates ill the me•ter pension plan of the Board of Retirement and lnsu.rance of the 
National AsaociatJoa of free W'tU BapCisU. Inc. The plan is contributory and is matcb.ed up 10 a mnimum of 

S% of compensation. Employees may participalc at date of employment. Pension expenses amounted 

10 $1,214. The pension plan is a defined contribution plan. Under the plan, an account is maintained for 

each participant and upon retirement the participant can either receive a Jump- sum distributJoa or 

purcllase one of several types of annuity contraciS. 

Administrative 
Convention 
Contact 
Total 

*1991 
**1992 

7 

1993 
Executive Office Budget 

1992 
$303,877.03 

79,840.29* 
88.861.00 

$4 72,5 78.32 

A-52 

1993 
$303,877.03 

85,542.60** 
86.004.00 

$4 75,423.63 

1993 
Admlnlstradve Budget 

pROJECT~D EXPENSES 
Salanes 
Housing 
social Security 
Retirement 
Employees Insurance 

(Dental, Hospital, Ufe, Travel) 
Office Rental 
($1.30 per sq. ft. x 2,491) 
Office Supplies/Expense 
Equipment Maintenance 
Telephone 
Postage 
General Insurance 
Travel 
Executive Committee 
Auditing/Legal 
Promotion/Printing . 
Biennial All Boards/Leadership 

1992 
$120,314.98 

25,000.00 
16,549.19 

5,132.47 
30,380.39 

40,000.00 

6,000.00 
5,000.00 
4,000.00 
3,000.00 
4,000.00 

16,000.00 
7,000.00 
5,000.00 
4,500.00 

Conference 
Equipment Purchase/Computer 
Subscriptions/Dues/ 

Registrations 

3,000.00 
7,000.00 

Total 

PROJECTED INCOME 
Cooperative Plan 
Designated Gifts 

Total 

2,000.00 
$303,877.03 

$232,000.00 
71,877.03 

$303,877.03 

A-53 

1993 
$125,127.40 

26,000.00 
17,211.13 

6,120.97 
30,267.21 

38,860.00 

5,000.00 
4,000.00 
3,500.00 
3,000.00 
4,000.00 

15,000.00 
6,000.00 
6,000.00 
5,000.00 

2,000.00 
4,500.00 

2,290.32 
$303,877.03 

$232,000.00 
71,877.03 

$303,877.03 



Convention Budget 
National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. 

July 19-23, 1992 
Indianapolis, Indiana 

PROJECTED EXPENDITURES 
Auditorium 
Printing and Promotion 
Convention Office 
Convention Personnel 

Meals 
Travel 
Lodging 

Convention Officials 
Honorariums 
Decorator Services 
Meal Functions 
Executive Committee 

Meal and Motel Expenses 
Pre-Convention Expenses 

Total 

PROJECTED RECEIPTS 
Booth Fees 

Total 

State Association Fees 
Church Delegate Fees 
Host State 
Offerings 

A-54 

1991 
$25,517.90 
20,614.40 
5,680.00 
8,215.20 

2,040.00 
2,556.40 
3,618.80 

5,036.63 
625.00 

5,113.76 
1,537.40 
1,500.00 

6,000.00 
$79,840.29 

$12,150.00 
25,060.00 

1,000.00 
18,000.00 
23,630.29 

$79,840.29 

1992 
$27,148.00 
22,789.00 
6,232.90 
9,955.00 

2,295.00 
2,116.00 
5,544.00 

7,264.20 
750.00 

3,794.50 
1,609.00 
1,500.00 

4,500.00 
$85,542.60 

$14,725.00 
24,710.00 

1,000.00 
10,000.00 
35,107.60 

$85,542.60 

1993 
Contact Budget 

PROJECTED EXPENSES 
Printing 
Postage 
Art 
Writer's Fees and Photos 
Promotion 
Computer 
f\1ail Services 
Telephone 
Office Supplies 
Travel 
Bound Copies 
Other 
Books, Dues, Registrations 
Audit 
Debt Retirement 

(To reimb. Executive Office) 
Total Expenses 

PROJECTED INCOME 
Convention coverage 
Subscriptions 

Total Income 

*Three issues 

1992 
$56,261.00 

13,000.00 
1,000.00 
4,000.00 
1,000.00 
3,000.00 
6,000.00 

200.00 
600.00 

1,500.00 
500.00 
100.00 

1,100.00 
600.00 

.00 
$88,861.00 

$ 9,373.00 
79.488.00 

$88,861.00 

**Based on 6,417 subscriptions @ $12.00 per year 
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1993 
$36,000.00 

14,000.00 
1,000.00 
4,000.00 
4,000.00 
7,000.00 
5,000.00 

304.00 
2,000.00 
2,000.00 

600.00 
500.00 

1,200.00 
1,400.00 

7,000.00 
$86,004.00 

$ 9,000.00* 
77 ,004.00** 

$86,004.00 
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1992 
Glft Goals For E:xecudve Offtce 

states 
Alabama 
AriZona 
Arkansas 
California 
canada 
Colorado 
Florida 
Georgia 
Hawaii 
Idaho 
Illinois 
Indiana 
Iowa 
Kansas 
Kentucky 
Louisiana 
Maryland 
Mexico 
Michigan 
Mississippi 
Missouri 
Montana 
Nebraska 
New Jersey 
New Mexico 
North Carolina 
Northeast Assoc. 
Northwest Assoc. 
Ohio 
Oklahoma 
Pennsylvania 
Puerto Rico 
South Carolina 
South Dakota 
Tennessee 
Texas 
Virginia 
Virgin Islands 
West Virginia 
Wyoming 

Totals 

Glft Goals Per Person 

Membership 
18,926 

273 
20,525 

4,611 
445 
344 

5,160 
9,809 

20 

A-59 

0 
4,070 
1,727 

70 
271 

15,839 
0 

1,739 
576 

4,142 
4,706 

15,857 
7 

29 
0 
0 

18,409 
141 
325 

11,525 
23,826 

0 
46 

4,638 
27 

16,387 
2,770 
5,868 

62 
11,025 

0 

204,195 

Glft Goals 
28,165.12 

406.27 
30,544.71 

6,861.96 
662.24 
511.93 

7,678.96 
14,597.47 

29.76 
.00 

6,056.86 
2,570.07 

104.17 
403.29 

23,571.14 
.00 

2,587.93 
857.19 

6,164.00 
7,003.33 

23,597.92 
10.42 
43.16 

.00 
.00 

27,395.74 
209.83 
483.66 

17 ,151.17 
35,457.16 

.00 
68.46 

6,902.14 
40.18 

24.386.65 
4,122.23 
8,732.59 

92.27 
16,407.05 

.00 

303,877.03 

1.49 



Home MlssJons Board R 
The Lord blessed the Home M' . eport 

en~-sJx (76) families of missiona:fsJOns Department during 1991 S 
:~o e;:;:lus 17 Mexican national ~~s~~~~::te missionaries, and. te~~~ 
In planun:~~~d~l:~ea~~!~on;J Hohme Mlsslo~~~a~~~~:n~ 1~am11Jes Four new missJ·on . c urc es. e Year 
i anes were ap 

sons Board in 1991 The proved by the National H 
Le 

· Y were: orne Mis-
van Hubbard M 11 CarUe LJ ' . aume e, Arkansas 

R M 
OY_d, Madtson, Wisconsin 

on acMJJ1an PI h 
WUJis Osborne I A~godut I v~as~achusetts 

• on, Irgmia 
Cliff Donoho and fam·J 

lUinois to Davenport lo~ were approved to change fields from S 1 
The sending of th~se n~w m. . a em, 

:~ts hto start churches in two s:!~~~ies has enabled Free WiJI Bap-
s ave started Ma . ere we had none Th M . 

M~sachusetts. Their ~~::;~~ ~~e: WhJil Baptist Church in P1ym~~~~l-
gnms landed Carr u s ort distance fr h , 

co~!n ~o beiln th~~nli';:.!;~~\5 ~=~:~ h~ve m~ve~~ ~a~~o~e~~: 
Th JS eaves seven (7) states with c urch m that state. 
mo~r :rned: CNorth Dakota, Nevada Ut~~ ~et. e WiJI Baptist churches. 

• onnecticut Pr f ~ . • nnesota, New y k y 
These nine (9) missi~na~~s ~~:tJSSdJonaries for these states. or ' er-
R D . . e or completed b . . 

on ad, VIrgin Islands new ulldmgs: 

~~~~ Sou~haven, Mississippi 
V endnx, Madison Alabama 
JJ~~~~~ss, Vi~ eland, New Jersey 
Joel N ' entzvJIJe, Missouri 
Ron p::~~· ~~esnee, South Carolina 
James Sa I wreveport, Louisiana 
Lar s.ser, aldorf, Maryland 

ry Wilhams, Martinez, Georgia 
ln 1991 seven (7) · . 

sions' Church Exte~~~~~n churches received loans from Ho . 
~~rch Extension Loan Fun~o=~~ut~d $ for a total of $831, o!RJ~ ~~ 
. e been made to Free Will Ba t' 4,326,268. More than 50 lo 

sJonaries. P 1st churches pastored b h a~s 
Eight rg' F . Y orne mJs-

'-' :J ree WJIJ Bapr t h women of th · . IS c aplains mini t 
Chaplain Ja.:e~~~i~~ry. They were; Chaplain T~re,;,e!~.the men and 
Chaplain Robert Co~:~rU.~.sAr/:y; Chaplain Bill Conlo~' ~;· t;my: 
~smt Ch~plain Gerald M~ngh~, 'L1: ~~a plain Lar~y La~gf~;d, ~§: 
Gu~d :~ :d Chaplain ~im SturgilJ, U.S~~rC~aplam Kerry Steedley, 
partment. one:pe~~ chapiam.s are endorsed by t~~c~. SeveMr~ ~ationai 

o Ice chapiam also serves. orne JSsJons De-

A-60 

Eighteen (18) Old Time Camp Meetings were conducted by the 
Home Missions Traveling Team in 1991 in various parts of the country. 
An Old Time Camp Meeting was also conducted at the National Associ­
ation on Monday afternoon. 

On Roll Call Sunday, March 31, 1991 all attendance records were 
shattered as 2,618 Free Will Baptist churches reported a total atten­
dance of 273,718. 

The Build My Church Campaign grew to $249,125. The purpose of 
this campaign Is to raise one million dollars ($1 ,000,000) in gifts to the 
Church Extension Loan Fund, for the interest to be used to purchase 
property in expensive American cities, and the principle to be used to 
build mission churches. The $249,125 raised in 1991 is one fourth (1/4) 
of the goal. If seven hundred fifty (750) churches and individuals will 
give $1,000 each, the goal will be reached. The money will never be 
spent, but will always be used. 

Income for the year was $2,242,731. August, September and October 
were devastating months for income. Receipts dropped drastically, 
and $125,000 had to be pulled from reserves to meet expenses. No­
vember and December were good months with about $35,000 of these 
losses being regained. 

The department designated Home Missions Sunday as Benjamin 
Randall Day. General Director Roy Thomas went to New Durham, New 
Hampshire and made the video, Benjamin Randall: A Home Missions Pi­
oneer. 

A faithful and dedicated staff served Home Missions well during 
1991. They are: 

Trymon Messer, Associate Director 
Richard Adams, Director of Development 
Bill Daniel, Director of Communications 
Pat Thomas, Publications Editor 
Kathy Brown, Bookkeeper 
Joan Gardner, Evangelism Secretary 
Carolyn Adams, CELF Secretary 
Pam Ants, Secretary 
Roy Thomas, General Director 

Pray for us as we seek to place .. Missionaries In Every State For 
Churches In every City." 

Respectfully submitted, 
Roy Thomas, General Director 

A-61 
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MICHAEL JOHNSTON 
Certified Public Accountant 

' 
720 E, fiYttlt, P.O. Sox l403 
W inDhilll1 Ill ina is 62401 · ltltpllofttt C2l7>342-96J2 

. . 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S OPINJCN 

The Soard o~ Directors 
Board of Homt M i ssion~ o~ tht Nat fonal 

Associat ion of Free Will Baptists 
Nas~Yille, Tennessee · .' : 

I haue audited t~e balance sheets of tht Soard of Horne Missions of the 
National Assoc iation of Free Will Baptists, as of December 31, 1991 and 
1990, and the related statements of activity and changes in fund balance 
and cash flows for the years then ended, These financial statements art 
the responsibility of the Board of Directors. My responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit, · 

I conducted my audit in .accordance with generally accepted aud i ting 
standards • . Those standar ds requ ire that J plan and ptrform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the ~inancial statements art 
~ret of material misstatement, An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, tuldtnct supporting tht amounts and disclosures In tht financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing tht account ing principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating 
tht overall financial statement presentation. I belitvt that my aud i t 
proY idts a reasonablt basis for my opinion, 

' . 

·' 

• . ·i ' 

' . .~ , ' ' ·• In my opinion, the aforementioned ~lnancial statements present fairly tht ' 
· financial position of tht Soard of Home Missions o~ the National 
Association of Fret Will Baptists, at December 31, 1991 and 1990 and tht 
results of Its operations and the cash ilows for the years then ended, In 
con~ormity wi th generally acctpted accounting p~lnclples. 

Effingham, Illinois 
April 22, 1992 

Cert i ~fed Public Accountant 
' 

Hr~bt~ of ~tritlt lnslitutt of Ctrtifitd Public Accouftt~nts 
6 Jlli•ols Sotitty of Ctrtifitd Public AccouDtiDit 

' ' • I • t 
I 
' 

BOARD DF HOHE HISSlONS OF THE 
WITIINIL ASSOCIA1IIN Qf FREE Will BAPilSTS 

BAlltlCE SH'tET 
Dtttf'btr 31, 

ASSETS 

t URROO ASSETS 
Cub ·. 1 f 
)ftvtstntnts, lt cost (nir~tt va ut a 
t253,3t6l<Nott 2> 

Jnvtn tori u 

Tohl currtnl. iSSth 
.. 

. PROPERT'l ~'D EQUJ PNENT' fttt (Nott 3) 

CAPITALIZED LEASE, fttt (Nott 4> 

REAL PRCPEID HELD FOR SALE' at cost 

Tohl asstts 

l!AB I LlTI ES ltlD F~D 8AlltlCES 

· tURROO UABiltTIES . . 
Accounts pay&blt and accrutd t•penstl 
Dtftrrtd canptnsation <Nolt 5) 
Notts pi)'lblt <N.ott 6) 

Total currtnt l iabilities 

FUND BALANCES <DEf iCITS) 
Unru tr it ted 
Rtstricttd (Nott 7> 
Ntt invtstntnt in property and 

equ i pnu t 

Total fund balances 

1991 
Optrit ing PI ut 

f!mg ~ 

' 28,327 t 

280,300 
9,961 

' 317,688 ' --
42,264 

18,332 --
31,204 

t 367,224 ' 42,264 . 

' 13,523 ' 140,317 
54,45J 

' 208,29~ t -
s< m,324> • 

318,255 

-- ~p64 

• 158,931 ' 42,264 

Total liabil ities lnd fund b&llntts t 367,224 t 42,264 
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t 28,327 

280,30& 
9,661 

t 317,688 

42,2~4 

18,332 

31,20 4 

• 409,4!!9 

' 13,~23 
140,317 
54.453 

t 2QB,293 

1 ~90 
To ttl 

t 5,123 

370,664 
6.939 

' 382,726 

25,8l5 

--
11,909 

t 420,470 

• 4,2U 
125,639 

p!9 

t m,36B 

SC 159,324) t ( 94 1352> 
318,255 353,'19 

42,2~4 2s.m 

• 201, t~ • 285,102 

' 409,488 t 420,470 

I 
l 
i 
! 
i 
I 
I 

! 
I 
' l 

!. 

l 
I 
I 

i 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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8000 OF H01E HISSI~S OF THE 
~TIIltll ASSOCIATIIH Of FREE WILL IWTISTS 

STATEHOO OF ACTIVITY ~D C~S IN FI.HO B4~CE 
Ytirs tndtd Dtc~btr 31 

I 

02trat ing Fund 
1991 

Plint Unru tr i c hd Rtstr ic ltd Fund Tohl 
REVENUE -

Cooptrativt progrim t 29,740 t Dts igniltd contributions $ 31,097 $ 298,097 I ,784 1993 60,837 
H•n•grmrnt ftts <Nott 8> 57,637 -- 2,083,090 
Rtnt incau I ,050 57,637 
lnttrut inccnt 27,167 I 1050 
611n on disposil of rtal 27,167 

proptrty htld for salt 12,950 
12.950 

t 426,641 t L784a99~ $ 31,097 $ 21242,731 
EXPENSES 

Acb1oistrat ivr $ 491,613 $ 
Hissioniry ~•i•t•n•nct t $ 491,613 
Pl~nt Fund txptnsts I ,820 1357 I ,820,357 
loss on dispos1J of 6,185 6,185 

proptrtr ind tquipmtnt 
f.48~ 8,483 

$ 

1990 
Tohl 

$ 59,600 
2,013,710 

48,000 
3,300 

29,485 

$ 2.154,095 

$ 432,905 
1,717,438 

JJ,823 

491 1613 S L8201357 s 141668 $ 2,326,638 $ 2,162,166 
REVENUES IJJER < LNOER> 

EXPBiSES $( 64,972) $( 35,360 $ 16,429 $( 83, 907) $( 
FUND BA~CE <DEFICIT> AT 8,om 

8EGitfllNG OF YfAR ( 94,352) m1m 2~1835 285,102 
FUND BALANCE <DEFICIT> AT 

293,173 

END OF YfAR 

" 1591324) $ 3181255 $ 42.264 $ 20I , J9S $ 285,102 

Tbt accompanying notts art in intt 
gral ,art of lht flnanc••l •t•ttatnts. 
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BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLo..IS 
Y•ars ended December 31, 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Revenue over <u nder) expenses 
AdJustments to reconcile to net cash 

Depreciation and amortization 
Loss <ga in) on disposal of property 
Changes in assets and 1 labilIties 

Change in accounts receivable 
Change I n inventories 
Change in accounts payable and accrued 

expenses 
Change in deferred compensation 

Net cash provided by <used for) 
operating act ivities 

CASH FLo..IS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Dtcrease (increase ) in investments 
Reductions in notes receivable 
Capitalization of 1 ease costs 
Disposition of real propert y htld for sale 
Addrt ions to real property held for sale 
Disposition of property and equ ipment 
Additions to property and equ ipment 

Net cash provided by (used for) 
Investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Additions to notes payable 
Repayments of notes payable 

Net cash provided by <used for> 
financing activities 

NET INCREASE <DECREASE) IN CASH ~D CASH 
EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AT END OF YEAR 

1991 

f ( 83,907) 

6,655 
( 4,467 ) 

( 2' 122) 

9,313 
14 .67B 

t ( 59,850) 

• 90,364 

( 1B,802) 
24,860 

( 31,204) 
1,49B 

( 32,~96) 

• 34,120 

• 56,205 
( 7,271) 

• 48,934 

• 23,204 

5,123 

'$ 281~27 

1990 

f( 8,071) 

11,823 

3,629 
188 

164 
11 ,334 

'$ 19 ,067 

'$ ( 28,100) 
14,205 

( 5,06B> 

'$( 18,963) 

'$ 
( 17,3B9) 

'$( 17.3B9) 

'$( 17,285) 

22,408 

'$ 5,123 

The accompanying notts are an int egr•l part of the financial statements. 
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BOARD OF HONE MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Dtctmber 31, 1991 

NOTE 1 - SUHNARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Following is a summary of the significant accounting policies of the 
Board of Home Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, 
htrtafttr rtftrred to as the Board, 

GOVERNMENT -The Board optrates undtr tht ausp i cts of the Nat ion al 
Assoc iation of Frte Will Baptists and is govtrntd by a Board of Dirtctors. 

INVESTMENTS -The investments art compristd of mutual funds and are 
prtstnted in the f inancial stattmtnts at cost. 

RECEIVABLES AND ALLOWANCE -FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS -Accounts rtceivable and 
notts receivable are prtstnttd in the f tn anc ial stattments at the amount 
dttmtd colltct ible by management. Any provision for doubtful accounts is 
rtcogniztd using the direct Write-off method. 

INVENTORIES - Tht invtntor ies art valued at tht lower of cost or market, 
wi th cost bting dttermintd by us ing tht f irst- in , f irst-out method. 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION - Proptrty and equ ipment are 
prestnttd in the f in anc ial stattments at cost and art depreciated by the 
stra ight-! ine method over the estimated useful I ives of the assets of 3-20 years. 

INCOME TAXES -The Board is e~empt from Fedtral and State income ta~es; 
accordingly, no provision for income ta~es is madt in the f in anc i al stahmtnts . 

NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS 

Tht follow ing summar1zts tht relationship bttwttn tht cost and market value of invtstmtnts: 

Balanct at btg inn ing of Ytar 

Balance at tnd of Ytar 

Unrtal iztd incrtast in marktt 
v a I u t i n 1 99 J 
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Cost 
t370 .664 

Market 
Valut 

t320 .877 

Cost Over 
<Undtr ) 
Market 

$ (49,787) 

t280.300 t253.396 '$(26,904) 

'$ 22.883 

SOARD OF HOH~N~~S~~~ ~~L~H~PTISTS NATIONAL ASSOCIATI 

TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <CONTINUED> 
NOTES Dtetmbtr- 31, 1991 

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

The following is 
at Dteember 31,: 

t and equipment a summary of proper Y 

Equipment and furniturt 
Au tomob i 1 es 

Ltss accumulated deprect at ton 

and equipmtnt, net Property 

OWned by the Board 

1991 1990 
• 59,450 '$125,313 

20,747 20 . 747 

'$ 80,197 '$146,060 

37,933 120,225 

'$ 42,264 '$ 25.835 

Dtprtctation expense and t11,823 tn 1991 and 1990, amounted to t6,185 
rtsptctively. 

NOTE 4 - CAPITALIZED LEASES 

Fret Wtll Baptists purchased an off t ~:tion . 
The National Assoc i at ~ on of artmtnts and agtnc i ts of the den~~ew 
bu il d ing to house vart~us dep a rtement to ltast s~act tn tht r in the 
The Board has ente~e~o ~~~~t~~bu~e to th~ dtbt ~e~~~~:sc~:!~ ~~tir;d. The 
butldtng and agr~e to continue until tht e . nd will be 
construct~on per~o~ ~~~ts of t1B,802 were capit~l ~~~~naexpense was '$470 
constructton perto L t tnty ytars. Amorttza . a per iod OT w amorttzed over d 1990 resptctivtly. 
and t-0- in 1991 an ' 

NOTE 5 - DEFERRED COHPENSAT I ON 

dtftrrtd compensat ion 
rovidts for each full-t imt tmploy~:ry and Ytars of strv~ce • . ~~:.~o~~dapformula comb ini ng a p~~~~~to~s':,rminattd. The followtng ts 

Tht amounts are paya~l~ wh~n.emp 
a summary of the actiVItY ln. 

Ba l anc• at btglnn ing of year 

Contributions for 
Nissionartts 
Ach in istrativt 

btntfit of 

employus 

Term inat ions and transftrs 

Balance at end of year 
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1991 1990 
• 125,639 '$ 114,305 

23,484 
9,896 

( 18.702) 

22,835 
9,430 

( 20.931> 

t 140.317 • 125.639 



BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <CONTINUED> 
December 31. 1991 

NOTE 6 - NOTES PAYABLE 

Notes payable consists of the following as of December 31,: 

Note payable secured by real property 
in Amory, Mississippi ~ 

Note payable to related party <see Note 
8> secured by real property tn 
Corning, Arkansas; 11/. 

Note payable to related party <see Note 
8); 11/. 

31,054 

23 . 399 

5,519 

~ 54,453 ~ 5,519 

Interest expense was $9 1 619 and $1 1 432 tn 1991 and 1990
1 

respecttvel y , 

NOTE 7 - RESTRICTED FUND BALANCES 

The restr ic ted fund ba l ances are revenue destgnated for spectfic projects 
and conststs of the following as of December 31,: 

Missionary accounts 1991 1990 --S31S.255 $353,619 

NOTE S - RELATED PARTY TRANSACT J ONS 

The Church Extension loan Fund, Inc., an affil iated organization, shares 
the office facil i ties and administrative staff of the Soard at a cost of 
a management fee of $57 1637 and $4S,OOO in 1991 and 1990, respectively. 
Also, tht Soard had 11% notes payable in the amount of S54

1
453 and s-o­

as of December 31, 1991 and 1990, respectively, to this related 
organization to be repaid monthly in installments of $89S. 

NOTE 9 - C(MfiTNENTS 

The Soard had contingent liabilities in the amount of approxtmately s-o­
and t40,000 as of Dtcembtr 31, 1991 ~nd 1990, respectivtly, for the 
guaranttt of debt relating to cert~in churches . 
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CHURCH L!Wl EXTEHSI~ F~, INC. 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cuh 

IW.IIiCE SHEET 
Dtc .. btr 31, 

Optrat i ng 
Fund 

t i,023,534 
lnvrsbttnts, &t cost <•&rkrt v&lur of 

713,803 t652 1482l<Hott 2l 
8,334 Accounts rtctivablt 

lnttrtst rtctivlblt 20,572 
Holts rtct ivlbl t <Hol t 3l 2.553,690 

Total currtnt asstls t4,319,933 

PROPERTY IH) EQUIMNT I fttl <Noh 4) 

Tohl uuts $4 13!91933 

LIABILJTIES ~ FI.Nl BAUKES 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accrurd inhrtst t 66,652 
Rtvoclblt and irrtvocablt trusts <Holt 
5) 245,000 

Dtftrrtd camptnsation <Hott 6l 82,909 
Holts payablt <Nott 7l 3a480a7~1 

Total currrnt li abilities n.m,312 

FIMl Ml.mCES < DEFI CI1Sl 
Unrntrichd t 444,621 
Rutricttd 
Htt invrsbltnt in proptrty and 
tqa i pet at 

Total fund balancts t 444.62! 

!991 
Phnt 
Em 

• 

--

• 
61335 

• 6.335 

• 

t 

t --
6,335 

t 6.3~ 

p~ Total liabilitiu and fund balucrs tqlt.?33 !.'-=g; 

1990 
Tohl Tohl 

ti,023,534 • 419,837 

713,803 713,803 
8,334 

20,572 10,321 
2,553.690 11710 1655 

t4 ,319,933 t2,854,616 

6.3~ 81878 

«.326.268 tZ.S63a486 

• 66,652 • 34,012 

245,000 125,000 
82,909 58,791 

3a480anJ 2.289.795 

n,8n.m t2.507.598 

• 444,621 • 347,018 

61335 8,870 

• 45Da956 s 355,888 

t4.3l4.~6§ n.~1486 

1\r acca~panying notrs art ln inttgrll part of tht ftnanctll staltmtnts. 
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atURCH EXTEHSI~ l~ FI.HO, INC. 

STAT9100 Of ACTIVITY Itt) C~S IN FLND BAI.ME 
Yurs udtd DtcMbtr 31, 

1991 
Oamt ing Fyn~ Plant 

Unrutr is hd Rtstr ichd f!IM 
REVENUE 

Dtsign1ttd contribut ions • 119,836 $ $ 
Undts ignattd contributions 3SO 

t 

loan orlgin1tion ftts 3,500 
lnvtsbttnt inccnt --

110,306 
lattrtst incaat on notes 
rtct iublt 230.181 

• 4641173 • t -- • 
EXP~S 

loss on Silt of invut.tnts f t • Inttrtst tzptnst 283,337 • 
Pr010t ioa tzptast --

I 01721 
Travtl &nd tattr tainmtat 3,777 
Proftssional ftts 9,981 
OHict npnst I ,116 
Kln&gMtat ftts <Nott 8> S7,638 
Dtprtc iation 
Hisctlllfttous otbtr tzptnst 2,535 

I21!l 

119,836 
3SO 

3,SOO 
110,306 

~30 1181 

464aJ73 t 

• 283,337 
11,721 
3,777 
91981 
I 1116 

57,638 
21535 

• 366.570 • • z.m • 36911 OS • 
RMHIJES MR <I~DER> 

EXPENSES $ 97,603 $ -- f ( 2,535) $ 9S 1068 • 
Fl.ND BAIM:E <DEFICIT> AT 
SEGitfllNG OF YEAR 347.018 s.ezo m.8ss 

F~D ~E (D£FICJT> AT 
EHD OF YEAR • 444.621 • -- . 6.m • 452. 9~~ • 
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1990 
Tobl 

136,081 

83,688 

116,642 

336.411 

2,474 
178,0S9 

9,n4 

4,108 

48,000 
2,534 

263 

24Sal62 

",249 

264 I 639 

355.888 

CHURCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND, INC. 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLI).JS 
Ytirs t nde d Dec embtr 3 1 1 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Revenue ovtr <under > expenses • 
Adjustmtnts to reconcile to ntt cash 

Depree i it ion 
Changes In assets and li ab ilIties 

Change in ac counts receivable ( 

Change in in terest receivable ( 

Change in accrued interest 
Change in deferred compensat ion 

Net cash provided by <used for > 
operat ing activit ies 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Change in investments ~ 

Issuance of notes receivable ( 

Reductions in notes rec e ivable 

Ntt cash prov ided by <used for ) 
investing act iviti es S ( 

CASH FLOWS FROM FI~CING ACTIVITIES 
Changt in not es payabl e and trusts ~ 

Ntt cash prov ided by <ustd for > 
financing activit i ts s 

NET INCREASE <DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH 
EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AT END OF YEAR s 

1lli. 

95,068 

2,535 

8,334) 
10,251) 
32 ,640 
24 . 118 

135.776 

934,989) 
91 1954 

843 . 035) 

1 . 310 . 956 

11 31 0 1956 

603 ,697 

419.837 

1 1 023,534 

1990 

• 91,249 

2 ,534 

( 1 1 924 ) 
13, 968 
15.111 

~ 1201938 

~ 1531178 
( 1 '150 ,349) 

68 . 730 

~ ( 928 .44 1) 

s 1 1 043 1 841 

s 1 1043 1841 

236,338 

183 .499 

s 419.837 

Tht accompany in g notts art an inttgral part of tht f inanc ia l stat~ents. 
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NOTE 1 

CHURCH EXTENSJ a-1 LOAN FJJ-10 
1 

INC, 

NOTES TO FINt\NCJAL STATEMENTS 
Dec~mbtr 31 1 1991 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Following is a summ~ry of th~ slgnlfic~nt accounting pollcits of t ht 
Church Lo~n Exttns ion Fund, Inc,, htrtaittr rtftrrtd to as tht Fund. 

GOVERNMENT - Tht Fund i s ~dministtrtd undtr tht dirtctlon oi the Board of 
Homt Mitsions of tnt Nation&) Association of Frtt Will Baptists. Tht 
Board of Homt Missions Is goutrntd by a Board of Directors. 

INVESTMENTS- Tht inutstm•nts ~rt compristd of mutual funds and U.S. 
goutr nmtnt stcuritlts and art prtstnttd in tht financial stattmtnts ~t cost, 

RECEIUABLES AND ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS- Notts rtctiv~blt art 
prtstnttd in tht financial st~ttmtnts at tht ~mount dttmtd colltctiblt by 
man~gtmtnt, Any provis i on for doubtful accounts is rtcogn ized us ing tht 
direct ~rite-off method. · 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT ANO DEPRECIATION- Property and tqulpmtnt art 
prtstnttd In tht fin~nclal stattmtnts at cost and art dtprtclattd by tht 
stralght·l int method over tht utlru·hd us.ful 11vts of tht uuh of 
3-10 yurs, 

INCOME TAXES - Tht Fund lt tXtmpt fr~ Ftderal and State lncomt taxtsl 
accordingly, no provision 4or lncomt taxts Is made In the financial 
statements. 

NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS 

Jnutstmtnts art compristd of tht following at Decembtr 3J,r 

.. 

Mutual 4unds, 
u.s. ooutrnmut 
obligation• 

199! 
Market 

Cost Vt I ue 
t673,676 $608,804 

40 .I 27 43,678 

1990 
Marktt 

k2U Value ., 
$673,676 $604,~36 

40 I 127 42,729 

The following summarizts tht rtlatlonsh tp bttw••n tht cost and m&rket 
ualut of inutstmentsl 

Bal ance at btglnnino of Yt~r 
Balanct at tnd of Ytar 
Unrtallztd increast In m&rktt 
ualut in 199! 
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t1arktt 
Va lu e 

$647,26, 
t6:52,482 

Cost Over 
<Under) 
Narktt 

t(d6,:138) 
tC61,32l> 

• ~.217 

CHURCH SlON LOAN FUND, INC. EXTEN . 

NOlES TO Fl~CIA~ STA3TIEl1~~ <CCM'lNUEO> 

December • 

NOTE 3 - NOlES f!ECEIVABLE 

Tht following Is 
• t December 31,: 

owed to tht Fund ~f 10'l.-12'l. notes rtct iuablt a SUIMI&rY v 

various churches and 
Notts receivable to curtd by a first 
statt miss ion bo~rds ''tate 
mortgagt on the real ~:ed by the Haryl~nd 

Not• rtceiuabl t ~uara~ ard 
State Homt Missions_ o to Board of Home 

Unsecured notes retelu&ble 
Missions <Note a> . 

d notes rtct iU ablt Unstcur~ 

NOTE 4 ~ PROPERTY AND EQUl PMENT 

t2,444,217 t1,649, 997 

9,319 12,335 

,4,590 
45.564 48.323 

i2.553 ,690 ~1.710, 655 

Tht following is 
at Otctmbtr 31,: 

~~n td by the Soard t and equipmtnt ....... & summary of proper Y 

Offici equipment 
Automob11n 

Ula ttd deprtciation Lts~ accum 

ProptrtY and equipment, ntt 

t 

t 

! 

1991 1990 
850 t 850 

11 1821 11,821 

12,671 • 12,671 

61336 3.801 

6133~ t 8 1870 

Dtprttlatlon txptnst 
and t2,534 in 1991 and 1990, amounttd to t2,535 

resptctiutly, 

REVOCABLE AND 1 RREVOCABLE TRUSTS 
NOTE'- , tht amount of t60,000 and 

. . t f rtuoc~blt trusts In F d Is rtqu lred to 
Tht Fund Is rtclplt~ ~ht amount of t185,000. Th: ~:uoc~b1t trust f unds 
irrtuocab1t tru:t~O~~ of tht lnttrtst tarn•~ . o~ :l:s ~lthin ctrtain 
rukt paymtn ts o , t funds to the btnt I c u 
and tht lrrtvoc~blt trus 
Hmltatlons. 
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BOARD OF HOHE MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS <CONTINUED> 
December 3J, 1991 

NOTE 6 - DEFERRED COHPENSATl ON 

The Board o~ Home Missions, a related part~ <see Note 8>, provides ~or 
each ~ul l-time employee de~erred compensat ion based on a ~ormula 
combining a percent o~ salary and ~ears o~ service. The Director, 
Ass is tant Director and Director of Development of the Board of Home 
Miss ions have elected to transfer the balance o~ the i r de~erred 
compensat ion accounts to be Invested In the work of the Fund . The 
~ollowing is a summary o~ the act tvitr in : 

1991 1990 - -Balance at btginntng of rear s 58,791 $ 43,680 Transfers from the Board of Home 
Missions 

5,065 4,808 Interest added to principal 
6,765 3,800 Other addit ions 

12.298 6.503 
Sal ance at end of r ear s 82,909 .. 58 1 791 

NOTE 7 - NOTES PAYABLE 

Notes parable, amounting to $3 1 480 1 751 and '$2
1
289

1
795 at December 31

1 1991 and 1990 1 respectively, consist o~ 6.~/.-~/. demand notes to 
individuals and churches. Such ~unds art ava tl ab l t to bt loaned to 
qualify ing churches to finance building projects. 

NOTE 8 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Fund shares the o~fice fac iliti es and adm inistrattve staff o~ the 
Board of Home Miss ions of the National Assoc i atton of Free Will Baptists 
at a cost o~ a management fee of S57,638 and S48,000 In 1991 and 1990, 
respect ively, Also, the Board of Home Miss ions had 11% notes par able in 
tht amount o~ S54,590 and s-o- as of December 31

1 
199J and 1990

1 rtsptct ivelr, to the Fund to be repa id monthly In installments of S898, 
As indicated in Note 6, the Board of H~e Missions transferred t5,065 and 
S4

1
808 In 1991 and 1990, rtsptctively, to tht Fund to fund deftrrtd c~ptnsat ion arrangements. 
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Summary of flnanclal Report 
Home Missions Department 

1991 
$317,688 Assets 

91,800 Cash . 
Property & EqUipment 

409,488 Total Assets 

Uabilities. AR Property Furniture 
54,453 

Cornmg, ' 
and Equipment 

Fund Balances 
318,255 Missionary Accounts 
140,317 Savings Bonus 

(159,324) General Fund 

Income 2,242,731 

Expense 2,326,638 

Summary of flnanclal Report 
Church Extension Loan Fund 

Total Assets 
Total Uabilities 
Loaned to Churches 
Build My Church Campaign 

A-75 

4,326,268 
3,875,312 
2,553,690 

119,262 

1990 
$382,726 

37,744 
420,470 

5,519 

353,619 
125,639 
( 94,352) 

2,154,095 

2 162,166 I 

2 863,486 I 

2,507,598 
1,710,655 

136,081 



Proposed Faith Budget for 1993 Proposed State Goals 
for 1993 

Missionary Maintenance 1992 Budget 1993 Budget 

1993 Goal 

Salaries $1,470,000 $1,518,000 
State 

$170,000 

Travel & Promotion 50,000 75,000 
Alabama 

500 

Employee Savings 25,000 25,000 
Alaska 

35,000 
Postage & Printing 36,000 40,000 Arizona 

155,000 
Miscellanea us 25,000 25,000 Arkansas 

95,000 California 
2,000 

Land & Building Fund 50,000 75,000 
Canada F d 60,000 

Total $1,656,000 $1,758,000 
Church Extension Loan un 

27,000 Colorado 
125,000 

Missionary Assistance 
Florida 

85,000 Georgia 
2,000 

Printing & Postage $ 60,000 $ 40,000 
Hawaii 

3,500 

Telephone 9,000 9,000 
Idaho 

70,000 

Board Member Expense 12,000 15,000 
Illinois 

25,000 
Computer Service 3,000 3,000 Indiana 

1,000 Iowa 
12,000 

Auditing 
4,000 4,000 

Kansas 
60,000 

Literature 5,000 6,000 
Kentucky 

7,000 

Miscellaneous 5,000 15,000 
Louisiana 

2,500 
Total $ 98,000 $ 92,000 

Maine 
25,000 Maryland 

500 
Administrative 

Massachusetts 
500 Mexico 

55,000 

Salaries $ 210,000 $ 220,000 
Michigan 

500 

Housing 
45,000 45,000 

Minnesota 
80,000 

Social Security 15,000 15,000 
Mississippi 

150,000 
Pay Roll Taxes 10,000 10,000 Missouri 

1,500 Montana 
5,000 

Employee Savings 12,000 12,000 
Nebraska 

17,000 

Insurance 
35,000 40,000 

New Hampshire 
1,000 

Utilities 
7.000 8.000 New Mexico 

1,000 
Total $ 334,000 $ 350,000 New York 

155,000 North Carolina 
100,000 

Evangelism 
Ohio 

200,000 Oklahoma 
6,000 

Auto & Travel $ 25,000 $ 40,000 
Oregon 

36,500 
Promotion 

8,000 4,000 Other Income 
5,000 Other States 
1,000 

Revivals 
9,000 9,000 

Pennsylvania 
3,000 

Roll Call Sunday 
6.000 6.000 

Puerto Rico 
2,000 

Total $ 48,000 $ 59,000 
Rhode Island 

95,000 South Carolina 
6,000 

Plant 
South Dakota 

330,000 Tennessee 
40,000 

Office Space $ 60,000 $ 63,000 
Texas 

500 

Equipment and Supplies 10,000 10,000 
Vermont 

70,000 

Interest 
8,000 

Virginia 
30,000 

Depreciation 
9.000 10,000 Virgin Islands 

3,000 
Total $ 79,000 $ 91,000 Washington 

50,000 west Virginia 
500 Wisconsin 

90,000 

Build My Church Campaign: $ 185,000 $ 150,000 
WNAC 

2,000 Wyoming 
$2,500,000 

Total Faith Budget: $2,400,000 $2,500,000 
Total 1993 Goals 
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Synopsis of Minutes of 
National Home Missions Board Meetin ~ 

gs 10r 1991 
May 20-21, 1991 the B d · 

present oar met m NashviUe, TN All members . . ~re 

The Board adopted: the Tentmak 
and a 1% origination fee for loans fro~ tto~~ureh ~ bud_get of $2,400,000 
cover the cost of getting first mortg urc ensiOn Loan Fund to 

They~entJetters of commendation ag~ . 
for k~epmg volunteers who worked ~~ thee Gardner~, ~ileys, and Thomases 
Austin, Blaine Bishop and Tim Sturgill f ne~ buildmg, Chaplains Terry 
Gulf. or semces rendered in the Persian 

They approved loans to Chesnee SC f 
for $25,000 for new office furniture ~nd' or _$70,000 and to Home Missions 

They approved WiJlis and Li d 0 b eqwpment. 
VA. n a s orne as missionaries to Abingdon, 

.~ey reviewed the letter from attor 
opmiOn of the legality of the income d ney Fr~k Ingraham rendering his 
Loan Fund. an operation of the Church Extension 

July 22-23, 1991 the Board met at theN ti 
WV, with all members present except L a ~nalAssociation in Charleston 

They approved loans for the ch yon . ood, whose wife had surgery' 
church in the Virgin Islands for $20~3~~ Abmgdon, VA, for $65,000 and th~ 

They approved as missionaries Cliff and Ka 
and Car lie and Margaret Uoyd to M d. thy Donoho to Davenport lA, 
from California concerning Jerry B a •son, WI. They met with a deJegatlon 

arron. 

October I, 1991 a committee of Rue DellS . 
T~o~as met in the new National Offices b "ld" mith, J.D. Norris and Glenn 
VIcki Hubbard as missionaries to Maumel¥~, ~~and approved Levan and 

. December 4-5, 1991 the Board met i th . 
With alJ the members present. n e new National Offices building 

They approved as missionaries R 
and as Tentmakers, Ronald Downs t~n and_ Sue MacMillan to Plymouth, MA, 
KY, and Gene Peak to Orlando FL SaltLick,KY, TonyBarnetttoGiasgow 

They voted to send letter; of. . ' 
Atwood, Bob and Brenda Lewis ~~mmendation to Richard and Sandy 
ReThbecca Pugh for leading their churc~~e :ng Judy Trail, and Gwyn and 

eyapprovedchurchl f S s o ecome self-supporting 
O~or $85,000, and for M~s~~~~ fo~r$r~b~do LA, for $195,000, for E~ene, 

eyvoted to send a Jetter of . . ' · 
Marcie for their assistance in the app~eci~tiOn to Bill Reagan, Jr. and his wile 
A Home Missions Pioneer." pro uctJOnofthevideo"BenjaminRandall; 
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Master's Men Deparbnent Report 
The Free Will Baptist denomination continues to receive the bless­

Ings of dedicated service from the laymen. The calendar year 1991 
marks the 35th Anniversary of Master's Men ministry. The purpose of 
the Department is to challenge every layman to be all the Master ex­
pects him to be. 

Master's Hands Project workers achieved a major goal during the 
year, pushing construction costs savings above the million dollar 
mark. This form of "giving back to the denomination" resulted in a re­
turn of over $3 for every dollar invested in the total ministry of the 
Department. The new National Offices in Nashville were among the 
projects in 1991. Men donated over 5,000 hours of labor to that site. 

A group of 14 men traveled to Cuba in February, laboring on the Wil­
ley Memorial Chapel at the seminary property. The men formed last­
Ing friendships with Cuban Free Will Baptists. They took an estimated 
1,500 pounds of clothing and other materials, as well as tools valued at 
about $4,000. The tools remain as supplies for the Cuba Convention in 
their building and repair efforts. 

These projects continue to be a source of challenge to the laymen to 
use their heads, hearts and hands in the Master's work. 36 completed 
projects provide many new places of worship for new Free Will Bap­
tists. Plans for 1992 include a trip to Villalba, Spain in September. 

LifeMembership added the greatest number of new members since 
its December 1985 establishment. The final addition in 1991 was Life­
Member #633 Luke C. Gedeon from Oxford, Mississippi. Rev. Stephen 
Pate became our lOOth preacher on the list in December. Seven 
women were added as UfeFriends bringing that total to 47. As the year 
ended, 201 men were making payments as LifeCommitments . The total 
in 1992 should exceed 800 LifeMembers. 

Endowment Builders are a group of at least 14 of our membership 
who have promised almost $450,000 future income to Master's Men 
Department. These future gifts will come through insurance policies, 
wills, Trusts and estate settlements. These gifts will be a great bless­
Ing in the future and will be deposited in the Master's Men Endowment 
Fund. Free Will Baptists need to consider these methods of giving as a 
testimony of their faith even after this life is completed. Every member 
needs to establish a will, and should consider the Lord's work in the 
settlement of their estate. 

Finances proved to be a major stumbling block to the Department 
ministry. The move into the new National Office Building on August 
1991 immediately added a burden of over $2,000 per month to the 
budget. 

1991 income showed an improvement over the previous year but 
was offset by the added expense. The Department needed more help. 
Every effort is made to limit the expenses. Office operations are criti­
cal to the ministry, and must be maintained. The year ended with a 
General Fund deficit of $35,070.00. 
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Co-operative gifts in 1991 totaled $26,581.58. This ministry certainly 
appreciates these undesignated gifts. Every church should consider 
participating in C<H>perative giving, the right way to give. 

The Layman of the Year 1990. Waymon Ray was introduced and hon­
ored during the National Convention in Charleston. West Virginia. 
Brother Waymon Ray is a member of New Home FWB Church, Tulsa, 
Oklahoma. His nomination came from pastor Roy Dale Smith. Ray 
serves as President of the Oklahoma State Master's Men, President of 
the local chapter, and as a National Board Member. He has worked as 
a volunteer on nearly all the Master's Hands Projects in the United 
states. 

Runner-up Layman of the Year 1991 was Brother Gary Wilson a mem­
ber of the Rouge FWB Church in River Rouge, Michigan. Wilson serves 
as President of the new Michigan State Master's Men. a member of the 
Bedford Cove Conference Center planning committee, President of his 
local chapter, and participates in many other activities. 

Both these men are worthy of honor, yet they give to the work of 
the Lord with a real "servant attitude". These men are just representa­
tive of the great number of yielded men, ready to serve. Our denomi­
nation is blessed with a host of men who want to be counted in the 
work of the master. 

National Board Members Howard Gwartney (OK), Tim Jordan (GA), 
and Thurman Pate, Jr. (TN) were reelected by the National Convention 
to continue serving fuJI six-year terms. The effective governing of the 
Department depends on these men and the other six elected mem­
bers. This Director gives thanks for their input and help. 

A Master's Men Congress will be formed during the 1992 National 
Convention. With elected officers, this group will help the Master's 
Men Board determine the direction of ministry of the Department. The 
Board is seeking input from individual members. This Congress will 
also provide positions of service on the national level for more men. 

Master's Men Department exists at the direction of the denomina­
tion. Its ministry is limited in part by the giving (or lack of giving) from 
the churches and membership. The desire of this Department is to 
minister and serve. The Board and Director must depend on the Mas­
ter for wisdom and guidance. In tum, we depend on the denomination 
for the financial means to minister. Our degree of success in ministry 
is limited only by the support of you, the people. 

Respectfully submitted, 
James E. Vallance 
General Director 
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721 E. Fiytttt, P.O. Box 1403 
Effin9him1 Jllenoes 62401 

MICHAEL JOHNSTON 
Certefied Public Accountant 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S OP INION 

The Board of Derectors 
The Master 's Men, a Department of the 

Nateonal Association of Free Will Baptists 
Nashville, Tennessee 

Ttltpbont: <217>342-9632 

I have audited the balance sheets of The Master ' s Men, a Department of the 
National Association of Free Will Baptists, as of December 31, 1991 and 
1990 1 and the related statements of actevity and changes in fund balance 
ano cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are 
the responsebel ity of the Board of Derectors. My responsibility IS to 
express an opinion on these f inancial statements based on my audit. 

I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditeng 
standards. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to 
obtaen reasonable assurance about whether the fenanceal statements are 
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
bases, ev•dence supporting the amounts and desclosures in the financial 
statements. An audit also includes assesseng the accounteng pr inciples 
used and significant estemates made by management, as well as evaluating 
the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit 
provedes a reasonaole basis for my opinion . 

In my openeon, the aforementioned financial statements present fairly the 
financeal posetion of The Master 's Men, a Department of the National 
Associateon of Free Will Baptists, at December 31 1 1991 and 1990 and the 
results of ets operations and the cash flows for the years then ended, in 
conformity weth generally accepteo account eng principles applied on a 
conses tent basis . 

Effenghvn, l l lenois 
Nay 29. 1992 

Htnbt~ of ARtrican lnstitutt of Ctrtefetd Publec Accountants 
& lllenois Socitty of Certef etd Publ ec Accountants 
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THE MASTER' S MEN' A DEPARTMENT OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

BALA"-ICE SHEET 
Dteember 31, 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash , 
Trust account - Lifetime m~mbershep 
Prepaid expenses and deposets 
Inventories 
Cash value of endowment insurance 

Total curren t assets 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net <Note 2> 

CAPITALIZED LEASE, net <Note 3> 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FI.JIID BALA"-ICE 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Deferred revenue <Note 4) 
Accrued expenses 
Notes payable - Bank 

Total current liabilitin 

FUND BALANCE <DEFICIT) <Note 5> 
Unrestricted 
Restricted 

Total fund balance <defecit) 

Total liabilit•es and fund balance 

s 31654 
53,806 

976 
1,065 

• 59,501 

II 1 87 6 

3 ,91 7 

s 75 .294 

'$ 19,471 
41 0 
651 

9 .221 

'$ 29,753 

~( 32 1 186) 
77 ,727 

'f 45,541 

'f 75 .294 

'f 3,242 
43 ,916 

454 
I I 71 4 

664 

'f 49,990 

2,277 

~ 52.267 

'$ 12,196 
440 
569 

$ 13.205 

'$( 16,523) 
55.585 

$ 39 .062 

$ 52.267 

The accompan~eng notes are an entegral Part of the financial statements. 

- 2 -
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THE MASTER'S HEN, A DEPARTMENT OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITY AND CHANGES IN FLJ'IID BALANCE 
Years ended December 31 1 

REVENUE 
Dues from members 
Cooperative program 
Merchandise sales 
Gain on disposal of 

property and equ1pment 
G1fts and other income 

1991 
Unrestricted Restr1cted 

9' 158 ~ 
26,582 

532 

37 
38,119 34,055 

Total 

'$ 9' 158 $ 
26,582 

532 

37 
721174 

1990 
Total 

8,443 
28,424 

1 '444 

43,285 

74,428 '$ 34,055 $ 1 0 8 1 4 8 3 .:_'S_---.:=8:.!_1..&.;1 5:::_,9~6 

EXPENSES 
Salaries and wages ~ 
Payroll taxes and employee 

benet 1 ts 
Cost of sales and printing 
Travel expense 
Conferences and conventions 
OH 1 ce expense 
Postage 
Promot1on expense 
Rent expense 
Professional fees 
Bookkeeping expense 
Depree I at 1 on 
Amortization 
Interest expense 
Insurance expense 
Dues and subscriptions 
H1ss1ons projects 

REVENUES OVER <UNDER> 
EXPENSES 

FUND BALANCE <DEFICIT> AT 
BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE <DEFICIT > AT 
END OF YEAR 

$ ( 

( 

$( 

25,423 $ 

9' 160 
7,602 
6,836 

11,787 
9 .099 
2,926 
I 1 233 
7 ,835 

300 
825 

1 '126 
101 

5,227 
517 

94 

90.091 '$ 

15,663) $ 

16,523) 

32 I 186) '$ 

662 

3,221 

600 

7,430 

11.913 $ 

22,142 $ 

55.585 

77,727 $ 

25,423 '$ 

9! 160 
7,602 
7 ,498 

11 '787 
9,099 
2,926 
1,233 

II ,056 
300 
825 

1 '126 
101 

5,227 
1 '117 

94 
7.430 

26,701 

7,781 
6,242 

10,294 
12,337 
6,842 
1 '914 

316 
700 
620 
900 

I , 555 

588 
1 '120 

176 
1 . 362 

1 0 2 1 0 0 4 _::$_-..!..7,!_9 .L:• 4~4~8 

6,479 $ 2' 148 

39,062 36,914 

45 1 541$ ;,=::£:3f:9 ~! 0~6~2 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the f 1nancial statements. 

- 3 -
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THE MASTER ' S HEN, A DEPARTMENT OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
Years ended December 31, 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Revenue over ~under> expenses 
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash 

Depreciation and amortization 
Gain on disposal of property and equ1pment 
Changes in assets and 1 iabil it1es 

Change in Inventories 
Change 1n prepaid expenses and dep os1 ts 
Change 1n accounts payable 
Change 1n deferred revenue 
Change in accrued expenses 

Net cash prov1ded by <used for ) 
operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FRil-l INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Add1t1ons to trust account 
Addit1ons to cash value of insurance 
Add1t1ons to property and equ1pment 
Disposition of property and equ1pment 
Cap1tal1zat•on of l ease costs 

Net cash prov1ded by <used for) 
1nvest1ng activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Repayment of notes payable 
Proceeds from notes payable 

Net cash provided by <used for ) 
financing act1v1t1es 

NET INCREASE <DECREASE> IN CASH AND CASH 
EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AT END OF YEAR 

( 

( 

6,479 

1,227 
37> 

738 
4~4 

7,275 
30) 
82 

$ 161 188 

$ ( 9,890) 
( 401) 
( 10,820) 

132 
( 4,018) 

$ ( 24, 997) 

$( 779) 
10,000 

9,221 

412 

3,242 

3,654 

( 

( 

2,148 

1,555 

614) 
232 

5,667 
58 
47 ) 

8,999 

$( 8,015) 
( 447> 

~( 8,462) 

537 

2,705 

3,242 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financ ial state~ents. 

- 4 -
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THE MASTER ' S MEN, A DEPARTMENT OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31 1 1991 

NOTE 1 - Sltt1ARY OF SlGNJFlCANT ACCOLNTJNG POLICIES 

Follow1ng is a summary of the stgnificant accounting policies of the 
Master ' s Men, a Department of the National Assoc iation of Free Will 
Bapt1sts, hereafter referred to as the Dep•rtment. 

GOVERNMENT -The Department operates under the auspices of the National 
Association of Free Will Baptists and is governed by a Board of Directors. 

RECEIVABLES AND ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS - Receivables are 
presented 1n the financial statements at the amount detmed collectible by 
management. Any provision for doubtful accounts is recognized using the 
drrect write-off method. 

INVENTORIES- The inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market, 
with cost being determined by using the first-in, first-out method. 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION - Property and tqurpment are 
presented rn the financial statements at cost and are depreciated by the 
stratght-1 ine method over the esttmated useful 1 1ves of the assets of 
3-20 years. 

lNCONE TAXES -The Department is exempt from Federal and State Income 
taxes; accordingly, no provis ion for 1ncome taxes is made in the financial statements . 

NOTE 2 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

The following is a summary of property and equipment owned by the 
Department at December 31,: 

Equipment and furniture 
Less accumulated depreciation 

1991 -S24 ,602 
121726 

Property and equrpment, net 
$11.876 

- 5 -
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1990 
$16,251 

13,974 

~ 2.277 

A DEPARTMENT OF THE 
THE MASTER'S HTENI~ OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS NATIONAL ASSOCIA u, 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (C(JIITINUED> 
December 31, 199 1 

NOTE 3 - CAPITALIZED LEASES 

. Ba tists purchased an office . 
The National Association of Free Will n~ a encies of the denomlnatton. 

ldln to house various departmen~s a n ~ reement to lease space In 
~~~ Boa~d of Di rectors has entered ~~~~u:e t~ the debt service costs 
this new building and agree~ to con to continue until the debt ~as been 
d ·ng the construction pertod . and t f t4 018 were capital t zed and uri truction period cos so ' 
retired. The cons triod of twenty years. 
will be amortized over a p 

NOTE 4 - DEFERRED REVENUE 

Dtferred revenue consists of 
Decembtr 31, 1991 and 1990. 

dues recttvtd for future Ytars as of 

NOTE 5 - RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 

The 
and 

. e IS revenue dtsignated 
restrtcted fund bfa;~~ing as of December 31,: 
conststs of the o 

Misstons projects 
Lifettme Membership 
Endowment insurance 
Office rent 

- 6 -
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for specific proJects 

1991 
~ --s;6ss 

71,944 
128 

$ 77 , 727 

$ 

54 I 101 
87 

1 ,397 

SS5,5B5 



..... ___ _ 

July 22, I 99 I 

Master's Men Board 
Summary of Activities 

The Board was informed of the necessity to borrow $10,000 for new office 
furniture. The Board extensively discussed the finances of the DePartment. 
July 24, I 99 I 

The Director's proposal for membership dues be increased was ac­
cepted (Annual to $20, LifeMembership to $200). 

Present officers were re-elected for another year: 
Chairman, Wendell Leckbee 
Vice-Chairman, Tim Jordan 
Secretary, Rev. E. Dwight Fletcher 

December 2, 199 I 

The Board met With Dr. Melvin Worthington to discuss the financial 
obligations of the Department relating to the new office building. 

A decision was made to begin a Master's Men Congress at the 1992 
National Convention. The Congress is planned With a two-fold purpose: 

To involve more laYmen on the national level of ministry. 
To provide a greater voice for the laity in the mission and ministry of the Department. 

The Board authorized the Director to promote two Fund Days each year, 
and promote a Sunday for the Master's Hands Projects. 

The Board approved the 1993 budget totaling $146,440, to be recom­mended to the General Board for approval. 
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Proposed Budget 
1993 

...... $301000 ......... 000 . .. .. ... .. . ..... .. .. . ...... .. ..... 201 
I C

ome ...... . .... . 
n ·Gifts ......... ············· ············· ........... ············· ·· ··· ····· ······ 4 500 

• • •••• • •••••••• • ••••••••••• J 
Du

es ..................... ........ ............................ ..... .... 3

1

000 
Day ...... .. .. .. 

Master's Men . · · · · · ·~-d~ · ............. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 1, 000 
Nationa.I Malin\~~~e: ~~rch!;~·: ................................ ::::::::::::::::::3,000 P

romotion ................ · ........... 26 000 d S les . . . . .. . . .. . .. . J 
ArrAC

K A a · ·· · ....... ... .. ... · ..... · .... .. .. .... .... . .. 2 000 ) ......... . Co-op (
14% Undes. ................... .. ............................ 1.2,320 .......••....•..•••. I 

•••••••••••••••• •••••••••••••• I Trave .. · ·· ·· ···· · · · ·· · · · · ·· .............. · ·· ·· · ·· · · · · ·· · · · · · · 10 000 
MM Con terence . .. . .. . . . ... .. . . . .. . . .. . .......... ........................ 10 • 000 
MH/Spec Projects ......................... ~ ~: : ~ ~ : ...... ..... ..... ................... 1 01000 H·ke ................. ....... I 

Her
itage 

1 
........... .. ... .. ... ...... ...... 5 000 A Thons '""""""""""""'"'" ' " '""' I 

Wa
lk- - ............ . ......... .. .......... 100 f Operat1on ............ ... .... . .... .. .. 

Sponsor a Day o ... ... .. ..... ... .. . .. .. ... . ... . .. .. . .. . . ..... 6 000 
Interest Income......... ......... .... .. .. ........ ... .. ... · .. .... .. .. ....... ... . 4, 000 h. ................. . ....... J 
UfeMe

mbers 1p ............. ................... 40 
................................. $1464 MM Dinner................... .. ................. I 

........................ J .....••••••...•. Tot a ......... ····· ··· ······· 600 
d

•t s ........................... 200 Expen ' ure .. ······ ....... ············ .. 
Audit . · ·· · ·· · · · · ·· · · · ·· · · · · ·· · · · · · ·· · · ·· · · · · · ........... · · · ·· · · · ·· · · · · · · · · · · ·· · · ··· · · · · ·· · · · · ·4 000 

•• • ••• • ••••••••••••• •• •• • • • • • •••• • •• • • I Booth..................... ........................ 12 320 
" " ' ""''"""' ' "" " I 

MM D
inner ..... ... ...... ....... . ........ · · · ......... · ... .. 500 

••••••••••• MM Con terence . . . . .. . . . .. . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. ................ ...... ..... 500 
Leadership Con! erence · · · · · · · · ··· · · ·::::::::::: :::::::: · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 500 
Cost of Sales ................................................................................. 5 00 
Equipment Maintenance ...... ··:::: .............................................. 4. 000 

• """'" '"" ' .............. I 

Pro
motion · ........... ·.... .. .......... · · · ·.. .. 7 500 .... .............. 

"•,. • • • "" • • • "• • • • • • • • • •,. • • I 

Postag
e ............. ··..... ... · · .. · · · .. · · · · .. · · 3 500 ............ ................ ............ , Prln ling··········· ············ .......... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 500 

0 fflce SuPPlies........ ............ ........ . .............................. 2. 500 Offl
·ce Equipment ................................... :~:: ........................ ..... 2 .. 3,370 

· ····· ··· ······ h ............... ........... , Telep 
one................. . .......................... . 

••·· ····· · •••••••••••• •••• Rent..................... ..... 9 000 

• • • • .. • • t 

I 
........... 00 Trave ....................... · · · ·· · · · ·· · · · · · · · · · · .......... 3. 0 Dl

·rector ... · ..... · ......... · · ............. · ..... · 8 800 .. .••• ... •. •.... d ................... . ..... .. ........ ' Boar ·············· ···· · ..... ····· ··· · · · · · ··· 1 450 
Director's Insurance··· ·········· ····:::: ::: :::: ...... ······························· 2 '800 Dl

·rector•s Retirement............... · ..... ··· ....................... 3 .. 51000 .. ......... .... . 
Payroll Taxes . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . • 500 

. . .. . . . . . . . .. .. .. . . .. . .......... .... .. Sala
nes ............ ··· · .... · · ...... · ··· · ·· · ·· ·· · .... · 900 .......... 

Miscellaneous ........................... : ........................................ ...... 25.000 B kkeeping Fee ...................... ................. ........ ' 
00 . . ................................. $146 440 D bt Retirem

ent ............ ........ , 
e 

.......... . ••• ••••••• •.. ......... .... I ........... . Tota ....................... . 
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Board of Retirement Report 

The Free Will Baptist Retirement Plan Is chartered under the laws of 
the State of Tennessee and functions under Section 403(b) of the Inter­
nal Revenue Code of 1986. Its purpose is to provide pensions andre. 
lated benefits for ordained and lay church workers and their families. 

The Individual pastor or employee along with the church or agency 
fund the Individual accounts. Last year pension fund assets increased 
an average of $17,940 weekly, $3,99! daily. Member contributions av­eraged $12,205 weekly or $1,774 daily. 

Over the past five years, growth averaged 11.62 percent a year. Over 
the next five Years at that rate of Increase we may expect the fund to exceed $16 miJJion; in ten years, $28 million. 

For two consecutive years, annuitants received a permanent In­
crease In their monthly payments of 6.9 percent in 1991 and 6 percent in 1992. 

A board of nine, elected by the National Association, establishes 
policies on management and operations. Each trustee serves a six­
year term. They employ the administrative and accounting olticers. 
Annually they provide an audit and report to the National Association. 

The Board determines investment policy. At the end of 1991 church 
loans, Which account for 57 percent of total assets, exceeded $5.2 mil­
lion. The Board continues to make building and expansion loans to 
churches. Three outside investment managers employed and super­
Vised by the Board manage the balance of the retirement funds. No In­
vestments violate our Church Covenant. For example, the Board in­
vests no funds in alcohol, tobacco, gambling or entertainment stocks. 

The Board met once during the past 12 months with all members 
present except Bobby Floars. They reviewed the audit and the perfor­
mance of investment managers. Other action of the Board included 
employment of Certified Public Accountant David L. Brown as member • 
servtces manager. 

Thank you for your gifts through the Cooperative Plan of Support, 
Father's Day Offering and direct gilts for operating expenses. I join our 
pastors, missionaries, ministers and church employees in expressing our appreciation to you. 

Herman L Hersey, Director 
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Terry A. HUI 
Russell E Neal 
Nancy S Allen 

RETIREMENT AND BOARD OF CE OF TIIE 

NA~~~~OF 
Fmancial Statements 

be 31 1991 and 1990 Decem r • 

(With Lodepcodent A n; udito • Report Thereoo) 

Hill Neal & Allen, P.C. 
Cerrlfied Public AccountaniS 

uditors • Report lndepeodent A 

ood Extcuuw umcr 
Brcmw Boule ard 761 Old H1ckory v n.:~tors Sunc I 03 

7 
Board of uu""' Insurance of The Brentwood. TN 3702 
Board of Retirement and u.Ntsta: TEL 6151377-3485 

Natiaoal AssociatiQO ofFn:e Will --r- FAX. 6151377-3488 

of The Naticoal Aasoeiatioo 
sheet of Board of Retirement and ~1.1 of fuod transactions and 

We have audited the belaoce .....___ ber 31 1991, and the related Ita....._ ___ finaDcialatatemenll are the 
. . ta u of ........,m . ' then coded. •...,..., . these of Free Will Baptu Oows for the year . an opi.nJon oo 

~"··-· in fuod belaocea and cub Our reapoasibility II to oxpreu -L--• and statements of 
- n--' 'a management. , _ _._.. the belaoce....,.,. 31 

"""•ibility of the UUIII" udi't lntiormatioo iDe""'""' oo fi •L- eoded Doc:omber ' rei,.-- bued oo our a . of and or 1110 

fi.Danc:ialatatemenl.l . balaocea and cub Oowa u the fi.Danc:ialstatementa 
.c._ .. transactioo.s and cban&ea m fuod ooly and was extnct.ed from . . dated March 19, 1991. uauu mparative pwpoees ,~,_,;,;eel opullOD 1990 ia preaented for co which wo expreued an--t~ 

by fuod for that year' oo atmdards - ................. """' . . . accordance with generally accepted IIIW'InCO about whether the ~ial 
W cooduc:ted our audit m ucn to obtain reaaooable . . test buia, evuleoco 

0 lon ... "'"""' tho 0 ' • ludoo "'m"''l• .., 0 . 
........... ,_ p . . .... ,__ ....... "" - .;;., ""'""'""" ......... 
statements are free of mate~~~~~-· in the financialatatemenll. An a--t u weU u evaluating 

ta and ...,..; ...... ""' de by manage ........ ' '-..!- for mpporting the IIDOWI and · ' ficant estimates ma . videa a reaaooable .._~ .ling priociplea used ''&Jll. W believe that our audit pro the accounrall financial statement preaentallOD. e tho ove 

. . ,_ ... _, .... .._... tho our opullOD. fairly in all maiG< ... · - ........-. 
. ta referred to above pRIOilt • I' Aasociati<la of Free Will 

. . the fi.Danc:ial atatemen: •-~---- of the Nahoaa. and cub Oowa lD our opuuoo, Retirement and ....... ......, · fuod t.Jaocea ' tioo of Board of tiou and ehanp m 
fi.Danc:ial sx-t r 31 , 1991, and fuod tranae accounting priociplea. Baptista u of Doc:ombe . . th geoetally accepted 

coded then in cooforauty Wl 

bthoy- d// L>A 

~ 1--<'4L " ~ r . <..:. 

April 3, 1.992 
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BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF 
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

Balance Sheet 

Deumber 31, 1991 

(with comparative totals for 1990) 

1991 1990 
Unrestricted Retirement Plant Total Total Assets Ooerations fund Fund All Funds All Funds 

Cash and cash equivalents (notes 2 and 10} $ 14,022 279,692 293,714 905,993 Investments, fair value (notes 2 and 10) 
3,603,147 3,603,147 2,884,331 Funds invested with retirement fund 3,792 3,792 588 Accrued investment income receivable 

61,225 61,225 54,175 Notes receiVIble from participants of the retirement 
fund and churches and denominational agencies 
of the National Association of free Will Baptists 
(DOles 3 and 10) 

5,278,084 5,278,084 4,580,216 Office furniture, equipment, and automobiles, at cost, 
oet of accumulated depreciation (DOte 4) 

54,821 54,821 25,609 Due from unrestricted operations 
25,000 Due from plant fund 

34,311 34,311 Properties beld for sale (note 5) 
65,300 65,300 145,000 Lease costs (DOte 6) 

14,218 14,218 2,949 T ota1 assets $ 32,032 9,321,759 54,821 9,408,612 8,623,861 

Liabilities and Fund Bat.nces 

Liabilities: 

Notes payable, accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 5,388 299 5,687 12,784 Due to retirement fund 
34,311 34,311 25,000 Unearned loan origination fees (note 7) 

69,860 69,860 81,279 Annuities payable (note 8) 
134,602 134,602 37,040 Funds held for Free Will Baptist Foundation (note 9) 
911,604 911,604 Interest bearing revocable trusts (note 9) 

1,275,096 
Total liabilities 

5,388 1,116,365 34,311 1,156,064 1,431,199 
Fund balances: 

Operations (deficit) 
26,644 26,644 (22,179) Retirement fund (DOte 12) 

8,024,058 8,024,058 7,188,921 Designated u reserve funds 
181,338 181,338 311 Net invested in plant 

20,510 20,510 25,609 
Total fund balances 26,644 8,205,396 20,510 g,252,550 7,192,662 
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 32,032 9,321,761 54,821 9,408,614 8,623,861 

2 
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T AND INSURANCE OF 
BOARD OF ~ON OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

THE NATIONAL ASSO'-U'L 
. and Changes in Fund Balances Statement of Fund Transactions 

Year eoded December 31, 1991 

(with comparative total• for 1990) 

Additioos: . · ts 
Contributions from parbctpa.D . 

~~est income - notes receivable 
(net of write-downs) 

. me (net of investment Lovestment mco 

fees) (oote 2)) f investment portfolio (note 2) 
Ga.ins (lossea o 

Net realizr4 gains 
Net unrealized gains (losseS) 

Forfeitures and late c~~ . fees (oote 7) 
Amortiutioo of loan ongmauoo 

Miscellaneous 

Total addi lions 
Deductions: 

Salaries 
Fringe benefits 
Travel and promotional 
Office supplies 
Housing 
Ministry to senior adults 
Occupancy 
Board members expense 
Legal and auditing 
Miscellaneous 
lnlurance 
Depreciatioo (note 4) .. 
l.oterest expense - trusts and annUities 

loterest expense - other ~ rred to 
Participants accounts tranS e 

annuity liability (note 8) 
Withdrawal of funds 

T ota1 expenses 
Net increase (decrease) in funds for the year 

. . ( restated oote 12) FUDd belances, begmmng of year as 

Tranafera amoog funds and ~r. ~baDges: 
To plant fund for asset a~boo 
To plant fund for debt reurement w·u 
Tranafer Endowment fonds to Free l 

Baptist Foundatioo (note_ 12) 
Enrollment and administrative fees 

PUDd balance, end of year 

Soo acc:omplll)'in& ootea to fina.Dcial statement~. 

$ 

1991 

Unrestricted Retirement 
OperatiODS .Fund 

$ 

634,627 
35,701 81,147 

557,559 

467 192,559 

687 

99,265 
417,221 

7,360 
13,693 

36,&55 2,003,431 

106,751 
52,780 
21, 126 
22,988 
38,400 

42,832 
10,978 
4,9 12 
9,778 
1,513 

312,058 
(275,203) 

(22,179) 

(3,940) 
(8,000) 

335,966 

26,644 

3 
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392 

125,980 
18,368 

&5,766 
320,030 

550,536 
1,452,895 

7,189,232 

(100,765) 
(335,966} 

8,205,396 

Plant 

17,039 

17,039 
(17,039) 

25,609 

3,940 
8,000 

20,510 

Total 
All Funds 

634,627 
116,848 

557,559 

193,026 

99,265 
417,221 

7,360 
13,693 

687 

2,040,286 

106,751 
52,780 
21,126 
22,988 
38,400 

42,832 
10,978 
4,912 

10,170 
1,513 

17,039 
125,980 

18,368 

&5,766 
320,030 

879,633 
1,160,653 

7,192,662 

(100,765) 

8,252,550 

1990 
Total 

All Funds 

634,981 
34,536 

500,094 

185,681 

4,976 
(279,620) 

5,040 
13,189 
3,484 

1,102,361 

87,808 
35,613 
20,997 
20,098 
31,200 

2,205 
12,556 
12,116 
11,113 
5,412 
1,486 

14,940 
63,567 

90 

35,052 
493,622 

847,875 
254,486 

6,938,176 

7,192,662 
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BOARD OF RETIREMENT 
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION ANDO INSURANCE OF 

Operating cash flows· 
Casb received from: · 

Cootributioas from .... ...; . 
Gifts ,..... uCipants 

lnte . 
rest mcomc - notes receivable 

lovestment income 
Forfeitures and late cL- _ . uarges 
M tscellaneous 

Cub paid for: 

Suppliers and employees 
loterest 

Annuitants 

Withdrawal of funds by participants 

Net operating cash flows 

Fm.ncing cash flows· 
loterfund . 

transfers and repayments 
Net activity - revocabl · e savmgs trusts 

Net fwancing cash flows 

lov~g cash flows· 
Purchases of office furnitur and .. 

Investments: 
0 eqwpment 

Net activity funds invested 'th th . 
•• VUJ· WI . c retuement 
- gs trust 

Purchases of investment securities 

Proceeds from sale of investment securities 
Notes receivable: 

New loans IDide 

Collection of notes receivable 

Net investing cash flows 

Net decrease in cash and b . 
T cas eqwvalents 

ransfers for enrollment and a""-'- ' . ........wstrabve fees 
~ and cash equivalents: 

Beginning of year 

End of year 

See accomp.n . 
)'Uig DOtea to linaucia1 statement.. 

F FREE WILL BAPTISTS 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Year eoded December 31, 1991 

(with COIDpuative totals for 1990) 

U11re8trictcd 
1991 

Retirement Plant 
fund Fund 

~ 

Operations Total 
All FYnds 

634,627 
634,627 

$ 

81,147 

557,559 
116,848 

158,205 
551,559 

7,360 
158,672 

9,499 
7,360 

10,186 

35,701 

467 

687 

(7,543) 
(338,040) 

(123,629) 

(8,923) 
(123,629) 

(320,030) 
(8,923) 

(320,030) 
988,272 

694,630 

(330,497) 

(293,642) 

(33,000) (9,311) 42,311 
(464,257) 

(464,257) 
(33,000) (473,568) 

(464,257) 

(3,940) 
(42,31 1) (46,251) 

(3,204) 

(1,203,227) 

1,032,375 

(3,204) 

(1 • 203. 221) 
1,032,375 

(1,121,502) 

499,157 

(7, 144) 

(1' 121,502) 

499,157 

1990 
Total 

AUF~ 

634,981 

34,536 
525,922 
149,046 

5,040 
3,486 

(239,028) 

(63,657) 

(1,000) 
(502,942) 

546,384 

2S,W 

25,W 

(13,690) 

63,041 
(3,710,475) 

2,545,333 

(439,308) 

546,414 
(793, 197) 

(333,786) (218,493) 
(842,652) (1 ,008,685) 

335,966 

11,842 

$ 14,022 
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(335,966) 

894,151 

219,692 

(612,279) 

905,993 

293,714 

(437,074) 

1,343,067 

905,993 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF 
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE Wll.L BAPTISTS 

Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 1991 

The Board of Retirement and insurance is operated under the auspices of The National Association of Free Will 

Baptists. The purpose of the Board is to maintain contributory retirement accounts for licensed or ordained 

ministers and lay employees of churches, schools and denominational agencies of the National Association of Free 

Will Baptists. 

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Tbe major accounting principles and practices foUowed by the Board of Retirement and Insurance of The 
National Association of Free Will Baptists are presented below to assist the reader in evaluating the 
financial statements. 

Fund Accounting 

In order to ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of resources available to 
the Board, the accounts of the Board are maintained in accordance with the principles of "fund 
accounting". This is the procedure by which resources for various purposes are classified for accounting 

and reporting purposes into funds that are in accordance with activities or objectives specified. The 
accompanying fwancial statements are presented oo the accrual method of accounting. 

Plant Assets and De,preciation 

U5es of operating funds for plant acquisitions are accounted for as transfers to plant funds. Depreciation 

of equipment is provided over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets oo the straight line basis. 

Income Taxes 

Tbe Board is exempt from income taxes; accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been made in 

the accompanying fiD&Dcial statements. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the Board coosiders all cash on hand, demand deJ)O'it 

accounts and highly liquid debt instJUments with a maturity of three months or less to be cash and cash 

equivalents. 

Loan Origination Fees 
Loan origination fees are amortized to revCilu.e over the life of the related loan. 

Realized and Unrealized Gains and Losses on Investment Portfolio 

Tbe excesa (deficit) of proceeds from we of investments u compared to cost is recogu.i.zed u a realized 

pin or (loa). Tbe meuurement of increase (decreue) in market valuu of investments from the 
beginning of year to the end of year is recognized u unrealized gains or (101101). 

s 
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BOARD OF RETlR.EMENT 
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATIONAND INSURANcE OF 

OF FREE WILL BAPTI 
N~ to Finauc:i.aJ Statemeuta . STS 

'COIII:muod 
Cash and Cash ~ . 

Yivalents and Investroenf§ 
(2) 

Cash and cash · 1 
eqwva ents consist of the following: 

Money marlcet, checJcing 

Investment 

~ 
Aceount 
BaiM~Cca 

and savings accounts $ 
Mooey market aceouuts held 

by investment bankers 

9,216 

15,555 

s 24,nJ 
Investments consist of the following:=======~ 

Investment 

Church bonds (s tated value Income 
MutuaJ funds ) $ 3,931 

Common st.ocb 46,128 

Fixed income bonds 43,828 

U.S. Treasury notes and bills 19,696 
98,208 

$ 2 11 ,791 
Total. earnings on cash and cash 
eqtlJvaJents and investments 

$ 236,562 Less investment fees paid 

Net investment income 
(43,536) 

$ 193,026 

Unre.aliud gains Q 
asses) are recoociled as follows: 

A• of December 31, 1990 

AsofDecember31 , 1991 

Net unr r 

180,914 

112,800 

293,714 

Market 
/Stated 
VaJue 
~ 

23,250 
593,893 

1,455,298 
323, 172 

1,207,534 

3,603,147 

Cost 
23,250 

563,538 
1,278,380 

303,092 
1,075,220 

3,243,480 

Unrealized 

Cumulative 
o.· -.!!I! 

$ 153,996 

466,035 ea ized gain for Year ended Dece 
Yield earned on mber 31 , 1991 

average total assets . 
Interest ineo JS computed as follows: 
In me - notes receivable 

vestment income $ 
Net realized gains on dis . . . 
Net unrealized . . p0$Jtlon of UJvestments 
Amo . . gwu of UJvestment portfolio 

rtizatlon of loan origination fees 

557,559 
193,026 

99,265 
417,221 

30,355 
283,286 
20,080 

132,314 

466,035 

Unrealized 

Cum:alative 
[ns~ 

2JJ ,549 
106,367 

$ 

Average assets (be . . 
BIODJng and end of year) 13,693 $ 1,280, 764 

Yield as COmputed 

6 
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$ 9,016,237 

14.21. 

106,367 

106,367 

Net 
Unrealized 

Gam, 
U.ossea.} 

(57,553) 
359,668 

417,221 

(3) 

(4) 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF 
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

Notea to Fi.n.mcial Statelllellll, cootinued 

Notes Receivable from Participants of the Retirement Fund and Churches and 
Denominational Agencies of the National Association of Free Will Baptists 

Following is a summary of notes receivable: 

Participant notes at 12% - secured by retirement account balances 
Churches and agency notes at 9.5% to 15.5% : 

Secured by mortgage or similar perfected 
security in the related property. 

Unsecured notes 

Office Furniture. Equipment and Automobiles 

A summary of office furniture, equipment and automobiles is as folJows: 

Office furniture and fixtures 
Computer equipment 
Automobiles 

Accumulated depreciation 

Depreciation expense amounted to $17,039. 

$ 42,224 

5, 187,872 
47,988 

$ 5,278,084 

$ 

$ 

32,614 

53 ,696 
15,594 

101,904 
47,083 

54,821 

(5) Properties held for sale 

(6) 

(T) 

The Board holds a property, recorded at $65,300, which was surrendered in lieu of foreclosure due to 

disbandment of the cburcb. The Board currently has a contract for sale of the property for $80,000 less 
sales expenses and closing costs. The Board will receive cash and a 7 year 10% second mortgage note 
when the transaction c10fU. 

Capitalized lase Payments 

The NatiooaJ Associatioo of Free Will Baptists bas purchased an office building to bouse various 
departments and agencies of the denomination. The Board entered into an agreement to lease space in this 
new building and further agreed to contribute to the debt service costs during the construction period and 
to continue until the debt has been retired. Through the construction period costs amounting to $15,797 

were capitalized. These costs wiU be amortized against operations over a five year period. During 1991, 
$1,579 was charged 1gainst operations leaving a resultant haJance of $14,218. 

Unearned Loan Origination Fees 

Loan originatioo fees are amortized to revenue over the life of the related loan. Tbe following is a 

summary of the transactions relating to loan origination feea: 

Balance December 31, 1990 
Feea charged oo new loans, net of direct expense of $7,225 
Leu fees amortized to revenues 

Balance December 31 , 1991 

7 
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$ 81 ,279 
2,274 

(13,693) 

$ 69,860 



BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF 
TIIE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE Wll..L BAPTISTS 

Notea to Financial Sllltemeota, coolinucd 

(8) Annuities oayable 

Upoo attaining retirement age, the retiree has the option, among others, to convert his participant account 
into an annuity to provide retirement benefits over his remaining life. The periodic benefit is calculated 
based on mortality lllb1es considering life expeclaQcy. Further, the liability for annuities is determined 
annually by a.o actuary and such lisbiJity is adjusted as necessary. As of December 3 I, 1991, the 
recorded liabiJity amounts to $134,602 and is sufficient to provide benefits over the life expectancy of the 
annuilaots. 

(9) Interest-Bearing Revocable Trusts 

The Board transferred all revocable trusts which it held for gra.otors to the Free Will Baptist Foundation 
during 1991. The Board maintains all investments relating to these trusts a.od accrues interest to the 

Foundation. The rate of interest paid is dependent upoo the amount of income earned from such 
investments. 

(10) Concentration of Credit Risk 

The Board has an accounting risk of loss in the areas of cash a.od cash equivalents, investments and notes 

receivable to the extent cash funds are not insured by a govemmenllll agency, investments are not secured 

by mortgages or guara.or~ by the United Sllltes Government, and for unsecured notes receivable. The 
following table summarizes the Board's accounting risk of loss: 

Notes receivable 

Money market, checlcing 

and savings accounts 
Money market accounts held by 

investment bankers 
Church bonds (mortgage bonds) 
Mutual funds 
Common stocks 
Fixed income bonds 

U.S. Treasury notes and bills 

(11) Related Party Transactions 

Amount Amount of 
lnstued I Accounting 
Secured Risk of Joss 

s 5,278,084 5,230,096 47,988 

J 80,914 104,792 76,122 

112,800 J 12,800 
23,250 23,250 

593,893 593,893 
1,455,298 

323,172 323,172 
1,455,298 

1,207,534 1,207,534 

s 9,174,945 7,595,537 1,579,408 

The Board provided office q.ce and certain administrative servicu to the Free Will Baptist Foundation. 

(12) Restatement of Retirement Fund Balance for Accounting Error 

The retirement fund balance has been restated to to reflect a.o error in accounting for a memorial 
endowment gift. This gift was accounted for as a revocable trust, oot as fund balance. The effect of the 
resllltement is to increase the beginning fund balance of the retirement fund by $19,618 a.od decrease 
revocable trusts by $19,618. 

I 
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Proposed Budget 
1993 

... ·········· .............. $126,500 . ................................................. 45 600 Salaries..... ............ .. ................ ' 
. ···································· ······················· 56 447 Housmg . . .. . . .. .. .. . . ... . . ... . . . . .. ... . .. . . . ' . 

. .. .. . .. . .. .. . .. .. . . .. 00 . ····· ··· ···•·· ··· ··•·····• · ···· ·· ··· Benehts .......................... . ............. 3210 
T avel and Promotion ....... ·· ...... · · · ...... ·· · · ............... · · .. ·· ........ · ·· 4 000 

r ····· ························· ' Auto 1 Travel 1 Maintenance ....................... ::::::::::::: .... ....... ......... .......... 6
1

000 
F d ......................... 48 000 Auto un ............................ .. .... ..... 1 .................. d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 500 Plant Fun ..................................... ........... 1 

Off. e Supplies and Expenses ··· · ······ .................... ······ ··· ······ ... .. 5 000 
I C • • • . ....... •,. • • • • • • • • • I E ipment I Maintenance ......... ·······....................... ........ 6 000 q
u . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 250 b . . .... ..................... . hcations...... .......... ....... . .......... . 

Pu t's Share of Insurance Premium............................... 2 000 
Departmen ... ... .. . .. ... . ......... 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 500 Alert Ministries .......... · · .. · · · · · · .... · · · .. · · .. · . . . . . .. . . . .. . . .. . , 
Board Expenses ......... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .. · · · · . . .. . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . 2 000 

••. . .. .......•.. .....•............... . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . .. . . . 7 500 Insurance .......... · ........ ·· · ·· · ·.... . .. . .. . .. .. . . . 1 .............. Legal and Auditing ...... ······ .... ····· · .... ······· ···· ... ··· ····....... .1 500 
•··· •· ·· · •·•·· ····•····•· · . . . .. . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . .. . 5 000 Miscellaneous... ......... ........... ............. . ... . I 

Education I Training.······· .... ··· ......... ............. · ................. ·· ............ .... $3 71 797 
TOTAL ....... ······ ························· ................... . 
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Free Will Baptist Foundation Report 
Each year the Foundation grows. It is still our fledgling department 

but the future is bright with hope and possibilities. We are just begin. 
ning to see its benefit to church and denominational ministries. It 
Jesus tarries His coming the department will make an even greater contribution. 

This year the Foundation produced a short film, Dreams Lost/ 
Dreams Found. It presents information on Wills of general interest to 
aU ages. Your church should plan to see it. To arrange a showing, con­tact our office. 

Since July I, 1991 the Foundation now manages 60 trusts transferred 
from the Board of Retirement and Insurance. This resulted In much of 
the increase In interest bearing accounts shown in the audit. The 
Board of Retirement still acts as investment manager. This allows lor a 
much larger and more diversified investment pool. 

During the year Endowment Trusts increased to $270,000. More ol 
our people find the "one in a lite type" gilt an excellent way to support 
the Lord's work. Presently, endowments through the Foundation bene­
lit every gilt dependent ministry on the national level as well as sev­
eral state and local ministries. 

AprU 12, 1992 the Foundation Board met at the National Ollice Build­
Ing. They approved the 1993 budget and recommended continuing the 
present plan of action. Present were Board Members Robert Morgan, 
Lincoln Varney, Jack Daniel, Waymon Fields, Wilburn Beasley, Ron 
Barber, Roger Harwell, Milton Hollifield, Tom Malone, Eugene Waddell , 
Roy Thomas, James Vallance, Roger Reeds, Mary Ruth Wisehart and 
Executive Secretary-Treasurer Herman Hersey. 

The Foundation is chartered and dedicated to serve all Free Will 
Baptists from the local church to the national ministries. As we con­
tinue to join hands for the task, we can make a significant contribution 
to all our various areas of work through wllls, trusts, deferred gilts 
and other estate planning methods. 

For information on how you can help, contact the Foundation office. 

WilJiam W. Evans 
Administrative Assistant 
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FREE waL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC. 

Financial Statements 

December 31, 1991 and 1990 

(With lDdependent Auditon• Report Tbereoo) 

Hill, Ntal &: Allen, P.C. 
Cenified Public Accountants 

Boanl of Dim:ton 

Indepen®nt Aoditon' Report 

Fn:c W'ill Baptist Foundation, Inc.: 

B~mwood Execuuvt Cemer 
761 Old Hickory Boulevard 
Sunc 103 
B~ntwood. TN )7027 
TEL 61Y377·)~85 

FAX 61 5/377 ·3~88 

. OUDdatioa lDc u of December 31 , 1991 uditcd the belanco e!.eeta of Free Will Bapt&Jt F • ~ eJwl&ea iD fuod t..Ianc-u We have a f..,..,..._ and n~vaauo, expeosea, 
and 1990 and the n~lated atatemouta o • ..,........ ....... ___ fiDaDcialatatemouta are the 

ooded December 31, 1991. ,......, . · thelo 
and cub Oows for the year . • -·-·-mont. Out roapoo.sibility it to expn~~a an opl.DJOO ~ .. 
reapooat odita luformatioa mc:t ....... oo "bllity of the FOUDdaboo a --.. - ....... the atatemc:ots of support ...... 

fiDancialatatemcnta buod oo our a . cash flows for the year ooded December 31, 
and chango~ iD fund belancoa and fiDaDcial statements rovaauo, expense~ . oal and waa extracted from tho 

1990 it pro~ented for comp&rabve ~ y an unqualified opinioo dated March 13, 
prolleDted by fund for that year • oo which we exprossod 

1991. cia 

cceptcd auditiDg standarda. Those standar W• cooducted our audits iD accordance with gene~y a b'• Ul\llaDCe about whether tho financial 
v tho audit to obtam rouooa '" . videDce 

roquiro that we pLan and perform. An odit iDcludea examining, oo a teet buit, e . 
ta are &eo of material llllAtatement. 

1 
. An audit a1ao iDc:Judea u~eaSJng atatemen . · tho fin.mctal atate!Dellb. · 

rting the amounta and diac101Uf0S m . de by management, u weU aa evaluating 
auppothe cc:ountiDg priDciploa used and significant ulima.tea 0:. audita provide a reaiODible bait for 

a tatioo. We believe wal our the overall financial atatement preaeo 
our opinioo. 

resent fairly in all material rupoc:ts , the 
ln our opinion, the fiDaDcial .state~ :::::: :v:pof Decembe; 31, 1991 md 1990, and tho 
fiDaDcial """'itioo o( Froo Will BapbSt F . ....., __ .. cub Oows for the you ODded 

r-- and bangea m fund .... anus ........ 
IUppOrt and roveauo, expaa~ea c U pted accounting principle.. 
December31,1991 inconformitywithgenera ~T.u~ . A//.~ 0<!_ 

~1~< f~,r.·. 
April 2, 1992 
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FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION; INC. 

· Balance Sbeets 

Docembcr 31, 1991 ud 1990 

Asset~ 
. 1991 1m 

Cuh and cesh equivalentl (DOte 2 ud 3) s 17,217 19,149 1Dtcre4t bearing aCCOUDts with the Baird of Retirement a.ud Inauraocc 
of the National Associatioa of FNle Will Baptistl (DOte 4) 

869,022 454,111 Laud held for investment, at contributed vaJue 
4,000 4,000 Accrued intel'e4t income 

47,670 61 Equipment. oct of accumulated depreciation of $1600 
in J99la.ud $800 in 1990 

2,400 3,200 
Totalassetl 

$ 940,309 411,127 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities: 

Interest- bearing revoc.e ble trusts (note S) s 612,333 303,225 Gift a.unu.iry ~yablc ... 
6,000 6,000 Accrued eara.i.ogs payablo 
1,546 1,622 Reatricted deferred revenues - Benevolent Fund (note 2) 
1,031 182 Fuuds .held for Natio~J Ministries Offerina (note 3) 
4,129 11,484 

· Tota11ia bilitiea 
632,739 323, 113 

F uud bai&DCCI: 
Operati0111 

34,604 (89) ElJdol.vmcn,t funds (DOte 6) 
270,566 154,903 Equipment funds 

·.· 2,400 3,200 
Total fund bala.uces 

307,570 IS8,014 
Totllliabilil.ies and fund balances 

$ 940,309 481,127 

'• . 

' . 
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FREE WllL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC. 

Statement of Support and Revenue, Expenses 
and Changes in Fund Balances 

Year eDded December 31, 1991 

(with comparative totab for 1990) 

',• 1991 ' 

Qperaliou Endowments Equipment 

Support aod revenue: 
Coutributiona s 11,749 11,636 
IDvestment income 15,161 3,262 
Endowment income 394 

Total support a.ud revenue 17,310 14,891 

Payments of earninJs to revocable tnlstl, 

benetici.ariea and annuitants 35,071 

Net support aod reven11e 52.,239 14,891 

Expenses: 
Salarle. 6,000 

Social security a.ud retirement .. • 
Tnvel a.ud promotion . 4,140 
Office expense 454 . 

Publicati0111 1,996 
Training aod education 2,897 

Legal and auditing 1,560 
Miscellaneous . 499 

Deprociatioo. 800 

Total expensea 11,546 800 

Excess or aupport and revenues over 

expenses 34,693 14,898 (800) 

Fund bal..uce (deficit) at beginning of year · (89) 154,903 3,200 

Tnosfer from the Free Will Baptist 

Board of Retirement (Note 6) 100,765 

Fund bll..uce at end of year s 34,604 210,566 2,400 

See .ccompaoying ootea to financial•tl~mentl . 

· . . 

3 

Total 
. AU Funds 

23,385 
71,429 

394 

102,201 

35,071 

67,137 

6,000 

. ' 4,140 

454 
1,996 
2,897 
1,560 

499 
800 

11,346 

48,791 

158,014 

100,765 

301,510 

: 

1990 
Total 

All Funda 

I 
24,071 
13,303 

259 

37,633 

23,172 

13,161 

4,036 
2,922 
2,263 

1,711 

235 
1,200 

730 
800 

13,904 

(143) 

158, 157 

151,014 

' 
·; 

... 

' ' :· : : 





FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION. INC. 

Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 1991 and 1990 

(3) Funds Held for the National Ministries Offering 

The Foundation became the custodian of funds received through the National Ministries Offering (an lllllllll 
fundr~ising appeal to fund the operating budgets of certain departments of the National Association of Free 
Will Baptists) by action of the National Association of Free Will Baptists at its National Convention in July 
1990. The following Summarizes the activiry: 

Cash balance at beginning of the year $ I I ,484 
Undesignated and designated gifts 5,447 

Distn'butioos during 1991 JJ ,210 
Expenses of the fuodnising appeal 891 

Funds available for distribution at cod of year 
$ 4,830 
===== Cub and cash equivalents includes $4,830 which is restricted to be USed for the purpose of the National 

Ministries Offering. 

(4) Concentration of Credit Risk and Interest Bearing Deposits Held by the Board of 
Retirement and ~ of the National A~tion of Free Will Baptists 

Tbe Foundation bas interest bearing ICCOUnts amountmg to $869.022 with the Bo~rd or Retirement and 
Insurance. These aceounts cam interest at rites established by the Board of Retuement. The rite of return 
will vary based on market conditions and the performance of the investments or the Board of Retirement. 

These aceounts are uninsured and are not collateralized, accordingly the risk of aceounting loss is the 
balaoce in the aceounts at any point in lime. Withdrawal from the accounts is without penal!)', but 
withdrawal requires a 90 day notic~. 

(S) Interest- Bearing Revocable Trusts 

Tbe Foundation maintains for grantors revocable trust& amounting to $612,333 as of December 31, 1991 
and pays interest to the trust beneficiaries. The rate of interest paid (see note 4) is dependent upon the 
amount of income earned from the investments of the Foundation. The trusts are without maturiry. 
Withdrawal from the accounts is without peoalry, but withdrawal requires a 90 day notice. 

During 1991, the Board of Retirement and Insurance of the National Assocation of Free Will Baptists 
transferred revocable trusts which it held for grantors to the Foundation. 

(6) Endowment Funds (see note 4) 

Endowment funds are subject to restrictions by the donor requinng that the principal be invested in 

perpetuiry. and only the the income be distributed to the beoeticJaries or the eodowmeot. Tbe rite of 

interest paid is dependent upon the amount of income earoed from the investments of the Foundation. As of 
December 3J, 1991 , the Foundation held $270,566 of endowment funds which were invested m interest 

bearing •ceount& with the Board of Retirement and Insurance of the NatiooaJ Association of Free Will Baptists. 

(T) Related Party Transactions 

Tbe &.rd of Retirement and Insurance of the NatiooaJ Association of Free Will Baptists provided offic:e 

December 31, 1990. No cost was incwJed during 1991. 

6 
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Proposed Budget 
1993 

........ $15,000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 000 
·urns ··· ·········· ········· ' I Honorar• .... ······ ...... .. ... .. . . . . .. .. . ... . .. ... . 6 000 Salary 

········ t . n . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ' I I Promo JO •. . . . ... .• . . .. . . •. . . . .. .. ... .... .. . . . .. .. . . . . . .. 4 500 Trave ....... ··· . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Publications............................ ...................................... ....... 6 000 

Training and EducatlOn-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ......................... ................ ~~ ~ : ~~::::~~::~1 :500 
Office Expenses······· ······· .......... ·· · ·· · ·· ·· ··· .. · · .. · · ·· ·· · 500 d. t• g . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .......... . L 1 and Au • tn ..... .. .. .. . . .. . . . .............. .... ...... . 

ega .............. ·· ········ · ·· .. · · ..... · $38 500 Miscellaneous ... ····· ······· ·· · ... .... .. . . ...... .... · 
• t .......... . .... . . •· ·· ·· · ··· •···•··•••· ·· AL ··· ·· ... TOT ........................... . 
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Free Will Baptist Bible College Report 
God's hand of provision and encouragement has been upon your 

college this year. We began it with three new employees who have 
proven to be a blessing and strengthening to the college family. Along 
with the new employees, 99 new students joined our college family 
giving us an 11.2 percent increase over the previous year. 

The overwhelming success of our Business Department has cer­
tainly been a major plus and a positive impact on our students. The 
opening of our Computer Lab with 14 fast 386 computers with Super­
VGA color monitors, a dot matrix and two laser printers, and a color 
scanner have also been encouraging. 

Bible Conference was a tremendous blessing as we focused on Ju­
bilee and Homecoming. Outstanding preaching, music, testimonies 
and fellowship characterized this year's conference. 

In mid-April we were able to announce that the $600,000 indebted­
ness had been paid and we were debt free. 

As you know, in pursuing SACS accreditation, we are embarking on 
one of the most aggressive moves our college has made since its be­
ginning. To do this will require everyone here to take on added re­
sponsibilities and spend extra time. We also need more professors 
with doctoral degrees and further preparation. All of this will demand 
more financial help from our churches and people. We can only do 
what our people enable us to do. 

Welcome Days have seen a marked increase both semesters, with 
the April Welcome Days being the largest in our history. 

Brother Leroy Forlines has announced his semi-retirement. He will 
continue to teach some classes for which we are grateful. Enrollment 
for this fall is tracking about 10 percent ahead of last year. One new 
program, for athletic trainers, will be added this fall. Also, plans have 
been laid to add another major in the field of accounting. 

Free Will Baptist Bible College is a service organization, existing for 
the purpose of serving our churches and our denomination. It is my 
desire that we do the best we can to prepare students to know the 
Lord and faithfully follow His will for their lives. 

I praise God for our employees. They are faithful, sacrificial people, 
serving God where He has placed them. 

Pray for us, encourage us, stand with us in these days of opportu­
nity. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Tom Malone 
President 
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Registration Report 
1991-92 

Undergraduate Enrollment .................................................... . 
.................. 307 

Enrollment Breakdowns 

By State 20 Louisiana 3 
Alabama 15 Michigan 6 
Arkansas 4 Mississippi 7 
California 2 Missouri 20 
Colorado 

2 
New Mexico 1 

Delaware 7 New York 1 
Florida 

15 
North Carolina 26 

Georgia 
25 

Ohio 17 
Illinois 10 Oklahoma 2 

Tennessee 
Texas 
Virginia 
washington 
West Virginia 

Virgin Islands 

Foreign 

68 
8 

10 
2 
5 

1 

6 
Indiana 

10 
South Carolina 14 

Kentucky . . 1 1 ds and 4 for-
25 t t s the Vlrgm san 

(fhe student body represents s a e ' 

eign countries.) 

By Classification 5 Juniors ............. ... ........................... ~~ 
Freshmen ................................. 1 ~2 Seniors ............ ····· ......................... . 

Sophomores ........... Sp·~~i.~i~·.~·.-.· ............................... 19 

Others 
72 ............... 1 Male ........................... 135 

1 
........... . . 

F em a e ..... · · · ·· · · · ·· · · · · · · · · · · 

t . t 294 Free Will Bap lS .... ...... ..... ...... 13 
·· ·•······· ·· 

72 
Ministerial ..... ··· .... ·· .. · · ·· ·· ... ·· · · · ... · · ·· 3 7 

········•· Missionary .......................... . 

238 ·· •• ·· ··· · ·· ·· Single ...................... ······ ·· 69 . d ................. . 
Marr1e ..... · · · · ·· · · · ·· · · · · ·· · · 

Other ....... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 
Enrollment Summary 1991-92 

281 
First Semester ......... ·· .... · ... ·········· 21 

Undergraduate Enrollment ....... S~~~nd Semester ............................... 302 
Additional Enrollment ........ :..... d Second Semesters ····················· 5 

11 nt F1rst an d ........... . Total Enro me .............. N t Already Counte .......................... 307 
Summer 1991 Enrollment n~ent .......................................................... 17 

1~~~u~~:~~f!'~u~~;~~~~r ~:~~~!;;d~~t~·&·c;;;d~~t~)::: :::::::324 
TOTAL ANNUAL ENRO 
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FlnancJaJ AJd Report 

Loans Issued 
Student Work~~~ ............................ I~~ ................................ $137 042 96 
Scholarship Recip··i~~~···················68 .................................. 115:411: 70 
SEOG P 

............. .. 
rogram .................... . .. 49 .................................... 26,695.97 

College Work~Study Progra~"······· 
4 

.................................... 15,200.00 
PeH Grant Awards ....... i.i3 ...................................... 9 521 00 
Stafford Loan Prog;·~~ .................. 

67 
.................................. 171:0s1:oo 

PLUS Loan Program .... ::::::::::::::::::: .. 6 .................................. 166,048.00 
Total Financial Aid Ad . . .................................... 22,500.00 

mm1stered 91-92 ........................ ... $663,4 70.63 

Welch Ubrary 

Total books, bound volumes microf 
cassettes, instructional materi,als et orms, sound recordings, video-

, c ······· ····· ... ························· ...... 55,058 

May 31, 1992, financial report d 
College wiJI be distributed at t~n Np~oposed budget of the Bible 
report will be presented as the co~l at,•ona~ ~sociation. The audit 

ege s official report. 
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Minutes 
Free Will Baptist Bible College 

Board of Trustees 

Fall Meeting-December 4-5, 1991 
Meeting began with devotion and prayer. After adopting agenda, reports 

were given from President and various departments. President announced 
a historical event would take place on campus in a few days: the first Free 
Will Baptist Basketball Classic with all four Free Will Baptist colleges 
participating. 

Much discussion was given to mandate of Tennessee State Department 
of Education concerning regional accreditation if College was to continue 
certifying teachers. Board unanimously authorized administration to pur­
sue SACS accreditation. 

Final emphasis was given by Dr. Charles Hampton in regards to Jubilee 
and the upcoming Bible Conference in March 1992. 

Board directed President to express its appreciation to faculty and staff 
for their hard work and dedication. 

Spring Meeting-May 1~14, 1992 
Meeting began with devotion and prayer. After adopting agenda, reports 

were given from President and various departments. 
Appreciation will be expressed to Jubilee Committee and a plaque made 

and displayed commemorating 50 years of God's faithfulness to FWBBC. 
Recognized two employees for 25 years of service: Joe Jones and Jean 

Whitaker. Recognized Brother Leroy F orlines for 37 years of service and his 
semi-retirement. 

Took approximately one hour for testimony and thanksgiving for God's 
blessing in enabling the college to be debt free. 

Voted to employ Vernon Whaley as chairman of Music Department. 
Voted to add new major in Athletic Training. Approved a series of lectures 
to be held each year called 'The F. Leroy Forlines Lectures" in honor of Mr. 
Forlines. 

Granted sabbatical to Dr. Charles Hampton. Adopted the budget for 92-
93. 

Board expressed deep appreciation to Brothers W .B. Hughes and Clarence 
Burton who will be retiring from board after 12 years of faithful service. 

Heard Bill Evans present the work of Free Will Baptist Foundation. 
Adopted guidelines for the three committees within the board: Student 

Affairs Committee, Physical Plant Committee and Faculty Affairs Commit­
tee. 
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FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE 
Nashville, Tennessee 

1991-92 
Financial Report 

r\\~·~ r N HUI.NcaJ&Allen,P.C. 

Terry A Holl 
RIW<Il E Nul 
N.ncy S Allcft 

Ccm£acd Pubhc Accounums 

Independent Auditors' Report 

The Board of Trustees 
Free Will Baptist Bible College: 

Bf<N"'<>>d Eucu"'c C.:Ncr 
761 Old Hoclc.ory Sou In .,4 
Suolc 10) 
Bf<N*"'CC TN )7017 
Tfl Ill Yl77·l4tl) 
FAX (II Yl77- Htl8 

We have audited the balancz sheet of free Will Bapcist Bible College as of 

May, 31 1992 and the ~latcd statements of clwlgcs in fund balanczs and 

cuncnt funds revenues, expenditures and other changes for the yCM then 

ended. These financial statements arc the ~sponsibility of tbc College's 

managcmcnL Our responsibil ity is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing 

standa r~. Those stand.lrds require that we plan and perform the audits to 

obcam reasonable assur.mce about whether the financi;~l statements arc free 

of m<~teri<~l misstatement. An audit includes examining. on a test basis, 

evidence supponing the amounts and disclosures in tbc financial statements. An 

audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and signtficant 

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 

statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable bas1s 
Cor our optnton. 

In our opinion, the tinanc1al statements rcfcncd to above present fairly, in all 

material respects, the financial position of Free Will Baptist Bible College 

as oC M<~y 31, 1992, and the changes in fund balances and cuncnr funds 

revenues, cxpenditu~s and other changes for the year then ended tn 

con£onnity wich generally accepted accounting principles. 

July7, J992 
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FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE 

().mcnt funds: 
Unte!tric:tod: 

Cash and lrtereS bearing dcpoSlS • 
lnYdmeniS Ill fair ..al~M: Ill dale of gift 

Prc:paid expenses 
Jlc;:civ lbles (nctc 6): 

SWderts IIC(XlUJtS 

Staff and othcn 
Due from pi art funds 

Total receivables 

Restricted: 
Due from Qlltert ~ funds 

Totll n::sbic:tod funds 

Totll Qlltcd. funds 

Loan funds; 

lrtac:st bearing dcpods 
Loans co atudcrts. less .nowanoe for doutdul 

k>ans of $32,500 1992 lllCS 1991 
Due from Qlltcd. wudrictcd funds 

Totll loan funds 

&dowmert funds; 
lrtacst beuin& dcpods 

Total crdowmert funds 

Annuity funds: 
lrtc:tcsl bc&rin& dcpods 

Total annuiy funds 

Pb.nt funds; 
lrtc:tcsl bearing dcpods 

lnv~nt In pbtt (nctcs 2 and 7): 

Land 
Buildinc' and ~c;tDQots 
Equlpmr;nt 
Ubrrll'J boob 

Total bwc:stmcrt In plant 

AI;)QIImu.lllcd ckpccci.Doo (nctc 1) 

Net lnvc;Smt;nl In plart 

Total plant funds 

A&Q'Ci funds: 
Cash 
Due from omczt ~ridcd 6.md 

Totll agency fundi 

Balance Sheet 

May 31. 1992 
(.,.ilh mmparMi"~ li&UTeS for 1991) 

~' 

A-113 

$ 

s 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

s 

215,472 
2,000 
5,058 

14,00 
12,12S 
10.~ 

37,148 

29~3> 

288,998 

19,065 

19,065 

lQ8.063 

258,450 

3l5,871 
20 

S74J11 

148.227 

148.2'21 

55,000 

SSW! 

46,072 

32l.Sl9 
3,409,926 

fHJ.T/6 
229,791 

4,652.012 

1.537,456 

3,114,556 

J,l@.~ 

1,636 
4,7(/} 

§,405 

38(),.370 
2,000 
7,907 

17,4SO 
16,393 

33,883 

18,36} 

442,529 

18,90l 

18,903 

4§1.432 

196.729 

345,631 

S42,J(Q 

133,371 

U}J11 

55,000 

SS.WI 

376,519 
3,s44.426 

616,808 
216.246 

4,753,999 

1,459,510 

3,294.419 

J.294.412 

l,l37 
3.9'22 
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Ol=nt funds: 
UnrC$bictcd: 

Note payable to indivi<llals(note 2) 
Acoounupayablc 
Sludents' a-edit balanoes and deposits 
Accrued sal.-ics 
Ocfenod n::vcnues _ summa scbool and other 
Due: lo othc:r funds: 

O!m:nt rc:stridcd funds 
Loan funds 
A&encyfunds 

ToW due: toothc:r funds 

ToW liabilities 

Fund bala.noe 

ToW unn::stridod funds 

R.cstrldcd: 
Fund balanocs - privalc 

ToW rettrldod funds 

ToW Qmc:nt funds 

Lo.n funds: 
Acaucdin~ 

Notes payable to incli~ (note 2) 
Fund balmoes- privalc 

ToW loan funds 

EncloNment funds· 
Fund balanocs: 

EndoNmc:nt 
Quasi-c:ndowmcnt, unrc:strictc:d 
Scholarship,~ 

ToW endowment funds 

Annuity funds: 
Annuity payable 
Fund bala.noe 

ToW annuity funds 

Plant funds: 

Acoountspayable 
Due to currc:nt unn::stridocf funds 
Notes and and capitallcaseobl!g;IJ.ions(notc 2) 

ToW liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Unc:xpwded 
Net invc:stmcn( in plmt 

ToW fund balanoc:s 

ToW plw funds 

~c:ncyfunds: 

Funds held In O!Siody b ochers 

ToW agency funds 

liabilil~ and Fund Bahnc~s 
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56,071 
<47,347 
20,911 
67,119 
9,431 

19,065 
20 

4,1(fl 

23.854 

225,233 

63,765 

288,998 

19,()65 

19,()65 

308.Q6J 

6,fm 
209,.2M) 
359,074 

.S:M~l 

47,656 
33,471 
67,100 

1"8,227 

4,617 
50.383 

s ===5~5~,000~ 

$ 

$ 

s 

s 

<46,538 
10,980 

77.673 

135,191 

3P25,<437 

3.025,437 

~.I~M28 

6,405 

~.405 

1991 

228,985 
41.862 
35.941 
58,24<4 
13,23() 

18,903 

3.922 

22,825 

401,087 

<41,4<42 

4<42.529 

18,903 

18,903 

461.432 

5,<470 
193,()70 
3<43,820 

~:zj(,() 

47,466 
33,<471 
52,434 

133.371 

<4,887 
50,113 

55.000 

146,294 

146,294 

3,148,125 

3,148,125 

3294,419 

5,059 

5.059 

FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE 

Statement or Changes in Fund Balances 

Year ended May, 31, 1992 

Curnnt Funds 

Un~Jtrid~ R~Jtrided 

Revenues and ether addit.ions: 
Urudrictc:d current funds revenues $ 2.2f:IJ.n7 

fc:de:ral grants - !Wdc:nt aid funds 192,375 

Pri vale gifts 
12,200 

Endawmert inoome 3,336 

lnvc:!O'Dent ii'ICOII)C - n::~ctod 

lrtc:rcst on lb.ldc:nt !oms 
Additions to plan [acilitic:s, indudng $32,8744 from cunert funds 

Addition to long- term debt obligations 

R.etireroent of lndct:tc:dnc:ss 
Prooc:cd:s from disp:lsal oC property 

Adjwtmc:rt oC OOIDpl1.c:d annuiy liability 

Total n::vc:nuc:s and dhc:r addiions 2,2(1J.n7 m:m 
Expaxiiun::s and otha dc:dudions: 

Educational and general expendlurc:s 1,738,288 199,313 

Auxiliuy enterprises c:xpc:ndiwes 491,082 6,922 

AdminUtntivc: ooc allowance 1.57<4 

Provision ICc doobtful ndc:s 

R.etireroent or indctt c:dneu 
Expansion campaign expense and prao<:Lion 

lrtc:rcst expense 
Depreciation and aroortizat.ion c:xpc:nse (ncte 7) 

Additions to pi art [acilities 
R.c:novation ofplart propcllic:s 

Addition lo long- term debt obligations 

Basls of wets sold 

Other 

Total expenditmc:s and dhc:r dc:dudions 2,229,370 2C17,8ffl 

Ttansfc:rs among funds and dhc:r changes -

additions (decludiorls ): 

Mandaloly transfers ICc debt service: (9,034) 

Total transfers and dhc:r changes (9,034) 

Net lnc:rc:ase {dc:ac:asc:) ICc the year 22,323 162 

fund bala.noe at beginning of year 41442 18,9(13 

fund bala.noe at end oC y car s ~.76S 19065 
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Loan Funds 

900 

ll,4'Al 

29,334 

41,704 

12,4:JJ 

13.510 

440 

26,4!n 

15,254 

348,820 

364074 



FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE 
Statement of Current Funds Revenues, 

Expenditures and Other Changes 

Year ended May 31, 1992 
(wilb compuativt ligures for 1991) 

PLwtc Funds 1992 

Eadow-nt Annuity 
Ntl Unrulrided IWiridtil 1991 

Funds Funds 
( nve.stzamt Funds Funds Total Toeal 

Unt!J!mdtd (n Plant R.cvc:I)UC$: 
Tuition and fi:c:s $ 767.256 767.256 642,654 

Fc:dc:fll studat 6 nmcill aid programs 192,375 192,375 96,735 

14,856 
Gifts 751,242 10.S:M 761,766 1.088,437 

66,213 Endowroc:rt !noomc 5,565 3..336 8,901 14,673 

lnvcSJtlent !noomc 20,186 20,186 28.819 

616 
Sales and sc:rviccs of auxiliary entc:rprisc:s 708,851 708,851 587,421 

()thc:r SOUCC'$ 
7627 7,627 3,491 

87.513 ToUl11:Vc:nuc:5 2,260,727 206,235 2,466.962 2.462.230 

53,139 

110,.314 Expcndiun:s: 

212,416 Educational and cc:neral: 

270 !Mtudion 593.055 4,217 597,272 556.400 

14,856 270 
Academic sc IRlCJII 155,033 155,033 125,863 

332,.384 197,827 SWdcrt savi<x:s 233,.573 1,747 235,320 180.722 

Operation and mainenanoc of plant 242,.347 5,.394 247,741 223.190 

m.itutionaJ PJPIXI" 504,117 1,888 506,005 417fJf/} 

Schobnhip6 and fc:Dowshq:s: 
fc:dc:rll tWdc:rt financial aid prognms 181.,757 181,757 96,735 

ln:Situdonal £undcd aid 10,Hi3 4,.310 14,473 13,.3(.0 

110,.314 
ToUl educational and general expendiu.rc:s 1,73S.288 199,.313 1,937,601 1,674,179 

57,688 

8,455 
MandiiOr)' trans!tn fur debt sc:Mce 2,159 2,159 

106,890 ToUl cclucational and general 1740.447 199,.313 1.939,760 1.674,179 

54,639 

110,132 

53,139 

Aaxi liary mtcrpriscs: 

~ 
491,082 6$22 498,004 438,442 

160,486 M andiiiOry tuns!tn far debt service 6,875 6.875 20,.368 

190 
ToUl 11.1xiliuy c:ntctprisc:s 497,957 6,922 504.879 458,810 

341,418 320.SlS 
Total c:xpc:ndiluicS and mmdalory transfcn 2,238,404 206.235 2,444,639 2.132.989 

Tnnsfcn and dhcr dwlges: 
9034 Transfa to pl.lll( fund fur culy cxtinguistmc:nt 

9.034 
o(irtc:Jfund debt 

(314.456) 

Tnnsfa from quasi- aJdowliLlrl fund 
52,.397 

14,856 270 (122,688) 
Ratridcd TCCripG over (wdcr) 

tr III1SCc:rs 10 11: vcnuc:s 162 162 246 

133,.371 50,113 3,148,125 lttvc:nues ova (III'Jikr) c~ 

148227 50.383 
and <iba chmges s 22.323 162 22.485 67.4+! 

3.025.437 

A-116 A-117 



FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE 
Notes to Financial Statements · 

May 31, 1992 
free WillB'Iplist Bible College isopamd unc:kr the auspicesoCThe National A.ssociatiooofFrc::e WiliBap(ists. 

(1) Sllmmar;yof SignirlcantAccounting Policies 
fund Accounting 

In order to ensure obsavatlCC ol UroiUtions and restrictions pl.lccd on the use of rcSOUicx:s available to the Colle,&~:, the 
IICXXlUn~ of the Col~e •e roainllined In accordance with the principles of "fund acoounting•. This is the procedure by 

which ft:touteet b "• ioua purpOIICS ae dasaified for 8C(Oimting and reporting purpOKs Into fundi tll~ arc In 
l~Calr<bncc: with activi.ics or objcdives spocificd Separate IICOOunl$ ae mai~ncd fa each fund; oo-~. in the 
IICCOIDpan~ 6nancblll.l.tements, funds thai. have simiW chauctcris(ics have been oombined into fund groups. Al:clcxd­

lngly,all6nancial trannctionsha~ been reoordcd and rc:poru:d by fund group. 

O.rrtnl Funds 

Olm:nt fund bllanocs arc sc:parat&d into thore which ue rcstrieux:l by dono!$ oc pnm and thore which are . 

~ltridcd Restricted funds may only be CJ!PCnded fa' the pwpo5e indicated by the doror « gran4a; whereas, 

unresaictaJ funds ae wdct the collUol oC the Collc~t to use in IIChi~ng itsoduc.tioo.tl purp05Ct. 
Loan Funds 

The 1om funds consist o!.lol.ns 1o students froiU pits rcstrictaJ fa' such purposct and from proceeds ol ooecs payable to 

incfivi31l•ls. 11le letmS of ~W«!DCniS spocily that the £unds opetiLe on a revolving basis, I.e,. rcpayments oC loan 

principal and inlen:st ac ~to olha SIUdcnt t.ouowas. 

EndowDW'n( funds 

~ fuJ.is llTe 111.1b.fcct 1o the rcsttidionl of gift instrumc:IIU rcquiring thlt the principal be Invested In pcrpc:tuity, 
and only the Income be utihcd. While qu.si-cntbvment funds have been ~bUshed by the College b the same 

pqrposes as endowmerdunds, any pation oC quasi- endawl'l:ICntfunds lOllY be upended. · 

A,qnuity Punds 

Annu.ity funds consist oC funds acqufrod by the O:>lk~ subject to accemcnts whereby the assets me mldc avdabk to 
the O:lllegc on the mnditim the the College bind !bel! 1o pay ~at&d IJD()IjrU pcriodi~ly lo the individuals. Paymen!S 

« IUch amounts lcmlinatc upon the O<XUrcnce of 11r1 event • spcc:ificd In the agrcerDCnt. It whid! time the princ:ipal of 

the fund Ia hwCcrrod 1o the fund p:lllp desiin•~ by the ganta. When gi(a of IIUlllity funds n rcuivcd., the JmscN 
value of the IIIJIC.Iity payable is credited to 1 liabillty acoounl. .00 thc Kmaindcl lo fund balmcc. lmestmenllnoomc .00 
gains cc crcdila:l and annuity payments .00 lnvesll:Dent losses arc charged lo the liab1ity IOCOUnt. Annually the Nnlity 
payable Ia ad)UJU:d lo its prc:scnt value. 

Pl..,t Funds 

Plant aucts, consisting olland, b11ilding'5, o:;!ll~c:nC. lib'ary books. etc. ac sUlcd al. C05t or catimaod fafr value It dale 

of PfL ~n cqu~ purchases arc funded iom the current opcrati!ll budge< llld arc Jl"sentcd uncb lhe 

lppl'opriatt func:tiorW dusilic.tion oC apenditw"cs. Ellpcnditll~S Cor aoquistion oC &SSCIS In ellt:all oC S2SO ac 
tapitalizc:d • investment In plant. Deprccllllion "proviclcst using the: sir u~- line method ova the rcspcdivc. 
fn.,mtorif!S 

lnvcMorics, calSistifl& of boob and supply i~. arc valued at 006t, with C)()$( being dctaTalncd en the fint-ln, 

first- out method. 
In•f5trllfRU 

lnvc$1mcniS in stocks and bonds u c SUlcd at cost. netp( those rcocived by ,gift, which ate ~bled It ~Kimalc mxket 

val~~e II. dllc oC gifl 

Ta...:r.s 

The Q,!Jqe Is ellefql( &om Income Wei undo:f Internal ~enue Code Section SOl(c)(J); IICalldin&)y, no proviaion for 
tax~ has been mU: In the .ccompan)'in& financial statcma~ts. 

(2) Notes Payab1und Capltall..~aseObfigatlons 
O.rTtnl UnrfStTKitd Funds: 

NQtcs pay able lo individuals: 

6"-noteS lo individuabmaturin, throu&h Aprill m 
Loan lind~ 

Notes payable to indiwidu.als: - no de!11and noCca lo indiviiuals. 
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$ 209.240 

I S t t continued Notes to Finanda ta emen s, 

Annual mlllWities of DCU:• payable arc as follaw'.l rur each 

yeat ended May 31,: 1993 $ 

1994 

1995 
1996 
1997 

9,500 

s . 68,11.l 

9.SOO 

s =====77:=!.=67J= 
Capbl i21cd 

Leuc 
O>ligiLloo 

18)54 . 

18,354 
. 18,354 

18,354 
9)19 

s 9500 82,73S . ,. 

Lets~ n:prcscdin& irten:~ t4,S62 

(3) Endowment ~s ~to 6.3Zpctoc~ 1n1992 
The ykldon cno:k>w~D:Dt funds. based on average~ 

(4) )'1edges Outm.ndint · 
A ••mP'Y o( pledges ()dStandin& as o( ).lay 31,199211 • fol~ 

lli!T!O!!!i 
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s ===68=.1=73!::: 

s 

s 

s 
$ 

42,3-:Q 

3,665 

46.o35 

(818,3711) 

(l,lSJ.S~ 
1.2{)4.781 

51,232 

9,766 

237,931 
(298,936} 
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Notes to Financial Statements, continued 

(5) Pension Costs, continues 

Net ~ion oost for 1992includcd lhe folbwingoomponc:nU: 
Sc:rvioeoost - bc:nc:6ts umc:d during period 

Interest ooston projc:dcd bc:nc:fitobligation 
Actual rc(um on plan assets 

Net unc:rti ration and dc:fc:nal 

Net ~ion 006t 

s 42,019 

82,797 

{101,992) 

(462) 

s ==~22=.3=6~2 
Tile: weighted- average discount rate: and rate: oC increase in fuh.rc compc:ns&lion levels used in dc:tc:nnining lhe .c:tu.Jal 

prc:sc:nt value oC the: projcdcd bc:nc:fit obligation WC:Tc: 8.5 pc:Toell( and S pc:TOCnl, respectively. Tile: expected long- tam 
rate: oC rc:lum on assets was8. 75pc:Toenl 

(6) Con~ntatlon ot Credit Risk 

Tile: College is lhe lnstitudon of higher cducatim of lhe National A.uociatim of Ftec: Will &ptists, Inc. and otrcr.> Bible 

based cducllional SCtVicc:s to members of lhe denomination. Tile: College: extends acdit in oertain instances to students 
Cor cducllional costs and makes loans to studc:nts from the: Loan Funds. 1bcsc ICQ)Unts arc not ooUatc:nl.izr:d and •e 
subject to accound ng risk of loss amounting to lhe outstanding bal ancc at any pOint in tim:. 

(7) Proputy,Piantand Eqwpmentand Capitalized Leases (see note 2) 

Depreciation and amatlution charged to lhe lund balance of the: Plant Funds oomp.~tcdon lhe sttaight-linc: mc:thod 
wu$106,89an 1992. 

Coiq)()l~ents ol property, plant and ~ and capitalized IC&SCS are as Col bws: 

Purclwcd 
Total Assets 

l.&nd $ 321.519 321.519 

Buildi"" 3,409,926 3,409,926 

~ fiJO,n6 616..80S 
UlnryBoob 229,791 229,791 

-4,652,012 -4.578,041 
Ac:cu.mulatcddc:prcciatbn 

and amatlution 1.530,629 

Net Investment in Plant $ 4,~,,0l~ 3.047,412 
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Assets 

Aquirc:d 

ByQpital 

L:ucs 

73,971 

73,971 

6~27 

67.144 

FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE 

Proposed Budget for the Year Ending May 31, 1993 
As Compared to 

Actual as Summarized for the Year Ended May 31, 1992 

~~&venues: 

1\iition and 6:cs 

Olfts: 
Tocethc:r Campaign 

I..csa Building Fund 

Net Operaing Gifts 

Endowmert iD001DC 

I!Nettment income 
Sales and scMc:cs of auxiliary enterprises 

Gtadu&e scbod 
Other souJCCS 

Total revenues 

Expc:nc!i~: 

Ecb:ational and gcnc:ral: 

lnSNctioo 

Aadc:mic su~ 
SCudc:rt scmc:cs 
Opc:rllion and maiaenanoe of plant 

INI.illltional su~ 

Current Unrestricted Funds 

Total cdnc•tional and gcnc:nl cxpc:ndiures 

Auliliuy cnterpri scs: 
Expc:ndl.un:s 

Gtadu&c:Schod 
O:lrilngency lund 

Total expc:ndicmcs 

Exoess of revenues ova (und:r) expc:ndiures 

PropoMCS 

Budget 

May 31, 

1.993 

$ 924,750 

1,025,000 

{70.000) 

955,000 

5,000 
7,000 

851.000 

7,000 

15,500 

2,765,250 

665,-435 

tn.fiJO 
262,7-45 

275.900 

533,860 

1,915.630 

587,965 

18,.505 

243.150 

2,765.250 

$ 

Actu•l 
May 31, 

Jm 

762.976 

808,927 

{57,685) 

751.142 

5.565 

2(),186 

708.851 

4,2W 

7,6;:7 

2:2&l.771 

580.701 

155.033 

233.573 
242.347 

5H,280 

1, 725.93-4 

497.957 

14.513 

2.238. 4().l 

,2,3Z3 

TillS INFORMATION IS NOT PART OF TilE AUDITOR'S REPORT 

A-121 



SUMMARY OJ:<' FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

This summary is provided lO help the denornimtion bcUa undc:rsund the overall financi,. oorldrtion of Free Will B~ Bible 

CoUcgc. Also. lhe p.ge lO the imrocdiat.e left not only provides lhe proposed budget rndrng May 31, 1993. but shows the 

oomparable financili hightigntsofthe actual lisa! yell! ended May 31,1992. 

1lh: Bible CoUcgecrlded the lisa! year with excess revcnucstotating $22,323. 

2lh: $600,000 c.&lq)a.ign lO retire old debt began in March 1991, arid has been su=fuUy oomplctcd O.ough 

dcnomimdonal gill! arid lhe sale of swplusoollege property(sce II 5 bdo.v). 

3 FaU enrollment lnc:rc:ased 11.5~ from the previous yQI which ina cased inoornederi vod from student tuition arid fees. 

• Omc:nt no(cworthly financial obligationsin lhe lam of loans arid lcucs arc: cat.agaizod m 3 a~c:as 

a. S56,071 payablcto indivi:l\Ws (for gcnc:ra.l oollc:gc: usc). 

b. S209.2o40 paylblc toindiviluals(rc:stri<:U:d Cot usc as student loUtS) 

As of May 31.1992the Colle:~ had sufficicntdc:sign&td a.sh arid savings to satisfy bolh "a.' arid "b". 

c. S68,173in lease: obligations fa campus ttlq>hone arid oomputcr cqu~menl 

lh: Colle:~ in providing !he above: sc:rvicc:sto its students, chargcssufficientfccs to satisfy the lc:uc:paymcnts. 

5lh: sale oC surplus ooUc:gc: property mentioned in 112 above: Wo funded scvaal plant fund n:novation ooeds wbicb 

included updating portions oC the mens dormitory arid a r.cw gymnasiumOocr. 

6 Unrc:stri<:tod Jifts which $Uppclrt the operating fund totaled S751.242arld constituted 33~ of the Collc:~'s toUI $2.260,727 

inrcvc:nuc: !err 1991- 92. 

7 free: Will Blptist Bible: College: would have been required to mae that double the OCl6t oC tuition had it not been !err lhe 

gift r cvc:nuc: r c:flcacd in f6. 

8 While: lhe College no longa has the: burden oC debt. many prcssing ooeds n:main unfunded These include ittJD5 such as 

inac:ased aai.Jcs arid staffing. renovation projects, arid ~c:nt, furniture arid vehic le replaocmcnt. These ooc:ds are 

addrc:ssc:d through the prospc:d of inaeased c:nrollnx:nt arid gifts. 

TillS INFORMATION IS NOT PART OF THE AUDITOR'S REPORT 

A-122 

Proposed Gift Income Budget 
1992-1993 

ALABAMA · ···· ····· ·· ····· ···· ····· · ······ ········ 
ARIZONA ...................... .................. .. . 
A.RKANSAS ...................... ................. . 
C~IFO RN lA. .............................. ...... . 
COLOAADO ...................................... . 
CONNECTICUT ................... ............. . 
DElA. W .ARE ...................................... . 
FLORIDA ........................................... . 
GEORGIA .......................................... . 
HAW All ...... ......... .............................. . 
IDAH 0 ...................................... · · · · ·· · · · · 
ILLINOIS ............. .............................. . 
INDIANA ........................ ........ ........... . 
IOWA ................................................. 
KANSAS ........................................... · · 
K,ENTUCKY .............. .. ...................... . 
LOUI.SIANA ....................................... . 
MAR Yl.AND ... .......... ..... ................... . 
MICHIGAN .............. .......................... . 
MISSISSIPPI ...................................... . 
MIS.SO URI ................... ...................... . 
NEBR.ASKA. ............. .......................... . 
NEVADA ........................................... . 
NEW JERSEY ................................... .. 
NEW MEXICO .................................. . 
NORTH CAROLINA ......................... . 
0 HI 0 ............................................ · · · · · · 
OKLAHOMA ... ............... ...... ............. . 
SOUTH CAROLINA ......................... .. 
SOUTH DAKOTA ............................ .. 
T'ENNESS EE ................ ...................... . 
T~ ························ ························ 
VE,RMONT ........................................ . 
VIRGINIA ....... .................. ................. . 
WASHINGTON .............. ................... . 
WEST VIRGINIA. ......... ..................... .. 
W.N.A.C ............................................ . 
CANADA .................. ......................... . 
VIRGIN ISLANDS ...................... ........ . 
OTHER .............................................. . 

ALUMNI ............................................ . 
DESIGNATED GIFTS ........................ . 
SPECIA.L GIFTS ........................... .... .. 

$ 70,000.00 
3,000.00 

40,000.00 
12,000.00 
1,000.00 
7,000.00 

200.00 
26,000.00 
65,000.00 

1,000.00 
500.00 

45,000.00 
14,000.00 

300.00 
2,000.00 

17,000.00 
200.00 

10,000.00 
35,000.00 
27,000.00 
36,500.00 

1,000.00 
300.00 

1,000.00 
1,000.00 

130,000.00 
20,000.00 
25,000.00 
61,000.00 

1,000.00 
180,000.00 

15,000.00 
1,000.00 

25,000.00 
2,000.00 

10,000.00 
12,000.00 

1,000.00 
1,000.00 

65,000.00 

10,000.00 
30,000.00 
20,000.00 

TOTAL ..... ........................ ............... ... $1,025,000.00 
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Free Will Baptist Bible College Gift Report 
June I, 1991 -May 31, 1992 

Alabama $58,601.05 New Hampshire 
Arizona 2.00 

898.55 New Mexico 43.96 Arkansas 43,172.26 North Carolina 134,884.90 California 7,034.91 Ohio 15,135.61 Colorado 670.00 Oklahoma 
Connecticut 17,048.78 

7,500.00 South Carolina 42,962.20 Delaware 125.00 Tennessee 145,577.28 Florida 12,760.78 Texas 6,514.01 Georgia 59,651.02 Virginia 20,315.38 Hawaii 475.00 Washington 1,025.56 Idaho 71.95 West Virginia 7,231.92 lllinois 28,231.91 Canada 10.45 Indiana 5,001.18 WNAC 7,491.66 Iowa 395.00 Virgin Islands 894.10 Kansas 433.80 College Family 20,440.84 Kentucky 12,120.26 Matching Gifts 41,087.00 Louisiana 20.00 Foreign Missionaries 2,270.00 Maine 100.00 Other (Misc.) 3,145.23 Maryland 3,662.61 
Michigan 23,302.40 TOTAL ** 771 ,924.36 
Minnesota 25.00 
Mississippi 14,280.83 Alumni Projects 9,425.00 
Missouri 27,109.97 

Estates/Trusts 33,231.23 
Nebraska 200.00 GRAND TOTAL $814,580.59 

**Includes $53,640.09 of Debt Retirement Gifts 
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Foreign Missions Board Report 

Greetings from your foreign missions team. Thank God for placing 
us on the cutting edge of the Great Commission. 

News From The Flelds 
Praise God for the 948 people who found Christ last year on our mis­

sion fields. These conversions are the fruit of many months, and in 
some cases, years of sowing the gospel seed, and watering them with 
tears. For example, special evangelistic campaigns in Cote d'Ivoire re­
sulted in 64 professions of faith during the holiday season. Similar ef­
forts helped bring 128 to Christ in Panama. The first converts in Poci­
tos, an affluent section of Montevideo, Uruguay, came to know Christ 
last year. The witness of Free Will Baptists has spread to Ghana from 
neighboring Cote d'Ivoire. A new mission work began in the Marincek 
section of Ribeirao Preto, Brazil, where we already have one church 
and two missions. God is building His church! 

God is providing facilities to reach the unsaved and teach Christian 
workers. For example, in Bondoukou, Cote d'Ivoire, a youth center has 
been built to reach the thousands of students in the city. Our mission­
aries will also hold training sessions for Koulango preachers in the 
building. We appreciate the group of Master's Hands who worked on 
the construction. Another group helped on the building in Belo Hori­
zonte, Brazil, where we are establishing only the second Protestant 
church to reach some of the one-half million people who live in the Bu­
ritis section. 

Free Will Baptists provide formal training programs in Brazil, Cote 
d'Ivoire, Cuba, Panama, Spain, Uruguay, Japan and France. One hun­
dred forty-five young people, who feel called to preach, serve as mis­
sionaries or work as dedicated lay leaders, are being trained through 
these programs. 

Our co-workers in Doropo, Cote d'Ivoire, are busy trying to finish 
the construction of the new hospital building. 

The increasing number of indigenous national churches encourages 
us greatly. Two hundred five national workers are preaching the Word 
in nine countries. 

Since our goal includes the formation of associations of churches, 
we especially rejoice over reports of record attendance at the annual 
conference in India. The fact that 108 women from 25 villages partici­
pated in a special conference in Cote d'Ivoire is most encouraging 
news also. 

Our Cuban brethren will celebrate their jubilee August 18 - 23. We 
are most grateful for the preserving power of God upon His flock in 
that Communist land. 

In response to the initiative of our Executive Secretary, Dr. Melvin 
Worthington, we plan to hold our first International Consultation of 
Free Will Baptists in Panama, August 24 - 28. (For a statistical sum­
mary of our overseas ministries, see figure# 1). 
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Figure 1 
Rg. 1 Status of Free Will Baptist Overseas Ministries 

As of January 1 , 1992 
Mlssl0111rll1 Uce ... 

FIIN -~-· o........ .. Uy '* o,.utzM 1111110111 
Eac FIIN l'ntOfl ,.,.acllell I•U.;• sw.. 

1tt1 ~:'. ·"· s.. ... .., Cllen: ... WOfb Ce4mtb . ., ...... _ 
Brazil 24 5 21 3 58 9 7 87 40 596 

Cuba 6 73 1 27* 15 17 312 77 687 

France 15 1 7 2* 1 12 7 132 

Germany 3 1 3 14 

India 2 10 10 8 17 79 148 80 1,602 

Cote d'lvoire 32 1 33 1 14* 18*** 24** 176 51 2,072 

Japan 14 5 6 3 8 1 32 3 165 

Panama 4 3 16 1 23 5 6 128 40 430 

Spain 13 5 1 7 2 2 4 9 100 

Uruguay 9 2 9 1 5 7 4 46 4 266 

TOTALS 116 32 173 9 152 83 142 948 311 6,064 
'Does not include Rennes church 
::~~ ludership train.ing program; Cuba, 21 extension studeniS 

urches and 5 miSSion WOf1ls no longer affiliated with the lvorian FWB association 

Highlights From Our Board Meetings 

uoV:.e have had three official meetings since our last National Associa-

(1). Our board met during the for · . . 
pus of Free Will Baptist Bible Colleg e•r mtss~ons retreat on the cam-
bers were present: Bill Jones chair~ ~gust - 8. Th.e following mem­
man; Galen Dunbar, secreta;y. Dean a:;· ~~rwood Gtbson, vice-chair­
Mayhew, Bill Reagan, and Rob~rt Trimb~ ]' A~o.n Loveless, Archie 
attend the session because he wa .e. oe nzzle was unable to 
aries during their retreat. s speakmg to our European mission-

The board made the following changes in personnel: 
Joe and Tanya Dudley will serve as short-ter . . . . 
Nantes, France, during the 1992-1993 h 1 m miSSionanes m 
Ki z . sc oo term. 
m:ny.egehen was approved as a missionary affiliate to work in Ger-

The resignation of Vivian Waller . . . was accepted. ' an associate miSSionary to Japan, 

T~e board approved a program called 1EAM . 
Acttve in Ministry)· BRAZIL ,92, t . (Teens Eqwpped and 
dents an opportunity for a brief o gi~e committed ~ig~ school stu-
young people ~ill be spending thr~~!~!~~no:r!~i~ t~~ss1on field. Ten 

(2). The sem1-annual meetin h . . . ts summer. 
ership Conference in Nashvilleg ;as e~d m2conJunction with the Lead­
present. ' ecem er - 5, 1991, with all members 
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The board made the following changes in personnel: 
Nathan and Unda Snow will serve as short-term educational mis­
sionaries in Japan for two years beginning in the summer of 1992. 

Susan Bumpus was appointed to serve as a missionary in Uruguay. 
Ledgel and Sharon Ferguson were reinstated as missionaries to 

Cote d'Ivoire. 
Arilla Wode resigned from the mission because of health reasons. 
She served as a missionary to Cote d'Ivoire for 15 and one-half 

years. 
Mark and Donna Daniel also resigned from service in Cote d'Ivoire. 
They gave as their reasons: a basic change in their doctrinal beliefs 
relative to predestination, election, the atonement, and eternal se-

curity. 
Judy Smith resigned as a missionary after having served 17 years in 

Japan. 
Paul and Amy Robinson retired after 31 years of faithful service in 

Uruguay. 
The following student missionaries were approved to serve during 

the summer of 1992: 
Kyle Baker, Eddie Bowerman, Sheila Clagg, Tanya Hart, Jennifer 
Huckaba, Tim Johnson, Sheri Keener, Mark Kiepke, Amy Mainus, 
Pamela Roehl, Steven Sevits, James Wilkinson, and Kelly Cope. 
The board directed that we enforce the policy of bringing missionar­

ies back to the U.S. when their account deficits exceed $8,000. Our 
faithful supporters rallied so that no one was forced to come home 

last winter. The board also directed that the 1992 budget be cut by 12 percent 
($514,801), leaving the adjusted 1992 budget at $3,775,205. The mem­
bers were sensitive to the impact this cut would have on our mission­
aries as well as our home office operation. They did voice their con-
cerns that the pain of the budget cut be felt equally by all. 

The fact that missionaries who work in Third World countries are at 
special risk prompted our board to adopt a policy concerning expo-

sure to the HIV virus. 
We have established the VISION (Vital Investments Stimulating Inter-

national Outreach Now) . The primary purpose of this fund is to help 
our churches in foreign lands secure funds for building projects. 

The board reaffirmed our commitment to regionalize as much of our 
missionary support as possible. Therefore, we are asking clusters of 
churches, quarterly meetings and associations to act jointly in under­
writing foreign missionaries. We are convinced that this will be more 
efficient, relieve some of the pressure our missionaries feel to travel 
and raise funds, and enable them to get back to the fields on schedule. 

By telephone conference on March 10, the board approved the em-
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ployment of Michael Johnston as treasurer. 
(3). The annual meeting was held April 27- 29, 1992, at the national 

office building, with all members present. 
Sarah Malone was approved as a missionary affiliate to teach in 

China for one year. 
Associate missionary Mirial Gainer reported that she is taking a two­

year leave of absence from Hokusei University because of the health 
problems of her mother, as well as her own health. Therefore, the 
board considers her status with the mission as being on a two-year 
leave of absence. 

The board favors sending a teacher to the International Christian 
Academy in Bouake, Cote d'Ivoire, by 1995. 

Our department will sponsor groups of pastors and laymen visiting 
our mission fields. 

The board authorized the creation of the Fellow Helper's Fund for 
the purpose of assuring that no missionary need be called home in the 
middle of his/her term because of a deficit. Funds will only be dis­
bursed to missionaries' accounts which exceed the $8,000 deficit level. 
We are seeking contributions to undergird this program. If donations 
fall short of the amount needed, we propose that as of January 1, one 
percent of the income to every missionary's account who has a bal­
ance in excess of $1,000 be set aside for this purpose until sufficient 
reserves are accumulated. 

The board approved the establishment of a program to "assist in 
providing medicare supplementary insurance, or a cash stipend in lieu 
of insurance" for employees who retire in the future. 

The audit was reviewed and approved. In keeping with requests 
from many people, our treasurer has included a simplified statement 
summarizing our financial standing in figure # 2. Our projected budget 
for 1993 is $4,379,332. 

Our board members honored the retiring chairman, Bill Jones, who 
is ineligible for re-election to the foreign missions board. 

The new officers of our board are: Norwood Gibson, chairman; Bob 
Trimble, vice-chairman; Galen Dunbar, clerk. 

Review of Our Finances 
We are grateful to our Heavenly Father for meeting our needs 

through the years. Last year our income for the regular budget was 
$3,803,029. This was $176,830 short of our 1991 budget. 

Our regular expenditures totaled $4,071,814 in 1991. (See figure # 3 
for a breakdown of expenses). Several factors contributed to cause 
our expenses to be greater than our income: 

1. A weakened U.S. dollar in many places around the world. 
2. Runaway inflation in several fields. 
3. Growing ministries overseas which demand greater support from 

home. 
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Figure 2 

SUMM
ARY OF 1991 REVENUE AND EXPENSES 

$4,428,573 
Total Revenue 4.435,694 
Total Expenses <$7 ,121> 

Revenue SO~~~~~~ ~:e~~~NCE SHEET AT DECEMBER 31' 1991 

Assets: $1 ,280,199 
Cash and Investments 51,349 
lntertund Loan 201,503 
Other Assets $1 ,533,051 

liabilities: 
lntertund Loan 
Other Liabilities 

Total Funds Available 

Funds Available: ea · n 
Missionary Accounts and ADVANCE mpa~g 
General Fund and Plant Fund 

$51 ,349 
97.962 

<149,311> 
S1.383.740 

$1 ,310,864 
72,876 

$1,383,740 

Note: For further information 
the audited financial statements followin · 

theSe amounts. see 

Figure 3 

Expenditures for 1991 
Total=$4,012,303 

Short Term & 
Student Mlu. 

$32 ,551 -.~~.:::::..:.:...tt. 

Missionary 
Projects 
$&4,132 1.6% ,_~ 

8.5% 

8.3% 

Miss. Children's 
Education 
$91,391 

Missionary Salartts 
& Cost of Living 

$1,026,271 

0.8% 

I 
F e 3 have not been changed to reflect audit adjustments. 

Note: Total expenditures shown n tgur 
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4. Well-deserved increases in salary and benefits to our missionar­
ies. 

5. A drop in support from several states. 

We commend the following states for exceeding their suggested 
quotas during 1991: Colorado, Iowa, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Kansas, 
Missouri, Montana, New Mexico, and Tennessee. 

We appreciate every one of the 1,715 churches which made contri­
butions to Foreign Missions in 1991. We especially honor the 37 
churches which gave more than $10,000 last year. Another 77 
churches gave between $5,000 and $10,000 during 1991. You can see 
the list on display at our booth. Our records show that 109 fewer 
churches supported our ministry in 1991 than 1990. Since we receive 
some support from approximately 100 churches which are not affili­
ated with our National Association, nearly 900 affiliated Free Will Bap­
tist churches sent no offering to Foreign Missions last year. This is a 
burden and a challenge. Please help us enlist every Free Will Baptist 
church In fulfilling our Lord's last command. 

Our 50th anniversary Advance Celebration is over. Praise God and 
thank you for helping commemorate 50 years of faithfully taking the 
gospel to the regions beyond. 

Our Advance fund received $817,213.70 which were disbursed as fol-
lows: 

1. To provide evangelistic tools: 
2. To assist In training leaders: 
3. To help erect church buildings: 
4. To help equip new missionaries 

and get them to the field: 
5. Expenses 
6. Gifts for designated projects 

transferred to VISION Fund. 

$ 27,021.74 
$ 97,921.57 
$326,909.89 

$162,444.59 
$140,408.10 

$ 62,507.81 

Two Advance building projects are still underway-the new church 
in Belo Horizonte, Brazil, and the Willey Memorial Chapel in Cuba. 
These projects will be transferred into the VISION Fund. Any addi­
tional Advance receipts which come in will be channeled through the 
VISION Fund. 

To all our state and district Advance coordinators who worked so 
faithfully, we say "thank you." Only in eternity will we fully know the 
benefits of this program. 

We must pay tribute to the Woman's National Auxiliary Convention. 
The generosity of our women is reflected in the $182,299.94 which 
they channeled to Foreign Missions through their national office dur­
ing 1991. 

One of our greatest needs as a denomination is a greater emphasis 
on missionary stewardship in our churches. Our staff is prepared and 
anxious to help you with informational and educational materials, as 
well as speakers to preach and teach missions. 
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we have compiled a list of churches based on per 
Again thls year' 1 n display at our booth. 

capita giving. T~~· t~~~e~~te your partnership in getting the ~ospel to 
The board an a reciate our home staff as well as our mtsslonar-

the unreached. We app rk in the office are taken for granted. 
tes. Sometimes ~ho~e :r~~s ~~nnot stay on the battlefront overseas 
However' the mtss o~ t lning the supply lines here at home. Please 
without someone mam a bud et for our general fund. We 
consider including sohmet~~g ~~u~~~~n pe~cent with their offering to 
request that every c urc n 
help cover administra~lv~ cos~.s and staff on your prayer list. Your 

Please keep our mt~s ~nar e the windows of heaven on Free Will 
prayers ~d. gifts _can ~ ~i~~~~ churches around the world. 
Baptist mlSstonanes an 

Respectfully submitted, 
R. Eugene Waddell 
General Director 
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Terry A Hill 
Russell E Neal 
Nancy S Allen 

Hill, Neal & Allen, P.C. 
Certified Public Accountants 

Independent Auditors' Reoort 

Board of Directors of the Board of Foreign Missions 
of The National Association of Free Will Baptists: 

Brentwood Execuuve untcr 
761 Old H1ckory Boulevard 
Suue 103 
Brentwood, TN 37027 
TEL: 615/377-3'185 
FAX; 6151377-3'188 

We have audited the balance sheet of tho Boerd of Foreign Missions of Tho National Association of 
Free Will Baptists as of December 31, 1991, and tho related statements of support and revenue, 
expenses, transfers among funds and change& in fund balances and cash flow' for the year then 
ended. These financial statements are tho roaponsibility of tho Boud'• management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion oo these fi.DIDCial 1tatementa based on our audit Information 
for the year ended December 31, 1990, ia pruented for comparative purposu only and was 
extracted from the financial statements presented by fund for that year, oo which we expre&sed an 
unqu.lified opinion dated March 4, 1991. 

Wo conducted our audit in accordance with generaUy accepted auditing 1tandards. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform tho audit to obtain rea1001blo u1uranco about whether the 
flDillCia1 statements are free of material misstatement. An audit include& examining, oo a test basis, 
evideoco supporting the amounts and disclosure& in tho f101ncial 1tatoments. An audit also include& 
asse.uing the overaU fmaocial sta tement preaentation. We beHove that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

1n our opi.nion, the fl08Dcial statements referred to above present fairly, in aU material respects, tho 
financial position of the Board of Foreign Missions of Tho National Association of Free Will 
Baptists as of December 31, 1991, and tho support and revenue, OltpeDSOI, transfers among funds 
and changes in fund balances and cub flow• for tho year then ended in conformity with generaUy 
accepted accounting priciples. 

May 12, 1992 
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BOARD OF FOREIGN MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

Balance Sheet 

December 31, 1991 

(with comparative totals for 1990) 

1991 
Operating-
Unrestricted 

and Total 

Restricted Plant AU 

Assets Fuods Fund Funds 

$ 697,049 697,049 
Cash and cash equivalents (note 2) 

583,150 583,150 Investments (note 2) 
Accrued interest receivable 
Accounts receivable from employees and 

29,867 29,867 
missionaries (note 2) 

50,716 50,776 
Capitalized lease costs (note 4) 

8,315 8,315 
Prepaid expenses 
Equipment, at cost, net of accumulated 

112,545 112,545 
depreciation (note 5) 

51,349 51,349 
Duo from plant fund (note 3) 

Total assets $ 1,420,506 112,545 1,533,051 

.!,iabilities and Fund Balaoces 

$ 97 ,962 97,962 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 

51,349 51,349 
Due to operating fund (note 3) 
Restricted deferred revenue (note 6): 

1,124,089 1,124,089 
Missionary accounts 

186,775 186,775 
ADVANCE campaign 

Total liabilities 1,408,826 51,349 1,460,175 

Fund balances: 
11,680 11,680 

Unrestricted 
61,196 61,196 

Net invested in plant 

Total fund balances 11,680 61,196 72,876 

Total liabilities and 
1,420,506 112,545 1,533,051 fund balances $ 

Commitments (note 8) 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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1990 

Total 
AU 

Funds 

1,246,522 
353,596 

18,792 

24,739 
4,433 
8,698 

111,040 
68,466 

1,836,286 

74,338 
68,466 

1,353,690 
259,195 

1,756,289 

37,423 
42,574 

79,997 

1,836,286 



BOARD OF FOREIGN MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

Statement of Support and Revenue, &penses, 
Transfers Among Funds and Changes in Fund Balances 

Year ended December 31, 1991 

(with comparative totals for 1990) 

1991 
Operating 

Restric ted Total 
Missionary ADVANCE PIU!t All 

Unrestricted Accounts Camp~ign Fund Funds Support Uld revenue: 

Contributions (note 1a) $ 420,830 3,784,198 153,822 4,358,850 Investment income 68,600 
Gain on disposaJ of plant assets 68,600 

Other 1,123 
1,123 

Total support and revenue 490,553 3, 784, 198 153,822 4,428,573 
Expeoses: 

Informational Gd promotional 174,904 
174,904 Travel and board 61,491 

Administrative 467,710 
61,491 

M issionaries 467,710 

Depreciation 
3,545,635 153,822 3,699,457 

Loss on disposal of plant assets 28,574 28,574 
3,558 3,558 

Total expenses 704,105 3,545,635 153,822 32,132 Excess (deficiency) of 4,435,694 

support and revenue 
over expenses (213,552) 238,563 (32,132) (7, 121) 

Fund balances, beginning of year 37,423 42,574 79,997 
Transfers among funds and other changes: 

Loss on decline in market value of 
common stock investments 

To plant for asset acquisitions, net of 
dispositions (33,638) 33,638 Repayment of inter-fund borrowing (17 , 116) 17,116 lnformalionaJ and promotional material 
and equipment transfers (note 1) 238,563 (238,563) 

Fund balaoces, eod of year $ 11,680 61,196 72,876 

See accompanying notea to financiaJ statements 
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1990 

Total 
All 

Funds 

3,611 ,380 
9 1,233 
5,360 

28,047 

3,736,020 

199,437 
68,439 

377,066 
3,051,239 

23,551 

3,719,732 

16,288 

67,609 

(3,900) 

79,997 

BOARD OF FOREIGN MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

Statement of Cash Flows 

year ended December 31, 1991 

(with comparative totals for 1990) 

1991 

Operating 
Total Restricted 

Misaiooary ADVANCE Plant All 

Unrestricted AC!lQ!!l!ls Campaign Fund funds 

Oi!!<rating cash flows 
Cash received from: 

3,316,034 80,803 3,817,667 
Contributions $ 420,830 

87,392 
Investment income 87,392 

1,123 
Other 1,123 

(730,655) (3,307 ,072) ( 153,823) (4,191,550) 
Cash paid to suppliers and employees 

(221,3 10) 8,962 (73,020) (285,368) 
Net operating cash flows 

Investing cash flows 
Equipment: (43,520) (43,520) 

Purchases of equipment 
8,969 8,969 

Proceeds from disposition 
(34,551) (34,551) 

Investments: (229,554) 
Net change in short-term investments (229,554) 

(229,554) (34,551) (264,105) 
Net investing cash flows 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and 
(450,864) 8,962 (73,020) (34 ,551) (549,473) 

cash equivalents 

Reclassifications (98,609) (8,962) 73,020 34,551 

Cash and cash equivalents: 
1,246,522 

1,246,522 
Beginning of year 

$ 697,049 697,049 
End of year 

• 

See accompU!ying notes to finaociaJ statements. 
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1990 

Total 
All 

Funds 

3,556,302 
81 ,046 
28,047 

(3,479,564) 

185,831 

(39,089) 
27,865 

(11,224) 

347,266 

336,042 

521,873 

724,649 

1,246,522 
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BOARD OF FOREIGN MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 1991 '·· 

The Boud of Foreign Missions il operated under the auspices Cl( Tho National Association of Free Will Baptists. 

(I) Summary of Signicant Accounting Policies 
. . 

The major accounting principle& and practices followed by the Board of Foreign Missions of tho National 
Association of Free Will Baptists aro presented below to assist tho reader io evaluating tho f~mncial 
s!JIIements. Tho financial s!JIIementa are presenled in accordance with standards recommended in • Audits of 
Certain Nonprofit Organizationa• an Audit and Accounting Guide (American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants). 

Fund Accounting 

In order to ensure observance of limitations and restric:tio111 plac:ed on the usc of resourc:es available to the 
Board, the accounla of tho Board are maintained in accordance with the principles of "fund accounting". This 
is the procedure by which resources for vuious purposes are c:lassified for accounting and reporting purposes 
in funds that are in accordance with activities or objectives specified. 

a. Operating funds - sucb funds include unrestricted funds available for support of Board 
operations and restricted funds for support or missions. Unrestricted funds are reported as 
revenuo in tho year received or accrued. Restricled funds are recorded u additioiiJ to deferred 

revenue. Such restricled operating funds are recorded •• revenue during the period they are 
expended for their restricted purpose. 

b. Plant funds - sucb funds represent resourcu rutrict.ed for plant acquisitions and funds 
expended for plant. 

Plant Assets and DepreciatiOI! 
' . 

Uses of operating funds Cor plant acquisitioru are •~ted for as transfers 10 plant funds. Depreciation of 

equipment is provided over tho estimated useful lives of the respective assela using the straight line method. 

Income Iues 

The Board is exempt from income tues; accordingly, uo provision for income talle& has been made ln the 
accompanying financial .stalemenla. 

Investments 

Investments are stated at the lower of ~tor market. 

Cash and Casb Equivalents 

For purposes of the slalernent of cash flows, the Board considers all c:asb on deposit. money market funds and 

highly liquid debt instruments with a maturity of three months or Ius to be cuh and cash equivalents. 
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BOARD OF FOREIGN MISSIONS OF THB 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE Wll..L BAPTISTS 

Notes to Financial Statements. Continued 

(2) 
S acy of Significant Concentrations of Financial Instruments , 

umm d de sits with (J.Dancia1 ~titutions and tho Board of Retirement and 

(3) 

As of December 31, 1991, the ~rd ba po w·u B f ts The following is aumiWir)' of those depoiilli and 
Insurance of the National Assoclallon of F ICC 1 ap " • 

the corresponding risk of accounting loss: 

.~ .. 

Demand deposit accounlli with fmancial 

instit11tiODS · . . 
Interest bearing deposit accounts Wlth 

financial institutions . 
Money market accounts held by 

iovelitment banker& 

Total cash and cash equivalent5 . . 

Certificates of deposit with financial 
institutions - maturity of greater than 

three months . . . 

$ 

De ' ts beld in trust by a financiai111Stltutloo 
1n!:;t bearing deposits on account with. the Board 

of Retirement and Insurance of the National 
Association of Free Will Baptists 

Money IIUirket account5 held by 
investment bankers 

Common atock . · 

. Total investments 

Accounts receivable from employees 
and missionaries . 

Ac:count 
Balance 

2,205 

683,770 
. . 
11,074 

697,049 

30,000 
208,492 

12,114 

33l,i94 . 
650 

583,150 

29,867 

AII10Wit . - : Amouot of 

Inswed I Ac:counting 
Se.cured Jljsk or Loss 

357,850 

tl,074 

368.924 

100,000 

150,827 

250,827 

2,205 

325,920 

. 328,125 

30,000 
108,492 

12,114 

181,067 
650 

332,323 

29,867 

690,315 $ 1,310,066 619,751 
Total . In 

, value of investments apptollimates the cost of tho mvestments. 
Aa of Dec;ember 31, 1991, lhc (&l t d . . 'es are unsocured with various repayment terms. 
addition, all receivables from employee& 10 m&SJI~n . . , , 

Inter-fund Borrowing. . · . · 
....... __ ber 31 1991 the plant fund bad an outstanding debt to the operating fund of $51,349. 

A•of........,m • • · 

(4) Capitalized Lease Payments . 
• • • , Sis has W'Cbased Ill office wilding to bouse VUIOIIS • 

Tbe National AssOClallou of Free Wlll ~·P~ Th p ., __ d •·red into an •"•cement to lease space in thea . r th denonunallon 0 PUll r en... 0" 
departments and agencees o o . . debt service costs during tho constnlction period and 
new building i.nd further agreed~ conttlbute 10 ~ tsuetion period cOlts amounting to $65,844 

to continue until debt bas been re~ered. Thr~~! o = alioos ovu a five year period. Dillin& 1991. 
wero capitialized. These CO$ts Wlll be amo aga oper 176 
$15,068 wu charged against opentioo.s leaving a resultant balance of $50, . . 
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BOARD OF FOREIGN MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

Notes to Financial Statements. Continued 

(5) Plant Funds 

(6) 

A sununazy of plant fund assets is as foUows: 

Office furniture and equipment 
Cameras and projectors 
Automobiles 

Computer equipment 

Less: accumulated depreciation 

Net invested in plant 

$ 

$ 

29,626 
46,974 
33,463 

72,194 

182,257 

69,712 

112,545 

Depreciation expense, computed utilizing the straight line method amounted to $28,574. 

Restricted Deferred Revenue 

Changes in restricted deferred revenue is as follows: 

Mwioouy ADVANCE 
Accounts Ca ml!!!i &!! Total 

Balance, December 31, 1990 $ 1,353,690 259,195 1,613,485 Contributions 
3,316,034 80,803 3,396,837 

Funds available 4,669,724 340,598 5,010,322 
Expenses and campaign expenditures 3,545,635 153,823 3,699,458 
Balance, Decmeber 31, 1991 $ 1,124,089 186,775 1,310,864 

(1) Informational and Promotional Material and Equipment Transfers 

The Board charges a fee against the foreign field accounts to reimbune the unrestricted fund for information 
service production expenses. These fees are presented as transfers from the restricted operating fund to the 
unrestricted operating fund. 

(8) Commitments 

The Board participates in the master pension plan of the Board of Retirement and Insurance of the NatiooaJ 

Associatioo of Free Will Baptists. The plan is contributory and ia matched up to a maximum of 5~ of 

compensation. Employees with two years of service may participate. Pensioo expenses amounted to $35.210 
in 1991 and $56,940 in 1990. The pension plan is 1 defined contribution plan. UDder the plan, an ICCO'm! ia 
maiotained for each participant and upoo retirement the participant can either receive a lllmp-Sum diatrihutioa 
or purchue one of several types of AMuity cont:ract.. 
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~~., 
~ ~ Hill. Neal & All~n. P.C. 

Terry A. Hill 
RUSKII E Neal 
Nancy S Allm 

Certified Public Accountants 

Independent Auditon • Report on 

Sup_plementaJ:)' Data 

Board of Directon of the Board of Foreign ~oos 
of The National Association of Free Will Baptists: 

Brentwood EJ<ecunvc Center 
761 Old Hackory Boulevard 
Suate 103 
Brmtwood. TN 37027 
TEL 6151377-3485 
FAX: 6151377· 3488 

. . ta of the Board of Foreign Missions of the 
Our report on our audit of the basic fi~lll statemen 1 That audit was made for the 
N tional A.ssociation of Free Will Bapllsts for 1991 appean oo page . . The bedul to 

a . . . the basic financiaiJtatemena taJcen as a whole. sc e 
~ of fo~g an~d'::O on and revenue and additioos to restricted deferred revenue, 
combme unreslnc~ pport and schedule of restricted fund expenses are presented for 
schedule of Wlreslneted fund ex~nsu, . rt f the basic financial statements. Such 
the purpose of additionaiiJlllysll and are.~ a requued pa ~ed in the audit of the basic financial 
'-L---tioo has been subjected to the audlllng procedures app . . •L- ba . 
twu• w.oo • • 11 . 1 es ........ tc lll relaboo to wo SIC ts _... m' our opinion is fauly stated 1l1 • mater11 r ,........ statemen auu, • 
financial statements taken as a whole. 

May 12, 1992 

BOARD OF FOREIGN MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

Schedule to Combine Unrestricted Fund Support and 
Revenue and Additions to Restricted Deferred Revenue 

year ended December 31. 1991 

{with comparative totala for 1990) 

1991 
Restricted Total 

Mi.uiooa.ry ADVANCE All 

Unrestricted Accounts Campaign Funds 

Schedule 1 

1990 
Total 

AJJ 
Funds 

Support and revenue: 
3,817,667 3,556,302 3,316,034 80,803 Contributions $ 420,830 

68,600 91,233 Investment income 68,600 
5,360 Gain on disposal of plant assets 

1,123 28,047 1,123 Other 

Total support and revenue $ 490,553 3,316,034 80,803 3,887,390 3,680,942 
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BOARD OF FOREIGN MISSIONS OF THE · 

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

Schedule of Unrestricted Fund Expenses 

·Year ended December 31. 1991 

(wilh comparative figure~~ for 1990) 

Unrestricted fUnd expeases 

Informalioo.l and promotional: 
Video and audio visual 
Heartbeat 
Posta go 
Data processing 
Publicity 
Telephone 
Dues 
Paper and aupplies 
Retreat 
Debriefi11g 
Tract.s and books 
WNAC fundraising 
Secretarial 

Travel and OO.rd: 
Department auto 

Board members 

Board members- overseas travel 
Honorariums 
Department travel 

T raveler'a insurance 

Administrative: 
Salaries 
Housing 
Social security 
Employer payroll taxe1 
Retirement 

Hospitalization 
Auditing 
Office rent 

New buildina expenses 
Office equip~t 
Mainten.nce of office equipment 
Office .supplies 
Eata le ex pense.s 
M iscell apeous 

Total unre.stricted fUnd expenses 

.·· 
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1991 

s 6,617 
42,034 

. 55,376 
10,369 
38,2&3 

9,424 
100 

8,314 
2,408 

259 
1,364 

356 

174,904 

10,614 
16,074 

34,089 
714 

61,491 

216,705 
60,120 
22,481 
12,571 

. 6,300 
55,763 
3,750 

24,623 
47,938 

1,874 
1,200 
3,066 
1,188 
8,825 

467,710 

$ 104,105 

.. 
Schedule 2 

0 ' 

6,505 . 
45,770 
61,424 
10,321 
45,819 
8,572 

400 
5,168 
3,117 

517 
1,455 

10,299 

199,437 

4,sn 
15,069 
7,374 
1,055 

39,860 
504 

68,439 

188,ll6 
51,420 
25,988 
11,044 
4,690 

46,485 
3,500 

32,376 

soo 
376 

1,676 

4,895 

377,066 

644,942 

... 

. . 

BOARD OF FOREIGN MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

Schedule of Reslricted Fund Expenses 

Year ended December 31. 1991 

(with comparative figurea for 1990) 

Restricted fllnd expenses 

Missionaries - foreign Fields; 

Ivory Cout 
France 
India 
Brazil 
Japan 
Panama 
Spain 
Uruguay 
Summer mi»ionaries 
Sbort-tenn mis.sioo.ries 
Other projects 
Special investigative committee 

Maintenao.ce feea transferred to unrestricted fuDds for information 

and promotiooal materials 

ADVANCE campaign expenditures; 

General expense• 
Projeel expensea 

Net ADVANCE campaign e~tpensea 

Total restricted fund expensea 
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$ 967,750 
434,872 
125,043 
536,832 
493,613 
164,765 
465,137 
262,996 
28,388 

321 
65,897 

21 

3,545,635 

(238,563) 

3,307,072 

153,822 

153,822 

. JSJ,822 

$ 3,460,894 

Schedule 3 

860,493 
386,184 
147,690 
434,424 
419,495 
89,852 

419,993 
113,551 
10,610 
21,088 
47,1!)2 

26 

3,020,705 

(221,676) 

2,799,029 

2,136 
28,398 

30,534 

30,534 

2,829,563 



1993 Budget of Expense 

Foreign Fields* 

Africa ........................ .......... ............ ................ $1 ,254,330.00 
Brazil ......................... ............... ................. .......... 649,541 .00 
France ......................................................... .......... 480,419.00 
India ....................................................... ......... ..... 122, 111.00 
Japan .................................................................... 465,749.00 
Panama ...................................... .......................... 114,182.00 
Spain ................................... ................................. 513,918.00 
Uruguay ... .... .. ............. ......... ... ................. ............. 233, 710.00 
Short-term missionaries .... ................. ............... .. 1 0,000.00 
Student missionaries ......... ............. ..................... 25,000.00 
Team Uruguay ............ ....... .. .................................. 17,000.00 
Retired missionaries .. ............. ................. ............. 6,804.00 

Foreign Fields Total ...................... ............................. $3,892, 764.00 
*Budgets for foreign expenditures are 
subject to change where extreme fluctuation 
in the value of the dollar occurs. 

Informational and Promotional Fund 
Video ....................... ............ .................................... 4,550.00 
Audiovisuals, Films ....................... ......................... 41250.00 E . t 

qu1pmen ............................ ................................ 16,300.00 
Heartbeat Magazine .............................................. 3 7, 600.00 
Postage ................. ..... ............................... .. ........... 60,000.00 
Data Processing ................. ............ .... ..... ............. 23,000.00 
P br ·t M · 1 u 1c1 y aten a s ........... .................................... 54,234.00 
Telephone ................................................................ 91500.00 
Services and Dues ..................................................... 175.00 
Paper Supplies ...................................................... . 2,000.00 
Books and Subscrip tions .. ..................................... 1,000.00 
Retreat and Debriefing Sessions .......................... 2,640.00 
Miscellaneous Fund-raising Projects ................ 371200.00 
Information/ Promotion Personnel ................... .401500.00 

Total ................................................. .. ...................... ..... $ 292,949.00 
Less Information and Promotion 

Transfers ..... .... ............. ............ .. ... ..... ..... (272,0 17.00) 
Information and Promotion Total.. .... ............................ $20,932.00 

Travel and Board 

Department Auto ............................................. .. .... 1,200.00 
Department Travel ... .. ....................... .. ................ 35,000.00 
Traveler's Insurance .... ........... .. ............. ..... .............. . 600.00 
Board Members ........... ............ ........... .. .. ............. 131500.00 

Travel and Board Total .......................................... ..... ... $ 501300.00 
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Administra_tive ........................ 172,916.00 Salanes ..................... :.................. 55 800 00 
Administrative Housmg ········· ··· ·· ··· ...................... 23' 161.00 
Administrative Soc. Sec . .. ................................... 2,421:00 

lth I ranee ........... ....... 4 ' Hea nsu ....................... ......... 5 820.00 
Retirement ................ ·· · · ..... · · ..... · ... ·· ···· ..... · · ... · ..... ·· ·· 1 '800 00 
Supplemental Retirement ............................... .... ... 4' ooo:oo 

d•t• . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , Au 1 mg ................ ................ . : .. ··:···· 0 000 00 
Interest Expense on New Bwldmg ..................... .4 5'ooo:oo 
Offi Rent ...................... 5 , ce ......................... .............. 000 00 
Maintenance of Office Equipment ..................... ... 1, · 
Off. S ppli'es .................... 2,500.00 ICe U .................................... 3 000.00 
Miscellaneous ................................... ....................... 

7
,918 00 

Employer Payroll Taxes......................................... I • 

Administrative Total ................................. ····· .......... .. $ 4151336.00 

M. . 8 dget $4 379,332.00 Total Regular Foreign Jsstons u ··· ............ · · ··· ..... ·· .... .. I 

On the chart on page lq..<44ot--

Northeast Association: 
Maine 
New Hampshire 
Rhode Island 
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Northwest Association: 
Alaska 
Oregon 
Washington 



State 

Alabama 
Arizona 
Arkansas 
California 
Colorado 
Florida 
Georgia 
Hawaii 
Idaho 
Illinois 
Indiana 
Iowa 
Kansas 
Kentucky 
Louisiana 
Maryland 
Michigan 
Mississippi 
Missouri 
Montana 
Nebraska 
New Jersey 
New Mexico 
Northeast Assn. 
Northwest Assn. 
North Carolina 
Ohio 
Oklahoma 
Pennsylvania 
South Carolina 
South Dakota 
Tennessee 
Texas 
Virginia 
Virgin Islands 
West Virginia 
W.N.A.C. 
Wyoming 
Miscellaneous 

TOT~ 

1993 State Goals 
With 1991 Comparisons 

1991 Goal 

$ 185,000 
6,200 

218,000 
85,000 
5,000 

95,000 
185,000 

4,000 
1,200 

125,000 
43,000 
2,000 

19,000 
90,000 

300 
23,000 

150,000 
66,000 

308,000 
1,000 
1,500 

-0-
1,000 
5,200 
7,500 

513,000 
142,000 
439,000 

2,900 
214,000 

-0-
568,000 
129,000 
155,000 

3,000 
85,000 

102,059 

$3,979,859 
====------
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1991 Actual 

$ 151,741 
2,883 

187,855 
72,475 
5,358 

58,053 
134,194 

1,746 
1,650 

154,377 
47,329 
2,618 

23,367 
64,015 

275 
21,837 

110,879 
61,027 

383,664 
1,539 

680 
515 

1, 719 
3,654 
4,507 

487,818 
112,007 
375,875 

640 
192,640 

180 
584,643 
120,186 
118,755 

1,163 
66,882 

121 ,349 
240 

122,552 

1993 Goru 

$ 186,000 
6,200 

218,000 
89,000 

6,800 
92,000 

179,000 
4,000 
2,000 

125,000 
55,000 
3,000 

27,000 
82,000 

300 
30,000 

155,000 
72,000 

413,000 
2,000 
1,500 
1,000 
2,000 
5,000 
8,000 

535,000 
133,000 
432,000 

-0-
227,000 

500 
650,000 
138,000 
144,000 

2,500 
87,000 

120,000 
500 

145,032 
$3,802,887 

====----
$4,379,332 -- ====------

Sunday School and Church Training Report 
Last year I had to report to you the sizeable deficit we had in our op­

eration. As a result of the deficit we had to implement an austerity pro­
gram. I am pleased to report to you that the austerity program has 
been working. We have been able to accomplish a turn-around this 
year. 

Our revenues exceeded our expenses by $83,000.00. We sold a por­
tion of our land to the State of Tennessee for the right-of-way of the 
Harding Place extension. This price was $103,695.00. After the ex­
penses of the Youth Department our total excess revenues were 
$143,512.00. 

We have been able to reduce our indebtedness by $226,157.00 dur­
ing this past fiscal year. We will continue to work on our indebtedness 
and we should be able to reduce the balance a great deal more during 
this next fiscal year. 

We also improved our cash-in-the-bank situation by some 
$104,726.00 this past year. 

One of the best ways you can help us is by purchasing our literature. 
Over the years we have striven to improve our literature and we con­
tinue to do so. Recently we conducted a survey to determine your likes 
and dislikes about our literature. Here are the results of our survey: 

Total Churches Responded: 118 Total Surveys Received: 450 

Too Over Constructive 
SURVEY (Age Group) Just Right Elementary Their Heads Percentage Complimentary Criticism 

Adult ...................... 153 
College/Career ......... 18 
High Teen " ............... 37 
Junior high ............... 35 
Juniors ...................... 60 
Primaries .................. 62 
Preschool .................. S2 
Nursery ................... 30 
Cradle RoU ................. 3 

Totals _ ............ .450 

135 
16 
28 
29 
52 
54 
39 
22 
1 

376 

5 
1 
7 
2 
5 
5 
5 
0 
0 

30 

13 
1 
2 
4 
3 
3 
8 
8 
2 

« 

87% 
88% 
68% 
80% 
85% 
86% 
67% 
64% 
l1% 

105 
11 
19 
18 
30 
41 
30 
16 
0 

199 

so 
6 
8 
7 

12 
14 
19 
5 
2 

123 

Remember too, that our literature champions our Free Will Baptist 
doctrine and church government. Generic literature does not. Even if 
you buy generic literature through one of our bookstores, you are tak­
ing all of your support away from us. In order for us to survive and 
thrive, we must have your continued support! 

Thank you for letting me serve you for the past thirty years as the 
Director of your publishing house. 

Yours in His service, 
Randall House Publications 
Dr. Roger C. Reeds, General Director 
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Independent Auditors' Report 

Board of Directors 
Sunday School and Cburcb Training Board 

and Randall House Publications 

Brtmwood Execuuw unlrr 
761 Old Hickory Boultvard 
Suik 103 
Brtnlwood, TN )7027 
TEL: 61Y377-H85 
fJLK:6151377-3~88 

We have audited the balance sheets of Sunday School · and Oturch Training 
Board and Randall House Publications as of February 29, 1992 and February 28, 
1991, and the related statements of activity and changes in fund balances and 
cash flows for the years then ended. These fmancial statements are the 

responsibility of the Board's management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

•'. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fmancial statements are free of . . 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and signifiCani estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

In our opinion, the ftnancial statements referred to above present · fairly, in all 
material respects, the financial position of Sunday School and Oturch Training 
Board and Randall House Publications as of February 29, 1992 and February 28, 
1991, and the results of its activity and changes in fund balances and cash flows 
fur the years then ended in confonnity with generally . accepted accounting 
principles. 

April22, 1992 
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SUNDAY SCHOOL AND CHURCH TRAINING BOARD 
AND RANDALL HOUSE PUBUCATIONS 

Balance Sheets 

Febru~ryl9, 1991 aDd Februuyl8, 1991 

Assets 
Oment assels: 

Cash and interest bearing deposils 
Accounts feceivable: (note 9) 

Trade, net of allowance for doubtfuJ accounls 
of $7,000 In 1992 and 1991 

Employees and oth~ 

Total receivables 

Inventory, at lower of cost (fJrSt-in, first-out method) or market (note 8) 
Deferred charges and prepaid e:tpenses 

Total currt~~t assets 

Property, plant and equipment and capitalized leases (notes 2 and 3): 
Land 
Building 

Printing service equipment 
OCfice and adminislrative equipment 
Automobiles and lrucb 

Less accumulated depreciati011and amortization 

Other asse IS: 

Net property, plant and equipment and capitalized leases 

Inventory, atlow,er of cost (fLrSt-in, fii'St-out melhod) or market (note 8) 

UabUltles and Fund Balance (note 11> 

Oment liabilities: 

Notes payable (note 3) 
Cash overdraft 

Current installments of long-tenn debt and capitalized lease obligations (note 3) 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 

Due to affiliated organization (note 7) 

Total current liabilities 

Long~erm debt and capitalized lease obligations (note 3) 

Fund balance (notes 10 and 11) 

Commitments (notes 4,5 and 1) 

See II«Dmpa.aylnc aotes lo llnaadaJ itatemeuls. 

2 
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$ 

1992 
~ 

109,317 

188,388 
940 

189,328 

396,710 
33,913 

729.268 

140,341 
649,308 
405,885 
367,959 
51,698 

1,615,191 
979,042 

636,149 

480,643 

$ 1.846,060 

$ 190,000 

67,486 
406,830 
25,617 
27,019 

716,952 

236,654 

892,454 

s 1,846,060 

4.591 

192.792 
1,425 

194.217 

357,685 
27,345 

583,838 

144,941 
642,505 
506,514 
370,046 
95,790 

1,759,802 
975,751 

784,045 

560,822 

1,928,705 

267,029 
125,657 

107,661 
275,896 
25,884 
64,033 

866,160 

313,603 

748,942 

1,928,705 

SUNDAY SCHOOL AND CHURCH TRAINING BOARD 
AND RANDALL HOUSE PUBUCATIONS 

Statements or Activity and Cbaoges In Fund Balance 

19 1991 aod Frbruar)' 18, 1991 Yean meted February • 

Revenues: 
Nel sales: 

Cuniculurn 
Randall House boob 
Merchandise 
Bulletins 
Vacation Bible School 
Bookstore 
Printing 
Other sales 

Net sales 
Freight and handling 
Other income 7) 
Commission income on hymnal sales (note 

Expenses: 
Cost of sales: 

Inventory at beginning or year 
Merchandise purchases 
Depreciation . 
Editorial and printing preparatiOn 
Printing production 
Spanish department 

Less inventory at end of year 

Selling, general and administrative: 
Administrative 
Doo!.:.store 
Bookkeeping 
Building 
Sales and promotion 
Shipping 
General 
Depreciation . ar cs 
Interest expense, includmg finance ch g 

Total expenses • 

d ) penses from operations Excess of revenues over ( un er ex 

Gain on disposition of land (note 12) 

Youth Deparlmenl (note 6) notes 10 and 11) 
Excess of I'CVenues over (under) expenses ( 

Fund balanoe, beginning of year 

Fund balance, end of year as reslated (note 10) 

Y.UI" not- •~ (UJancial stateroeots. See accompan • ""' .... 

3 
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$ 

$ 

1,770.978 
105,295 
31,637 
34,460 

7,906 
128,917 

10,557 
84.210 

2,173,960 
87,440 

5,586 
6,657 

2,273,643 

918,507 
173,464 
37,729 

337,911 
635,848 

39,475 

2,142.934 
817,353 

1.265,581 

129,493 
SS,l96 

103,782 
136,346 
105,217 
122.524 
78.734 
92.183 

101,546 

925,021 

2,190,602 

83,042 

103,695 

{43,22~ 

143,512 

748,942 

892,454 

1,694,503 
93,873 
25,789 
96,915 

8.234 
145,869 

3,195 
78,582 

2,146,960 
71,471 

6,849 
6463 

2,237,749 

886,757 
267,834 

49,879 
386,315 
578,889 

68.146 

2,237,820 

918,507 

1,319,313 

96,088 
96,420 

152,689 
142,496 
144,133 
135,227 
66,131 
96,571 
96,826 

1,026,587 

2,345,900 

(108,151) 

(81,182} 

(189,333) 

938,275 

748,942 

·, 
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SUNDAY SCHOOL AND CHURCH TRAININ 
AND RAND G BOARD 

ALL HOUSE PUBLICATIONS 

Statements of Cash Flows 

Years ended Februa 29 1nn ry , n Z and February 211, 1991 

Cash Flows from Openting Activities 

Excess of revenues over (unde.r) expenses 
Adjustments 10 reconcile net eamm· . gs to net cash 

provided (used) by operating activities 
Depreciation and amortization 
(Gain) Joss on disposition of assets 
(Increase) decrease in: 

Receivables 
Inventories 

Deferred charges and prepaid expenses 
Increase (decrease) in: 

Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 

Due from affilia&ed organization 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Casb Flows from Investing Activities 
Purchase of equipment 

Proceeds from disposition of assets 

Net cash ·d prov• ed (used) by investing activities 

Cash Flows from Finand ng Activities 

Proceeds from acquistion of debt 
Repayments of debt 

Net cash used by financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

(Cash overdraft) and cash at beg" . f uuung o year 

(Ca.~h overdraft) and cash at end of year 

Supplemental disclosures: 

$ 

$ 143,512 

129,912 

(107,269) 

4,889 

41,154 
(6,568) 

130,934 

(267) 
(37,014) 

299,283 

(6,803) 
132,056 

125,253 

300,000 

(494,153) 

(194,153) 

230,383 

(UJ,066) 

109.317 

(189,333) 

146.456 
9,537 

6,120 

(31,750) 
(8,980) 

107,630 

(16.290) 
(41,671) 

{18,281) 

(12.681) 

(12,681) 

(131,808) 

(131,808) 

(162,770) 

41,704 

(121.066) 

Interest, including finance charges .d 
No <ash · · p3J n mveshng and financing transactio . A . . ns. $==:!1~00~,648~ ===96~,826~ 

cqu&SIJon of equipment 

Installment indebtedness incurred $=~== 102,459 $ =~gg 
102.459 

See accompanying notes to fina--'-' ......, statements. 

4 
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SUNDAY SCHOOL AND CHURCH TRAINING BOARD 
AND RANDALL HOUSE PUBliCATIONS 

Notes to Financial Statements 

February 29, 1992 and February 211, 1991 

The Board operates under the auspices of the National Association of Free Will Baptis1s and is governed by a Board 

of Directors. 

(1) Summary of Significant Ac,counting Policies 

Inventories 

(2) 

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market, with cost being determined by use of the fJTSt-in, fJTSt~ul 

method. 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs, renewals, and 
bellermcnts that do not significantly extend the useful lives of assets are expensed as incurred Depredation is 

provided using the straight-line method. 

Income Taxes 
The Board is exempt from Federal and state income taxes; accordingly, no provision for income taxes is made 

m the accounts. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Board considers all cash funds, cash bank accounts and highly 
liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents. 

Property, Plant and Equipment and Capitalized Leases (see note 3) 

Depreciation and amortization charged to operations computed on the straight-line method was $129,912 in 

1992 and $146,456 in 1991. 

Components of capitalized leases are as follows: 1992 1991 

Printing service equipment s 127,250 227.879 

Office and administrative equipment 140,446 140,446 

267,696 368,325 

Less accumulated amortization 139,sn tn,459 

s 128,119 190.866 

s 
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A summary of notes payable Jon J . ase Obli ations 
• g.,..nn debt and ·taJ· 

Notes payable: capt ized lease obligations is as follows: 

SUNDAY SCHOOL AND CHURCH 

AND RANDALL HOUSE PUB=~~SBOARD 
(3) Notes to Financial Statements, continued 

Notes Pa able Lo 
n -term Debt and Ca ftalized Le 

Note payable to bank _ 915% 1992 
1
""

1 · unsecured. ~ 2L.. 

NoAssocte payable to Board of Retirement and lnsu f $==== ==~26~7~.029g 
iation of Free Will Ba t· ranee o the National 

~ . p ISis at 2% above b•-... . ( 
•Or secunty agreement). .... ... prune see below 

Long~erm debt: s 
13.5% equipment Obligations maturin lhr 

monthly S844 includ· . , g ough December 1995 b 
11 5% . mg mterest, secured by related equipmenL paya le 

• o unsecured mstaUment note. S 

11.5% instaJJment Obligati 
on payable to lbe Board f . 

lnswance of the National Assoc. . o Retuement and 
hJ tabon of Free WtJJ Ba f 

mont y instaJJments of $2,461 incl . . P ~. payable in 
secwed by first . udmg mterest, through 2001 
. mortgage lien against all • 
tmpmvements, and a first securit . . real property and 
inventory, equipment and trade fixtu:es. mterest m aJJ accounts receivable, 

Total long~erm debt 

Capit~ lease Obligations: 9.1% to 16.8% obligaf 
capttaJ leases payable monthly $6126 tons under 

· -see note 2 

Less current maturites of long~ellll debt and .taJ 
lease obliga tions capt 

190.000 

11,945 

167,713 

185,658 

118,482 

304,140 

67,486 

53,798 

4,843 

164,751 

223,392 

197,8n 

421,264 

107,661 

The ~d leases cenain equipment unde.r ca itaJ le $ 236,654 313,603 

~6a8t ~br1ton of annual rentals in excess of !terest. ase; t(see note 2J. The obligations are being amortized b 
· ., ased on the less • · · n Crest was unputed · Y 

or s unphcit rate of return. usmg rates ranging from 9.1% to 

The following is a schedule, b 
under capital leases as of FebruaryY2Y9ears., 1992o. f maturities of long term debt and fu 

ture minimum lease payments 

1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 

1998 

Total maturities of long~rm debt 

Less amount representing interest 

1999 and thereafter 

Present value of net minimUDJ •----
~payments 

6 
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Lone-Term 
Deb( -s 17,631 

15,572 
17,528 
18,939 
17,075 

19,145 
79,768 

s 185,658 

Capital 

Leases 
62,679 
47,804 
19,223 
11,852 

141,558 

23,076 

s.===Ig,t8~.482~ 

SUNDAY SCHOOL AND CHURCH TRAINING BOARD 
AND RANDALL HOUSE PUBUCATIONS 

Notes to Financial Statements, continued 

(4) Operating Leases 

(S) 

The Board leases certain equipment under operating leases. Rent expense under such operating leases 

amounted to $29,185 for the year ended February 29, 1992. 

Minimum annual rentals under noncancelable operating leases are as foUows: 

1993 s 16,859 

1994 11,997 

1995 84 

s 28,940 

Pension 
The Board participates in the master pension plan of the Board of Retirement and Insurance of the National 

Association of Free Will Baptists. The plan is contributory and is matched up to a muimum of 5% of 

compensation. Employees with two years of service may participate. Pension expenses amounted to $20,145 

in 1992 and $20,259 in 1991. The pension plan is a defined contribution plan. Under the plan, an account is 

maintained for each participant and upon retirement the participant can either receive a lump-sum distribution 

o r purchase one of several types of annuity contracts. 

(6) Youth Department 

The purpose of lbe Youth Department of the Free Will Baptist Sunday School Board is to provide ministries 

and services to youth and youth workers of the Association. The following is a summary of lbe department's 

activities: 

Revenue from conferences and related services 

Expenditures for conferences and related services 

General and administrative expenses 

Total expenditwes 

Excess of expenses over revenue 

(7) Agreement with Affiliated Organization to Distribute Hymnals 

1992 

75,084 

51,921 

66,388 

118,309 

(43,225) 

1991 

42,624 

47,878 

75,928 

123,806 

(81,182) 

The Board has agreed to warehouse and distribute hymnals for the Executive Office of lbe National 

Association of Free Will Baptists. Further, the Board wiD invoice the customer, collect funds and remit such 

collections, net of commisions of $.795 per hymnal sold, to lbe Executive Board. As of February 29, 1992 lbe 

Board was warehousing approximately 18,800 hymnals with an estimated replacement value of $175,000. The 

following summarizes the tsansactions under this agreement as of February 29, 1992: 

Amount due to Executive Office at beginning of ~riod 

Total sales of hymnals 

Less total commissions earned 

Less remittances made to lbe Executive Office 

Amount due to Executive Office at end of period 
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$ 

s 

Year ended 
February 29, Since 

1992 lncel!tlon 

64,033 

89,643 759,761 

(6,657) (67,742) 

(120,000) {665,000} 

27,019 27,019 



SUNDAY SCHOOLAND 
AND RANDALL· H~~:CH TRAINING BOARD 

Notes to Financial Stat PUBUCATIONS 
(8) Inventory ements, CObtioued 

lnvenlory co · Jon . IISJSis of denomination literatwe . . 
&-«nn IJIVentory items co , and matenaJs a portion of h. . y~rs to seven years d RSISI of literature which ·n w rch wlU not be sold wilhill 

which ill classified as ;,e::u~=~p~~ 
1
The following =~m~i=:e 0~v a cycle basis ran;:~y:m n:: 
ong-«nn as of February 29 1992 enrory by major type betwoea lh • . at 

Bookstore merchandise 
Printing production and . 
Work in process preparallon raw matez-iaJs 

Finished lileJllltwe: 

Summer lileratwe 
Shipping misceUaneous 
Ufequest material 
R.1llda11 House Books 
Sruonish . and merchandise 
r- curnculum 

Allowance foro .... , ..,.,., esenoe 

TOlal inventory 

(9) Concentration of Credit Risk 

The ~d is d ' 

Cu~nt 

Asstt 

$ 43,598 
30,797 
67.Jli 

48,698 

96.306 
s.ooo 

65,000 
40,000 

396,710 

41,01:1 
128,162 
355,454 

530,643 
50,000 

$==3:96::,7glg,O ==4::;80~·~64~3 

d . . a lStributor of bible . 
eno~mahonal publications. Th based sunday school and cb 

Baptist churches and rer . e Board extends credit to its wch ll'aining cuniallu 
risk o( loss am . I&JOUS bookstores. These customers which consis . . m, and olher 

ountmg to lhe oulstanding baJ accounts are nO( collate~a.lized I pnmarily of Free WHJ 

(10) Restatement of Fu . ance at any point in lime. and are subject to accounting 
. nd Balance _A . · . 
~e fmanciaJ statements ccounting Error . 
dep · . as of and for the iod recJatmg property held per ended February 28 . . . 
excess of the lease te Thunder a certain capitalized lease • 1991 have been restated d 
S 10 06" nn. e effect of lh · This propert ue 10 an enor in 

• ~. The following table e restatcmem is to · Y was depreciated . . summarizes the restat mcrease lhe excess of usmg a IJ!e in 
emenl by fm.ancial statement class·fi ~penses over revenues by 

r JCatron: 

N.:cumuJated dcpreciatkln 
Fund .Balance (be • . Ex grnrung of period) 

cess of revenues over (unde.r) expenses 
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As OriginaJJy After 

Issued Restath!lent 

$===934~·~66~7 97.5,7.57 s 969.302 =#~:b. s ==:=9&:;3~8.2~7~.5 
079.271) (J 89,333) 

SUNDAY SCHOOL AND CHURCH TRAINING BOARD 
AND RANDALL HOUSE PUBliCATIONS 

Notes to Financial Statements, continued 

(11) Uquidity and Operations 
For the year ended February 28, 1991, the Board's expenses 541bstantially exceeded revenues. Further, the 
Board had increz;ed its leverage Uuougb increases ia trade accounts payable and cash ov~drafts ill order 10 
sustain operations. The.se adverse conditions were caused by a decline in sales of curriculum and from the 
continued losses of lhe bookstore operations , lhe Youth depattroent (see note 6) and the Spanish department 

(editorial departroent costs and the excess of production costs over sa \es value of the merchandise). . 

.. In order to rontinue operations of the Board, management implemenled the following plan 10 mitigate the 

adverse conditions desail>ed above: 

1> · A curriculum price increase has been put into effect. 

2> The Bookstore operation has beell moved hom a retail cenler into the RandaD House facility . 

3> The Board approved at its semi annual meeting to allow the Youth department to solicit 

funds to finance their budget. 
4> The Spanish curriculum project has been completed. This project required the publication of 

. curriculum mate~ial quanerly for a seven year period. The curriculum will be used and 

recycled over seven year periods. . , . 

S> The Board of Directors mandaled 1 25% reduction in personnel. 

6> State of Tennessee JCqUired !he rigbt of way to construct a roadway througb the Board's 

property. (see note 12) 
7> All inventory reduction sale was held at the National Convention in July 1991. 

8> The Board of DiredOtS of the Boud of Retirement and Insurance of the National 
Association of Free Will Baptists extended to the Boud a line of aedit amounting to a 

maximum of $300,000 and refinanced the outstanding balance due to the Board of Retirement 

.. ·,· 

-see note 3 !or details. · 

(12) Disposition of ProperlY 
D1uillg the year ended Februuy 29, 1992. !he Doatd received $108,300 hom the State of TeMessee for the 

sale of approximately one quarler of an acre of Jand. (see note 11 -part 6) 

... 

.. 
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A C Budget J 993-94 
081 Coiopart..ou Report 

)992 

Nursery Teacher 
Tea~?er's Resource Pkt 
Pup•l s Handwork 
Bible Lesson Cards 
Preschool Teacher 
Teacher's Resource PJct 
Preschool Student 
P~eschoolVVorkbook 
Ptcture Lesson C ds 
P . ar 

nmary Teacher 
Visual Packet 
Primary Student 
~rimary VVorkbook 

J 
M~mory Verse Packet 
Untor Teacher 

Visual Packet 
Junior Student 
Junior VVorkbook 

SP 
3.60 
8.25 
1.90 
1.75 
3.60 
8.25 
1.90 
1.90 

3.60 
8.25 
1.90 

3 .. 60 
8.25 
1.90 

GL 
3.49 
7.99 
1.79 

3.49 
7.99 
1.79 

3.49 
7.99 
1.79 

3.49 
7.99 
1.79 

ST 
3.50 

··ucp A y DCC RHP 
3.50 3.50 3.30 
8.25 8.25 8.95 
1.80 1.80 I. 75 
1.85 1.85 J. 75 

8.50 
1.80 

3.50 
8.50 1.30 3.50 3.50 3.30 

1.80 8.25 8.25 8.95 
l.l 5 1.80 1.80 I. 75 

1.85 1.75 
1.85 1.60 

3.50 3.50 3 30 
8.25 8.25 8:95 
1.85 1.85 1. 75 
1.80 1.80 I. 75 

3.50 1.30 
8.50 
1.80 1.15 

1.10 

3.50 1.30 
8.50 5. 75 
1.85 1.35 

2 
8.95 

. 75 3.50 3.30 

Teen Teacher 
Visual Packet 3.60 

8.25 
14.99 3.50 1.40 

8.50 

8.25 8.95 
2.1 5 1.85 1. 75 
2.15 1.85 l. 75 
3.40 3.50 3.30 Teen Student 

*Teen VVorkbook 
Hfgh Teen Teacher 
VJsual Packet 
High Teen Student 
·~·ligh Teen VVorkbook 
B1 ble Teacher 
Visual Packet 
Challenge (Y B"bl T oung Adult) 1 e eacher 
Bible Scholar 
Bible Scholar (Lge Prt) 
Visual Packet 
Visitor's Lesson Ult 

SP • Scr· t 

1.90 

3.65 
9.95 
1.90 
3.65 
1.90 
2.75 
9.95 

14.99 
7.99 

2.75 1.35 8.25 8.95 
2.15 1.90 1.75 

3.50 
1.95 
2.80 
8.50 

1 60 3 
1.75 

. .40 3.50 3.30 
8.25 8.95 

1.35 2.15 1.90 l. 75 

1.60 3.40 
1.75 
3.30 

2.95 
1.50 

2.15 1.75 
3.40 3.50 3.30 
2.30 1.95 1.75 
2.95 2.50 1.95 

8.25 
2.05 1.80 1.75 

A y 'P ure Press •• 
RHP : t~ ~:ll Baptist Press ugr . Union Gospel Press 
DCC ,. Da~daC HCouse Publications ST • SGospel Ught 

. ook • tandard 

**I n order for a price com . 
co.mparison. For instance panson to be accurate one 
Pnces than us or oth it may appear that Uni needs to make a visual 
their publications. ers but they generally run q~~eGo~peJ Press has lower 
* a ew pages shorter in 

Only available from Randall H ouse. 
Note: Some of thes e comparu bas son outlines which es e their material 
Churches. are owned and controiJed b s t~n the l!Itemational Les-

Y e NahonaJ Council of 
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Budget for December 1, 1992-November 30, 1993 

Sunday School Uterature 
Yearly Quantities 

5,676 Nursery Teacher @ 3.35 
5,324 Nursery Flannelgraph @ 8.95 
3,288 Nursery Teaching Pictures @ 8.95 

24,916 Make N Do (Handwork) @ 1.80 
21,008 My Bible Lesson Cards @ 1.80 
9,088 Preschool Teacher @ 3.35 

26,088 Preschool Student @ 1.80 
43,400 Preschool Companion @ 1.80 
30,496 Picture Lesson Cards @ 1.65 
8,128 Bible Times (Take Home Paper) @ 1.80 

11,116 Primary Teacher @ 3.35 
50,364 Primary Quarterly @ 1.80 
55,296 Primary Companion @ 1.80 
9,092 Primary Days @ 1.80 
4,624 ShowN Tell Flannelgraph @ 8.95 
4,064 ShowN Tell Pictures @ 8.95 
3,840 Memory Verse Packet @ 8.95 

13,104 Junior Teacher @ 3.35 
67,408 Junior Student @ 1.80 
59,808 Junior Companion @ 1.80 
8,876 Junior Counselor @ 1.80 
6,160 Turning Point Teacher @ 3.35 
1,600 Turning Point Poster Pak @ 8.95 

35,000 Turning Point Student @ 1.80 
13,284 Turning Point Handouts @ 1.80 
7,532 Horizon Teacher @ 3.35 
1,592 Horizon Poster Packet @ 8.95 

47,764 Horizon Pupil @ 1.80 
12,540 Horizon Handouts @ 1.80 
10,096 Teen Power @ 1.80 
13,092 Bible Challenge @ 1.80 
4,284 Power For Uving (Take Home Paper) @ 1.80 

37,836 Bible Teacher @ 3.50 
186,212 Bible Scholar @ 1.80 
148,912 Bible Scholar LP @ 1.95 
23,500 Visitor's Lesson Leaflets @ 1.80 

9,412 Depth @ 1.80 
1,024,280 
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19,014.60 
4 7,649.80 
29,427.60 
44,848.80 
37,814.40 
30,176.80 
46,958.40 
78,120.00 
50,318.40 
14,630.40 
37,238.60 
90,655.20 
99,532.80 
16,365.60 
41,384.80 
36,372.80 
34,368.00 
43,898.40 

121,334.40 
107,654.40 
15,976.80 
20,636.00 
14,320.00 
63,000.00 
23,911.20 
25,232.20 
14,248.40 
85,975.20 
22,572.00 
18,172.80 
23,565.60 

7,711.20 
132,426.00 
335,181.60 
290.378.40 
42,300.00 
16,941.60 

$2,180,313.20 



! 
t 
' I 
! 
i 
' ' . 

::· 
- ···- - ... 

C.T .S. Uterature 
444 Helpers Leaders Guide 

I ,604 Helpers Packet 
610 Discoverers Leaders Guide 

2,900 Discoverers Packet 
1,116 Learner Leader 
3,192 Learner Student 
1,040 Juniors Leaders Guide 
5, 780 Junior Adventurer 

480 UleQuest Leader 
3, 796 UfeQuest Student 
4,040 UfeUne 

816 Focus Leader 
12,012 Focus 

37,830 

1,062,554 

@3.40 
@3.40 
@3.40 
@4.40 
@3.40 
@ 1.95 
@3.40 
@ 1.95 

@17.95 
@ 1.95 
@ 1.80 
@3.40 
@ 1.95 

Less Discount to Bookstores .. 

Other Sales and Income 
. Spanish curriculum 

RHP Books 
Merchandise 
Bulletin Service 
Vacation Bible School 
Bookstore 
Printing 
Postage & Freight 
Youth Ministries 
Miscellaneous Income 

TOTAL ALL INCOME 
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1,509.60 
5.453.60 

.. 2,074.00 
12,760.00 
3,794.40 
6,224.40 
3,536.00 

11,271.00 
8,616.00 

. 7,402.20 
7,272.00 
2, 774.40 

23,423.40 

96,111.00 

$2,276,424.20 

360,000.00 
$1,916,424.20 

.. 
$ 44,000.00 

40,000.00 
65,000.00 
20,000.00 
8,000.00 

130,000.00 
8,000.00 

80,000.00 
80,000.00 
10,000.00 

$ 485,000.00 

$2,401,424.20 

EXPENSES 

' 

Editorial 
Salaries 
Travel 
Housing 
FICA 
Supplies 
Royalties 
Writer's Fees 
Retirement 

' Insurance 
Postage 
Curriculum Development 
Telephone 
Miscellaneous 

Preparation 
Salaries 
Travel 
Supplies 
Equipment Maintenance 
Equipment Rental 
Art Services 
Postage 
Telephone 
FICA 
Retirement 
Insurance 
Miscellaneous 

, : , Production 
. Salaries 

Travel 
Equipment Maintenance 
Supplies 
Ink 
Outside Printing 
Negatives 
Stock 
Plates 
Telephone 
FICA 
Retirement 
Insurance 
Miscellaneous 
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.$ .. 83,774.00 
2,000.00 

16,000.00 
13,500.00 
1,000.00 

. 2,000.00 
: 38,000.00 

1,400.00 
4,800.00 

800.00 
5,000.00 

. 800.00 
800.00 

$ 169,874.00 

$ 88,116.00 
500.00 

4,200.00 
1,000.00 

500.00 
8,000.00 

500.00 
500.00 

. 6,700.00 
600.00 

. . · 7,400.00 
. . 500.00 

$ 118,516.00 
. . 

$ . 170,578.00 
1,000.00 

10,000.00 
20,000.00 
8,000.00 

180,000.00 
. 4,500.00 
180,000.00 

12,500.00 
500.00 

.}3,000.00 
·1,800.00 
15,000.00 

1,000.00 

$ 617,878.00 



Spanish 
Shipping $ 50,726.00 Salaries 

$ 13,520.00 Salaries 500.00 FICA 
1,040.00 Travel 7,500.00 Retirement 
1,150.00 Supplies 600.00 Insurance 
2,400.00 Equipment Maintenance 600.00 Miscellaneous 

500.00 Equipment Rental 65,000.00 
$ 18,610.00 Postage and Freight 700.00 

Telephone 3,900.00 Administration 
FICA 1,600.00 Salaries 

$ 56,300.00 Retirement 4,800.00 Housing and Utilities 
15,000.00 Insurance 500.00 Travel 
4,000.00 Miscellaneous 

$ 136,426.00 
Automobile Lease 

4,800.00 Supplies 
500.00 Postage 

1,000.00 Bookstore $ 36,200.00 Telephone 
1,000.00 Salaries 500.00 FICA 

11,000.00 Travel 400.00 Retirement 
2,000.00 Supplies 400.00 Insurance 
6,000.00 Equipment Maintenance 800.00 Miscellaneous 

500.00 Equipment Rental 900.00 
$ 102,100.00 Postage 4,300.00 

Advertising 2, 715.00 
Sales 

FICA 2,200.00 Salaries 
$ 25,255.00 Retirement 4,300.00 

Housing 
9,200.00 Insurance 500.00 Travel and Promotion 

15,000.00 Miscellaneous 
$ 53,215.00 

Supplies 
800.00 Advertising 

7,000.00 
Building $ 41,120.00 

Postage 
4,000.00 

Salaries 500.00 
Telephone 

500.00 
Travel 5,200.00 

FICA 
5,200.00 

Supplies 8,000.00 
Insurance 

4,500.00 
Building Maintenance 37,000.00 

Retirement 
1,200.00 

Utilities 21,000.00 
Miscellaneous 

1,000.00 
Building Insurance 4,200.00 $ 73,655.00 Telephone 3,200.00 Bookkeeping and Order Department 
FICA 1,600.00 
Retirement 6,800.00 

Salaries 
$ 92,676.00 Travel 

300.00 Insurance 500.00 Supplies 
4,500.00 Miscellaneous 

$ 129,120.00 Equipment Maintenance 
4,500.00 Postage 
6,500.00 Telephone 

11,000.00 Youth $ 26,200.00 FICA 
6,500.00 Salaries 4,200.00 Retirement 
2,000.00 Travel 1,000.00 Insurance 
9,000.00 Supplies 22,000.00 Miscellaneous 
1,000.00 NYC 

$ 137,976.00 
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Truth and Peace 
YET 
Postage 
Telephone 
FICA 
Retirement 
Insurance 
Miscellaneous 

General 
Depreciation 
Board Travel 
Equ!pment Maintenance 
Equipment Rental 
Interest Expense 
Legal and Auditing 
Installment Notes: 

Board of Retirement 
Press 
Personal Computers 
Copying Machines 
Folder 
Telephone System 
Scanner 
Honda Wagon 
Ford Pick-up 

Taxes 
Miscellaneous 

Total Expenses 

TOTAL INCOME 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

DEBT RETIREMENT 
To Board of Retirement 
Reduction of Accounts Payables 

WORKING CAPITAL 
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18,000.00 
3,000.00 
2,000.00 

700.00 
2,800.00 
2, 700.00 
6, 700.00 

500.00 
$ 89,800.00 

$ 97,000.00 
14,000.00 
4,000.00 
4,000.00 

60,000.00 
15,000.00 

31,680.00 
20,844.00 

994.00 
6,858.00 
6,528.00 

12,924.00 
4,176.00 
3,924.00 
4, 752.00 

$ 92,680.00 
7,000.00 

10,000.00 

303,680.00 

$1 ,950,850.00 

2,401,424.20 
1 ,950,850.00 

450,574.20 

100,000.00 
100,000.00 

$ 250,574.20 

Sunday School and Church Training Board 
A Summary of the Minutes 

The Board of Sunday School and Church Training of the National 
Association of Free Will Baptists met December 4-5, 1991 and April27-28, 
1992 in Nashville Tennessee. 

The primary activities of the Board may be summarized as follows: 

1. The financial status of Randall House commanded the focus of the 
Board. Attention was given to operating procedures, human re­
sources, and efficiency in the workplace. The Board commends Dr. 
Reeds and his staff for making an appropriate response to the financial 
condition of the department and for quickly resolving the matter. 

2. The Board received the resignation of Mr. Jim Lauth ern. Mr. Lauth em 
is to be commended for his meritorious service to the Department of 
Youth Ministries and to the youth of our denomination. 

3. The Board received the resignation of Dr. Roger Reeds. His resignation 
will beeffectiveDecember31, 1994. Dr. Reeds has provided exemplary 
leadership for our denomination and deserves our sincere gratitude. 

4. The Board is organizing the search process to fill the vacancy that will 
be created by Dr. Reed's resignation. The Board desires the prayers 
and counsel of the denomination as it seeks a worthy successor who 
will provide visionary leadership to our movement. 
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Commission for Theological Integrity 
The purpose of this Commission Is: !) To alert our people of theolog­

Ical trends that could threaten our theological integrity as a denomi­
nation, 2)To prepare materials that will contribute to the continued 
preservation of the theological integrity of the denomination, and 3)As 
need and opportunity arise, to conduct seminars on subjects Which 
are pertinent to the purpose of this Commission. 

In keeping with our purpose, we have prepared materials on current 
concerns and have made them ava ilable to our people fo r a modest 
cost. These booklets are availa ble at our booth. 

The Commission will also conduct seminars on subjects of concern. 
If you would like to have a seminar conducted In your area, please 
contact our secretary, Reverend Fred Hall, 21 0 South lOth Street, 
Nashville, Tennessee 37206. 

Bob Hill, a graduate of the Institute For Creation Research, will con­
duct a seminar on "The Age of the Earth" at this year's convention. If 
we are to minister to p eople in the 1990's, it is a must that we learn 
how to deal with the new issues that are confronting us. 

Leroy Forlines, Chairman 

FlnanclaJ Report 

Balance In Bank, January I, 1991 .. ........ ...................... ...................... $411.02 

INCOME: 
Gifts: 

Alabama ............................................................... $ 1.42 
Arkansas ......................... .......... ...... ..... .............. .. 
Arizona ..................... ......................................... .. 
California .......... ... ................... ................. .......... .. 

145. 19 
.40 

24.11 
35.45 
29.45 
46. 61 

Florida ............................................... ................. .. 
Georgia ............... ............................................ ... .. 
Illinois ....................................... .......... .. .............. . 
Indiana .................................. ................. ............. . 
l<:ctrlsas ... .......................................... ................. ... . 
Kentucky ................ ................... .......................... . 
Maryland ........................................................... . . 
Michigan ................ ... ................................ ...... .. . .. Mi . . . 

SSISSlppJ ....... .................... .. ........ ..... ..... ... ....... . M. . 
ISSOUrl .............. ............. ................................... . 

North Carolina ........................................... .... ... .. 
New Mexico .................... .......... ...................... ... .. 
Ohio ...................... .............................................. .. 
Oklahoma ............................................ .......... ..... . 
South Carolina ............. .. ...... ....................... ....... . 
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147.51 
1.46 
5.28 

10.68 
26.21 
11 .34 

189.60 
33.42 

.16 
55.98 

207.61 
3.10 

85.59 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . 0 1 Tennessee .............. ·· .... .. ......... ..... 22. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 41 Texas.............. ........... ....... . 

.......... . ........ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 51 Virginia.................. ........... . 
W hington (Northwest) ......................... .......... 145.77 

as ......... .. West Virginia .................. · ................ ........ · ... .23 
. . .. . . ....... .. . .. . ... . . .. . . . ...... 120.00 Canada .......................... . 

M' scellaneous Gifts .... .................................. ...... 85.00 
S 

1 

lal Ministries Offering ................................ ! 435.50 I>~ ...................... ' T tal Gifts..... ..................................... ) 274.91 
M~sc. Income (booth re-imbursement ..... ::::::::::: 

32
1.

57 Sales of Uterature........ .... ............................ 50.00 

Refund on Nat'l. Assoc. Booth Expense·:::::::::::::: 28.13 2,110.11 
Interest on Bank Account........................ $2 521.13 

TOTAL INCOME AND BALANCE............ ............. ............ ............ . I 

EXPENDITURES: .......... . 
Salary/ Bookkeeping .............. ....... ............. .. . 
N 'I Assoc. Booth Expense ................................ .. 

at . .. ........ . .. Dl·gest of Renorts ........................... .......... .. 
An al Meetlng Expense ·· ...................... · ............ · .. 

nu .......... . Ch e ......... . k S rvice arg · · ·· · ·· · · · · ·· · · ··· · ·· · ·· · · 
Ban e S . r Speaker Ex()ense ........ .. National Assoc. emma 

200.00 
729.00 

78.34 
736.28 
96.00 

100.00 

TOTAL EX.PENDITURES ...................................................... . .......... 

Balance in Bank, December 31' 1991 .......................................... . 

Leroy Forlines, Chairman 
Dari Goodfellow. Bookkeeper 

1993 Recommended Budget 

Anticipated Income $2 200.00 
Gifts from the Cooperative Program .................... :400.00 
Sale of literature ........ .... _. .... .................... ...... ::::::::::: ... 100.00 
Interest on bank deposit.................... ......... $2 700.00 

Total Anticil>ated Income ............................................. , 

Antici1>ated Expenditures $ 1 75.00 
Office expense......... ....... ............... ......................... . 75.00 

Shi1>ping material~··· ....... .. ···· ........ · .... ::::::::::::::::::::::: :2oo .00 
Bookkee1>ing semces ....................... 500.00 
N i 1 Convention Booth ............ ............... ........... 700.00 at ona ..... ... .. An Ual Meeting expense... .............................. 200.00 

n ......... .... . Seminar expense .......................................... 600.00 
Printing costs ............................................ ........... ::::::250.00 
Writer's honoraria............................................... 700.00 

d·t es .. ...... $2, Total Anticil>ated Expen I ur ..................... .. 
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1,939.62 

$ 581.51 



Radio and Television Commission Report 
The Free Will Baptist Radio/ Television Commission has been 

charged to use the media to win the lost to Christ and strengthen the 
saved who are in the church. We are also to encourage active involve­
ment in Free Will Baptist churches across our nation. 

To fulfill this responsibility, the Commission has, for the past six 
years, produced a forceful 15-minute radio broadcast. As Jim Vallance 
opens the broadcast with a musical selection from one of our Free Will 
Baptist musicians, he then turns the microphone over to the Rev. Bob 
Shockey, speaker for Victorious Faith. The program moves briskly 
with compassionate preaching with an urgent invitation to respond to 
the call of Christ. 

We are currently exploring the possibility of producing radio spot 
announcements and 3 to 5 minute messages for radio stations across 
the country and should be ready for use in a short time. 

The Radio{felevision Commission has no building. We have no full­
time employees and the only funds we have are donated by Free Will 
Baptists. To be quite frank the amount of support that we receive at 
this time is not sufficient to allow us to develop a well-rounded media 
ministry and yet we are committed to using the media to preach the 
Gospel. 

I would like to make some suggestions to our pastors and churches 
that would help us in our responsibility to our Lord and Free Will Bap­
tists. 

1. I would like to encourage our churches to buy radio time in their 
areas of service. 

2. Perhaps churches that are on the radio daily could give us one 
day a week. 

3. If a church has a 30 minute program they could share 15 minutes 
with us once a week. 

4. Churches could use our tapes before and during revival time. 
5. Pastors could substitute their radio time with our tapes during va­

cation time. 
6. Churches who want special tapes made could call and we will pro­

duce special services or advertisement tapes. 
7. We would be glad to send tapes that help explain Free Will Baptist 

doctrine and our belief. 
We would like to challenge every fWB pastor and leader within our 

fellowship to please make room for us in your system of giving. Please 
put us in your church and state budgets. Give a gift at the convention 
and let God use you to spread the gospel-until He comes! 

Bob Shockey, Chairman 
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flnanclal statement 
1991 

Beginning Balance 

Income · ted Gifts, co-op, Deslgna I 

Interest 

Ending Balance 

Expenditures 
BoOkkeeping 
Convention Expense 
Equipment 
service fees 

Total 

Proposed Budget 
1993 

Income 
Co-op 
Gifts 

Total 

Expenses 
Promotion 
Commission Expenses 
Bookkeeper 
Other help 
Production costs 
Supplies 
Postage 
Eqpt/Maint. 
Telephone 
Printing 
Convention Booth 
Digest of Reports 
Convention Materials 
Broadcast time 

Total 

A-167 

$4,517.63 

1,960.57 

$6,478.20 

200.00 
133.33 
271.68 

44.40 

$649.41 

$2,500.00 
8,400.00 

$10,900.00 

2,000.00 
500.00 
200.00 
200.00 

1,800.00 
500.00 

1,000.00 
500.00 
250.00 
600.00 
500.00 
150.00 
200.00 

2,500.00 

$10,900.00 



Music Commission Report 
The Music Commission is charged with the responsibility of encour­

aging, educating and enlarging the ministry of music in our denomina­
tion. This Is accomplished through three avenues of service: 

(1) Encouraging our own musicians to develop the musical talent 
God has given them. Free Will Baptists are actively involved in local. 
state and national music competitions, worship and praise ministries. 
revival and camp ministries, and small group music ministry teams. 
The Music Commission seeks to find creative ways to encourage more 
participation and development in these important areas of service. 

(2) Educating our people in music ministry, music methods, funda­
mentals, performances, and concepts of worship. All four Free Will 
Baptist colleges place a major emphasis on music. Three of the col­
leges offer undergraduate baccalaureate degrees in church music. 
Hundreds of Free Will Baptist children are studying private piano, 
voice and any number of band or orchestra instruments. We have 
more and more of our group finishing graduate degree programs. The 
Music Commission wants more Free Will Baptist young people to cap­
ture the vision and joy of developing their music skills to the glory of 
God. 

(3) Enlarging our ministry. There are thousands of Free Will Baptists 
singing in hundreds of local church choirs. Every Sunday they join to­
gether In song to the Lord. The Music Commission's vision is to see 
every Free Will Baptist church afforded the opportunity for music 
growth and ministry in worship, praise, evangelism, edification and ex­
hortation. 

This year the commission has established a 10-year growth plan. We 
will present our plan at the July 1992 national convention in Indi­
anapolis. This plan Includes. among other things, local and national 
music workshops, music camps, publishing and recording opportuni­
ties, and music education opportunities for our Christian schools, col­
leges and young people. If the Lord continues to direct our efforts, the 
opportunity for a broad, effective ministry of music by our people will 
become reality. 

We are funded by the national Cooperative giving program. Last 
year we received through the Cooperative Plan of Support $909.80. 
Further gifts may be sent to the Executive Office in Nashville and des­
ignated to the Music Commission. 

Vernon Whaley, Chairman 
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January • December' 1991 

Beginning Balance 
Income 

co-op hi Church, Nashville. TN 
FeUowsChuprch Johnson City, TN 
Grace ' . · 

issouri State Associati~n 
~ational Ministries Offenng 

Total Income 

Expenses . 
National Convention 
Bank Charges 

Total Expenses 

Ending Balance 
1993 Budget 

$821 .42 
32.15 
10.76 

178.80 
85.00 

$180.75 
27.96 

•··•••··•·· · ·•· ·••• · ·· ............... 
Board Expense ... · · · ·· · · · · ·· · · · · ·· · · · ·· · · · · ·· · · · .................. · · · · · · 

·••••··· ··· ·· •·• . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 
Postage . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ...................... . 

············ •················ Telephone ············· ·········· ····· ······ .. ····· ... . 
Digest of Reports ...... B~t·h·M~t~·;i~i~·:·.::~:::::: .................... .. 
National ConventiOn .................................... .. 

·····•···· ····· ·· ···· Speakers ........ · · · · ·· · · ···· ·· · .......... · · ·· · ·· · ·· · · · · ·· •·····•···•· Music Conference ............................ . .. 
Total Budget ....................................................................... . 
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$ 980.97 

$971.78 

~$208.71) 

$1,744.04 

$ 225.00 
100.00 
300.00 

75.00 
150.00 
150.00 
500.00 

$1,600,00 



1992 Historical Commission Report 
Commission members agreed to write 25 historical sketches for 

1992-93 Free Will Baptist Bulletin Service sponsored by Randall House 
Publications. Each member will prepare material for bulletin back cov­
ers. Jack Williams will edit the 25 articles. 

The Commission continues to make available copies of the 50-Year 
Record, published in 1988. Some 200 copies are available at $2.00 each. 

1991 Financial Report 
Balance on hand, January 1, 1991 ........................ .......... ........ .... $10,938.69 

Income for 1991: 
Co-op gifts (designated & undesignated): 
Interest (First American Bank, Nashville): 
National Ministries Offering: 
Sales (50 Year Record): 

Expenditure. for 1991: 
Commission travel: 
Executive Office (Digest Fee) 
Executive Office (All-Boards Conf.) 

1,188.54 
674.98 
85.00 

364.00 

224.00 
39.17 
19.83 

+ 2,312.52 

-283.00 

Balance on hand, December 31, 1991 ....................... ................. $12,968.21 

Income 
1993 Budget 

Gifts (Designated and Co-op Plan) 
Interest (First American Bank) 
Miscellaneous 

Expenses 
Books and Materials for Historical Collection 
Executive Office (Digest fees) 
Other Historical Projects 

Total 

Total 

A-170 

$1,400.00 
800.00 
150.00 

$2,350.00 

$1,500.00 
200.00 
650.00 

$2,350.00 

Minutes 
of the 

Fifty-Seventh Annual Session 
of the 

Woman's National Auxiliary 
• Convention 

of the 
National iation of 

Free Will Baptists 
when convened in 

Indianapolis, Indiana 
July 21, 1992 
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WNACOificers 
1992-1993 

President 
Mrs. Mary Neal 
138 N. 24th St. 
New Castle, IN 4 7362 

Vice President 
Mrs. Delois Loveless 
4970 Botsford Drive 
Columbus, OH 43232 

Secretary 
Mrs. JoAnn Wood 
2332 S. Nogales 
Tulsa, OK 74107 

Executive Secretary 
Mary Ruth Wisehart -Treasurer 
P.O. Box 5002 
Antioch, TN 37011-5002 

Members at Large 
Mrs. Everyl Getz 
4304 N. 3rd 
McAllen, TX 78504 

Mrs. Gwen Hendrix 
88 Blackstock Road 
Inman, SC 29349 

Mrs. Pam Wood 
106 S. Third Street 
Campbell, CA 95008 

Alabama State Delegates 
Paulette Scott Fran p 
Petty,JeanMcCra owers, Elwanda Oakes L· d 
ine Houston Flore:~ ~eltdta Butler, BettyCo~e~f N~:lanMchard, Theresa 

' a rop ' cy ayhall, Kather-
Arkansas 
Debbie Scott Glenda . 
Henderson Terr· S Wilson, LaDonna Freem 
Johnson ' J cott, Flora Leckbee, Joyce L~~· ~ene Coffman, Melba 

e, enelle Scott, Shirle 
~fu~a Y 
Nora McCarty L . 

' on Rolen, Donna Smith 
Colorado ' Kathy McLelland, Mary Brown 

Rosalie Thomas 

Florida 
Peggy Hutto, Eleanor C 1 
Ham, Paula R a1 ut er, Sammie Montg 

Y s, Lynda Blanchard ornery, Diana Bryant, Cheri 
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• Georgaa 
Donna Dollar, Sherrie Bailey, Gail Smith, Belyn Pierce, Edwina Drinkwater, 
Janice Temples, Barbara Fletcher, Ann Murphy, Rachel Home, Shirley 
Kimbrel, Geraldine Waid, Barbara Dunbar, Fleda Snow 

Dlinois 
Gail Matthews, Sandy Hollis, Pat Robertson, Suzanne Lewis, Linda Cook, 
Christina Taylor, Peggy Outland, Peggy Clyatt, Vickie Hollis 

Indiana 
Penny Doss, Flo Gosser, Mamie Cloer, Lena Grice, Helen Phipps, Opal 
Tatum, Sheila Dickerson, Marlena Denney, Tammy Harvey, Kathy Phillips, 
Wanda Reynolds, Mary Ann Lane, Dorothy Jackson, Rosemary Goins 

Kentucky 
Lillian Conley, Jewel Lee 

Maryland 
Marian Reece, Lottie Horton, Karen Southwell, Gladys Turnbough 

Michigan 
Pam West, Wanda Glisson, Maria Hughes, Mary Johnson, Louise Bird, 
Teresa Brown, Nancy Cole 

Mississippi 
Hope VanWinkle, Eva House, Inez Armstrong 

Missouri 
Rose Mertz, Betty Reeves, Shirley Jackson, Phyllis Virtue, Lugene Dobson, 
Wanda Keith, Diane Anderson, Jewel Spurgeon, Sue Cook, Fran Adams, 
Leola Ames, Janet Bailey, Sandra Skiles, Elaine Skiles, Patsy Griffin 

New Mexico 
Peggy Adkisson 

North Carolina 
Joann King, Anne Truett, Maurine Lee, Earlene Smith, Velma Brown, Diane 
Thomas, Jewel Andrews, Janice Cason, Rita Rackley, Betty Hill, Faye 
Nations, Barbara Anderson, Flora Morgan, Linda Hughes 

Ohio 
Shirley Sharpston, Annalee Sparks, Rose Ferguson, Helen Sargent, Betty 
Frisbee, Betty Ashby, Clara Widdig, Amanda Keener, Janice Grant, Barbara 
Chaffin, Geraldine Beal, Barbara McArthur 

Oklahoma 
Mary Alice Bridgman, Debbie Burden, Donelle Wilson, Norma Wilson, Judy 
Smith, Jean Marie Rogers, Linda Bigger, Marguerite Kern, Sherri Sloan, 
Novalene Burgess, Geneva Walker, Marguerite Hearod 
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South Carolina 
Faye Hanna, Jan Efird Moll G·b 
Jean Hanna, Carolyn Wilhid~ S~e~on,CEttaphine McKnight, Lynn Pittm 

' ry arter, Melanie Miller an, 
Tennessee 
Marjorie Workman Cl p 
Wagner, Varnell G~re;~ ur~eJI, EJien Carmack, Pearl M 
Harris, Arlene Farley o, Ahce Woolsey, Debbie Mitch llorgFan, ~axine e ' anrue Mae 

Texas 
Kathleen Sutt R on, uth Jennische Janet Sh b • rews ury 
Vuginia 
Donna Crabtree, Lorri Johnson 

West VIrginia 
Susie EJiiott Myrtle S . 
Sheila Willi~s amms, LIZ ToJiiver, Barbara s amms, Mary Myers, 

Arizona District 
Debe Taylor 

Rocky Mountain Disbict 
Glenda DeJcore, Joyce Johnson 

Iowa 
Patty Davis 

Ariz 
Registered Delegates from Local A··~•.: . 

ona UAillanes 
Linda Harvey 

Arkansas 
Lisa Barnett Betty C 
Moore, Darla, Trimble ~~~~IW.dene Deaton, Barbara McArthur . 
Gandy, Bentrena Joh~ .dson, Sharon Eagans Shirl S .' Eileen 
Hubbard son, Manlyn Wilson, Cindy Eir S ey awne, Janet •s, ue Patton, Vicki 

California 
Anita Crank 

Florida 
Donna Williford, Christine Bolta 

Georgia 
Gwendolyn Brooks Sh. I 
Latrelle McDowell ' tr ey Hutchinson, Betty Henderson S ' usan Waters 

I 
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Hawaii 
Helen Holland 

Olinois 
Martha Pearce, Brenda Martin 

Indiana 
Loretta Trogdon 

Kentucky 
Lou Walker 

Michigan 
Darlene Clay, Doretta Tolbert, Darlene Spry 

' 

Mississippi 
Barbara Smith, Ginger Lake, Janice House, Lou Bullard 

Missouri 
Tamme Daniels, Fawn Middleton, Patsy Braddy, Cynthia Fry, Debi Paramore, 
Vivian Burton, Dianne Naumann 

Nebraska 
Wand a McClary 

North Carolina 
Helen Parker, Peggy Bryant, Margaret Zegelien, Peggy Blankenship, Delilah 
Scott, Faye Corey, Betty Wiggs, Evelyn Hutchinson, Deborah Melton, Anne 
Truett, Tobianne Stout, Kathy Simmons 

Ohio 
Evelyn Miller, Martha Bussey, Angie Dooley 

Oklahoma 
Becky Massey, Lisa Morgan, Wilma Wefer, Tommie Ann Sharry, Leona 
Mayfield, Brenda Conyers, Barbara Thompson 

South Carolina 
Mary Miller, Patty Newton, Patsy Hyman 

Tennessee 
Faith Anderson, Naomi Olsan, Laura Beem, Kathey Crowe, June Trimble, 
Ruthann Hall, Blanche Love, Joy Hayley, Linda Ellis, Elizabeth Hodges, Avis 
Sublette, Bobbie Counts, Ruby Southerland, Jena Simpson, Mildred Daniel, 
Regina Smith, Robyn Birdsall, Lari Harrison 

Texas 
Charlene Denman, Mabel Willey 
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V'ugin Islands 
Barbara Dail 

VIrginia 
Beverly Riggs, Gaye Sutton 

West VIrginia 
Diana Cox 

Th~me: "Teachers of Good Things" 
Scripture: Titus 2:3-5 
Hymn: "Lord, Speak to Me" 
Music ~rdinator: Angie Deel 
Organ•st Carol Reid 
Pianist Susan Forlines 
Registration Chairman: Helen Phipps 

. Tuesday Morning, July 21, 1992 
The fifty-seventh annual session f h 

Convention convened in the . o t e Woman's National Auxili 
Indiana, at 9:00A.M. The sessionlnd•ana Convention Center' Indianapo~ 
reading Titus 2:3-5 and giving ~as called to order by President Mary Nea!' 
Ang~e De~~ led in the singing of :e~~a'f:lco~:,~om the.women of Indiana: 
of Kings, Because He Lives," and "Lor~n~s, Worshtp The King," "King 

~ean Deeds, missionary to Brazil ' peak T~ Me. 
scnptures Psalm 34:1-8and Psalm 51, led the mornmg. devotion using the 
teachers of good things in all ar OShe str~ssed the Importance of being 
contact with. The devotion close~~s. ur pupils are all of those we come in 
entitled "Unmerited Favor of God"m prayer led by Jean Deeds. Special music 
and l~ly. was presented by Reverend Randy Riggs 

Indiana Vice President Lor tt T everyone. ' e a rogdon, extended a warm welcome to 

Lorene Miley presented the Na . . 
Gwen Hendrix read the list of win!onaiCSCreative Arts Contest Awards as 

The Credential Commi·tt rs. ee reports) 

d l 
ee report was mven b D 1 . 

e egates were recognized Am r .o· Y e 01s Loveless and the 
the delegates from states, d.istri~;~~~f:~:? t~ adopt the report and to seat 

W

. The Executive Secretary-Treasurer's r crt urch~ named. (See reports) 
tsehart. 10,224 members re . epo was given by Dr. Mary Ruth 

introducedthel993theme ~~ged WIJg. 1
.16 ~ctionette members. She 

the report. ' race 0 Ivtng. Motion carried to accept 

Dr. Wisehart presented a gift top . 
years service on the Executive C ~ggy Outland m appreciation for 12 

J R omm1ttee 
une olen, chairman of the Stud C . . the committee to stand as the Y . ommittee, gave a report. She asked 

y were mtroduced and encouraged anyone 
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with questions to feel free to ask them. The committee consists of six 
women, June Rolen, Diana Bryant, Marguerite Kern, Peggy Outland, Diane 
Thomas, and Dr. Mary Ruth Wisehart. Changes will be voted on in 1993. 

The Resolution Committee report was read by Marguerite Kern. Motion 
carried to receive the report and adopt item by item. (See reports) 

The Appreciation Committee report was read by Hope VanWinkle. 
Motion carried to receive the report. (See reports) 

The convention recessed for a short break. 

Tuesday Morning Worship Service 
At 11:10 the convention reconvened in the convention center for the 

WNAC missionary service. Angie Dee! led in the singing oi"Great Is Thy 
Faithfulness." Everyl Getz led in the offertory prayer. Special music was 
presented by Camille Scott, "Embrace The Cross," accompanied on the 

piano by her daughter, Kimberly. 
President Mary Neal introduced Steve Riggs, missionary to France, for 

the message. He began by quoting from Abraham Lincoln, "I have many 
times been driven to my knees when I had no place else to go." The theme 
of his message was "The Importance of Prayer." Scriptures used were as 
follows: I Thessalonians 5:24-25, Matthew 9:37-38, Acts 13:2-3, Acts 28:31, II 
Thessalonians 3:I and Ephesians 6:18-19. He spoke of living in a world of 
change. Prayer was needed in 1935 when Laura Barnard left lor the mission 
field, and is still needed for our missionaries today. He asked the question, 
"What could God do if 1,000 women prayed for God to send out men to the 
harvest?" He concluded his message by saying, "Only God can place the 
burden on a man's heart, and only God can thrust him out." 

Announcements were made and we were dismissed in prayer by Gwen 

Hendrix. 

TuesdaY Afternoon, 1:30 P.M. 
The afternoon session opened with singing a medley of songs, "Some­

thing About That Name," "Breathe On me" and "I Have Decided to Follow 
Jesus," led by Angie Dee!. Special music was presented by Rejoice from Free 

Will Baptist Bible College. 
A special tribute was given to Sister Laura Belle Barnard by Trula Cronk, 

former missionary to India, and Mary Ruth Wisehart, Executive Secretary-

The Indiana State Woman' sAuxiliary President, Mary Neal, presented Dr. Treasurer. 

Mary Ruth Wisehart with a glass vase made in Indiana 
Prayer by Jo Ann Wood. Special missionary feature was presented by 

Pam Wood entitled "Everything You Always Wanted to Know About Mis­
sionaries but Were Afraid to Ask." Missionaries interviewed were Sarah 
Malone, China; Nancy Hughes, Brazil; Kim Zegelien, Germany; and David 
and Pam Potete, Home Missionaries to Chicago, Illinois. 

Registration Committee report was given by Helen Phipps. Motion 

carried to receive the report. (See reports) 
Adjournment 
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WNAC Fellowship Dinner 
The WNAC Fellowship Dinnerwa h ld . ~00 B~llroom at 5:00P.M. Trula Cron~ e m the Indiana Convention Center 

You reOnlyOidOnce"b D S wasourspeaker.Shebeganbyread· 
is no place to stop in the ~e~c:~tt~h~ sp~~ ol our getting older but th~~~ 
message. The invocation was given be Lor . We were all challenged by her 
Earl Hendrix. Y ynn ood and the benediction by 

Respectfully submitted 
JoAnn Wood, SecretarY 

Called Meeting of the WNAC Ex • 
Dec 

ecutlve Committee 
ember 4, 1991 ' 

The WNAC Executive Committee a the Doubletree Hotel In Nashvill T ttended the Stewardship Summit at 
The committee met for theire, e?nessee, D~cember 2-3, 1991. 

December4 1991 in theWNAC bfusmess sessiOn Wednesday mornmg· 
p w ' ' con erence roo · th • 
;mth ood gave the devotion using Nehemiah 'f.~nll e ':'ev:. ollice complex. 

e em e. She spoke of leaders in our . · - • With Leadership" as 
Johnson, and the effect these men h na~~such as J. F. Kennedy & Magic 
mfluence Nehemiah had on the eo ave ~ on our society and then the 
to be.godly leaders, as was Nehe~ial'1~ ol~is day. "':hen she challenged us 
for His goodness to us, and asking His. dire ~n knelt I~ prayer thanking God 

Members present were Ma N e~tion and wisdom in our meer 
Wisehart, Gwen Hendrix, Pam ryWo~ ~lOis Loveless, Every! Getz, Dr. M~~ 
meeting were read by Jo Ann Wood d Jo Ann Wood. Minutes ol the last 

Dr. Wisehart was recognized for the r 
Treasurer. The following were gi f el?~rt I rom the Executive Secretary-

!. $37,028.95totalreceivedfor~~Eor ~ ormation. 

2
. :~~~~0060 88

has gone to ~e building ~~~~i:f~a~dps~~d.Ofthatamount, 
' · total received fo L ' · Offering. r aura Belle Barnard World Mission 

3. $7,141.~1 received for office furniture 
4. Memonal Student Loan Fund has $ . . 

$52,661.67 in outstanding lo T~,353. 14 available for loans and 
amounting to $2 150 The a:;s. . IS year two loans were made 
$1,512.33. ' · co ection agency has forwarded to us 

5. 13!153subscriptions for Co-Lab . this year. This is down from Iasfrermag~me for January-February of 
back on subscriptions rathe th year. This loss is chiefly from cutting 

6. 46 packets were sent ton r an gro~I? cancellations. 

I th 
ew or reorgaruzmg A .1. . 

n e same period 16 Auxiliaries notifi UXI taries since January. 
7. 3~ letters have been received relatin e~ usthat;heyhavedisbanded. 

With the assurance that th Ex .g 0 the 5%. All were answered e ecutive Committee would consider 
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carefully and prayerfully both the needs ol WNAC and the desires ol 
our women. Several suggestions were made lor raising money needed 

for the general fund. 
Motion carried to receive report as information. 
Discussed the following concerning making a gilt goal chart lor each 

state. These will be placed in the State Presidents and State Field Workers 
packets and discussed in this meeting. Dr. Mary Wisehart will make the 

chart. We discussed changing the wording on the 5% !rom information and 
promotion to administrative lee. This will help clarify the 5%. 

The budget for 1993 was presented. Motion carried to accept the budget 
in the amount ol $191,150 to be presented to WNAC in July, 1992. Dr. 
Wisehart was given the authority to make changes should they become 
necessary before the July meeting of the committee. 

1. A Christmas bonus for each employee was discussed. Motion carried 
to give a bonus and the amount to be determined by Dr. Wisehart. 

2. Motion carried to place all gilts received in memory ol or in honor ol 
a person in the WNAC Endowment Fund in the Free Will Baptist 

Foundation. 3. Motion carried to payWNAC staff expenses to the National Convention 
and the National Retreat with food allowance to be approved by the 

Executive Secretary. 
4. Motion carried to approve auditor Michael Johnston for 1991. 
5. Motion carried to dispose of financial records that are not necessary. 

The government and auditor will advise in this matter. 
Final plans were made lor the WNAC meeting to be held July, 1992, in 

Indianapolis, Indiana. The theme will be "Teachers ol Good Things." The 
following were chosen to fill positions on the program: Music Coordinator, 
Angie Dee!; devotion, Jean Deeds; welcome, Loretta Trogdon; missionary 
service speaker, Ron Moore. Special feature lor the afternoon session to be 
presented by Pam Wood, using the thought, Sharing & Caring. We will have 

a missionary panel. The WNAC mini-seminar was planned. The following topics and speakers 

1. Teachers of Good Things-a panel of ministers' wives with Jo Ann were chosen: 

Wood presiding 2. Women's Priorities-a general seminar with Mary Neal presiding 
WNAC Fellowship dinner -first, second and third choices were selected 

Invocation-Lynn Wood 
Benediction-Earl Hendrix 
The State Presidents and Field Workers meeting was planned, with Dr. 

Mary Wisehart presiding. June Rolen, chairman ol the Study Committee, will 
be asked to assist Dr. Wisehart. She will be presenting, "where we are, and 
what has been done." This will be an open forum type meeting. 

Final plans were made lor the 1992 retreat The theme will be "Tomorrow's 
Wonders." Seminar speakers are as follows: 

Preparing Children lor Tomorrow-Ruth Mullen r,y alues, commitments, 

reliance on the Word) 
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Homes for Tomorrow-Lorene Miley (Husband-wife relationships) 
Tomorrow's Challenges~eri Baker (Social problems) 
Changing Our World for Tomorrow-Kathy Henderson (What can a 

woman do?) 
The Church of Tomorrow-Debe Taylor (A woman's place) 
Tomorrow's Woman-Rudene Kennedy (My role as a woman in my 

world) 
Leaders for Tomorrow-Delois Loveless (Who will lead the way? Will you 

lead the way?) 
Missions Tomorrow-Amy Robinson (fhe field is the world, The un­

changing message. The changing methods) 
Stewardship for Tomorrow-Vernie Hersey (frusts, wills, estates. How 

can I keep on giving? Financial accountability.) 
Leaving a Heritage for Tomorrow-June Rolen (Living today so that 

tomorrow I'll be remembered as ... ) 
Musicians: Coordinator-Beverly Welch 
Devotional Speaker: Angela Trotter 
Monologue: Laura Thigpen 
Speaker: Laura Thigpen 
Retreat program and budget approved. 
Study committee report will be mailed to each officer by Dr. Wisehart. 
Closed in prayer by Delois Loveless. 

Annual Meeting of the Executive Committee, July 20, 1992 
The Executive Committee met July 20, 1992, in the Omni Severin Hotel for 

breakfast. At 9:00A.M. they met in Salon-B of the Omni Severin Hotel for their 
meeting. Devotion and prayer by Everyl Getz. Members present were Mary 
Neal, Gwen Hendrix, Pam Wood, Everyl Getz, Delois Loveless, JoAnn Wood, 
and Dr. Mary Ruth Wisehart. They discussed seminars being held that 
afternoon and planned recognition service for Mrs. Peggy Outland for 12 
years service on the Executive Committee. She will be presented with a 
thimble and gift certificate. 

Report was given by Mary Ruth Wisehart. Committee asked that she read 
this report to the body on Tuesday. 

1. Committee approved the request that Anne Worthington represent 
WNAC at the International Fellowship in Panama. She will be attending 
with her husband and this will be at no expense to WNAC. Represen­
tatives from all mission fields will be present. We felt this would be a 
good opportunity for WNAC to be represented should there be women 
attending. 

2. Discussion of 5%. After much discussion Delois Loveless worded the 
resolution to be given to Marguerite Kern, chairman of the Resolution 
Committee. Motion carried to submit the following resolution: 

Whereas the Executive Committee feels that the 5% administration 
fee has caused some disunity among us and whereas our desire is that 
all of our women be united, be it resolved that in lieu of the 5% 
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. . ort the WNAC office with 
d inistrative fee each local aUXIhary supp 

a rn f $10 er month for one year. 
a minimum o P . . n & warren, was hired. . 

3 A new auditor' Thom-Hm~ d Officers were asked to arnve on 
4~ The National retreat was Iscusse 3·00 P.M. if possible. . 

Thursday, September 17, 19~2, by . MotioncarriedforDr.W•sehart 
5 WNAC banquet for 1993 was dflSC~~~~~AC banquet, if Mrs. Spangler 
. to contact Darlene Spangler or M . Ellison or Lorene Miley in that 

is not available that we contact arc• 
order. . d f honoring Lorene Miley for her years of 

6. Plans are bemg rna e or azine 
service as e~itor of Co-Laborer m~te fo~ 1996 retreat at Ridgecrest, 

7. Motion earned that we ask for a 
North Carolina. h se desk top publishing. The present 

8 Motion carried to lease pure ~rl howill belt avinginDecember, 
. equipment is owned by Lorene 1 eyw . 

ti nm 1992. mittee will be presented to the conven o 
9. ReportoftheStudyC~m1993 b June Rolen, chairman. . 

Louisville, Kentucky, m Y. ·u be December 7-9, 1992, m 
N xt Executive Committee me~ting W1 

Nas~ville, Tennessee. Dismissed w•th prayer. 

Respectfully submitted, 
JoAnn Wood, Secretary 
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Report of the Study Committee 
For three years we have reviewed our ments, analyzed the needs and feas· n· structure, evaluated your com-

Laborermagazine the suggested ch Ib Ity of change and will print in Co­
you at the convention in LouisvilleangK es to be ~pproved or disapproved by , entucky m 1993. 

Respectfully submitted, 
J~ne Rolen-chairperson (California) 
Diana Bryant (Florida) 
Marguerite Kern (Oklahoma) 
P~ggy Outland (Illinois) 
~ane Thomas (North Carolina) 

ary R. Wisehart (fennessee) 

Report of the Appreciation Committ 
WetheApp · · c ee r~ciatiOn ommittee submit the f II . 
1. That we g.ve a rising vote of than o ~wmgrecommendations: 

President Loretta Trogden and h ~to :resident Mary Neal, to Vice 
Woman's Auxiliary Convention fer us ~d, Don, and to the Indiana 
the Executive luncheon banq ~~ arrangmg the WNAC registration 
many things they hav~ don u: avors, table decorations, and th~ 
blessing. e 0 make our fifty-seventh session a 

2. That we express our thanks to our mission 

T
and Steve Riggs, to our seminar speakers J arycspeakers, Jean Deeds 

eresa Runion, Sandra Atwood w· ' .une ntcher, JoAnn Wood, 
also to Pam Wood and m· . ' ·~ona Riggs and Barbara Bilby and 
~gelien, Nancy Hughes an~~~;;~· David and Pam Potete, 'Kim 
tion Tuesday afternoon. alone, for the special presenta-

3. That we express our appre . . 
Banquet and to the Exec uti~~~~~~ Trula Cronk ~or speaking at our 
program, lor the Leadership Pack ~ee lo~planmng our convention 
~emmar, "A Woman'sPriorities "an e s, ~ . als~ lor providing the 

4 Teachers of Good Things." • d the Mm•ster s Wives Fellowship, 

. T?at we express our appreciation to th . Riggs and children, Camille Scott e .v~cahsts, Randy and Beverly 
Baptist Bible College to them .' ~d R~OJce ensemble from Free Will 
and to Angie Deel, m'usic coo~~~~~~~~: arol Reid and Susan Forlines, 

Respectfully submitted 
Hope Van Winkle Ch · ' Jan Efird CSo th c' al.Irperson (Mississippi) 

u aroma) 
Paulette Scott (Alabama) 
Lillian Conley (Kentucky) 
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Report of the Resolutions Committee 

Be it resolved: 1. That WNAC make available from the Foreign Student Scholarship 
Fund $1,000 for the Brazilian student, Silvestre de Silverira Pinto Neto, 
recommended by Brazilian missionaries and the director of Foreign 

Missions. 2. That WNAC plan a retreat at Glorieta, New Mexico Baptist Conference 
Center for the fall of 1995, and, if that retreat attracts sufficient 
numbers, that it continue in odd years and the retreat at Ridgecrest 

continue in the even years. 
3. That Auxiliaries support the $1 Million More by '94 campaign in any 

way that they can in our local, district and state work. since retiring the 
debt on the building will help national agencies. 

4. Whereas the Executive Committee feels that the 5% administrationlee 
has caused some disunity among us and whereas our desire is that all 
of our women be united, be it resolved that in lieu of the 5% adminis­
trative fee each local Auxiliary support the WNAC office with a 
minimum of $10 per month for one year. 

MSC to amend resolution #4 by deleting "for one year." 

Respectfully submitted, 
Marguerite Kem-chaiperson (Oklahoma) 
Marilyn Irvin (Illinois) 
Marjorie Workman (fennessee) 
Karen Owen (Florida) 

Report of the Credential~ Committee 
We your Credentials Committee, wish to submit the following report: 
The following State Conventions have submitted reports and paid dues: 

Alabama, Arkansas, California, Florida, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Kansas, 
Kentucky. Maryland, Michigan, Mississippi, Missouri, New Mexico, North 
Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, Virginia, West 

Virginia. The following districts have submitted reports and paid dues: Arizona, 

Northwest, Rocky Mountain. The following local Auxiliaries have submitted reports and paid dues: 
Hawaii (Waipahu), Iowa (Riverview, BettendoriO. Nebraska (Maranatha, 
Omaha), New Hampshire (First, New Durham), Virgin Islands. 

Reports and dues received from 22 states, 3 districts and Slocals. (see 

reports) 

Respectfully submitted, 
Delois Loveless-chairperson (Ohio) 
Debbie Burden (Oklahoma) 
Linda Harvey (Arizona) 
Debbie Scott (Arkansas) 
Ann Truett (North Carolina) 
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Report of the WNAC Registration Committee 
July, 1992 

We your Registration Committee submit the following re port: 

NUMBER OF PERSONS REGISTERED: 
~M. ~<: <:>tf~<:~Jr:s ............ •.....•................•..••.••.....•...•........ 7 

Jssionanes from 6 countries ····································· ········ 
Standing Delegates (Stat e Presid~~~·&·Fi~id"\¥~~k~~~)········· · ···· · ······· · ·· ·· · ····· · · ·· ·· 30 
Elected De legates, St at e, Dis trict & Local ............. ......... .............. . 19 
L~c~ Delegates paying representation fee.~{'$3 ........................................ ........ 155 
Mtrus te rs and y· it · ······ · ·· · ··· · ·· ··· · ·· ··· · ·· ·· ··· · · · ···· · · · ·· ··. 96 

ts o rs ........ ............. .............. ...... 732 Total Registe red · · · ·· · ·· ·· ·· ··· ·· · · · ·· · ·· · ·· · ·· · ··· · ·· · ··· · ·· · ·· · 
... ........................... .... ......................... .... ............. .. 1,039 ......•............ 

Ala bama ~ltctrlsas ·· ········ ·· ········· ······· ··············· ·················· ··········· ············ ················· ············· 15 
Califo11r1ia ··· ····· ······· ····· ·· ···· ········ ········ ····················· ····· ················ ····· ·················· ······ 25 
Florida ···· ·· ····················· ············· ··········· ···· ······· ···················· ············· ··················· 6 

. ...................................................................... 9 Geore11a ······· ·················· ··········· ············· 
llhnots · ...................................... ... ..... ...... . 18 . ~· •...••••...................•............................. ••... 

l11cJianet ········ ············································· ······· ········ 11 ••...•....... ••...•..•.............•.........•... 
.......................... ...... ................... ..... .................. . 15 Kansas · .. .. ................................... . 

...•....•..•.... ...... .. •...•.....•......••. •... . Kentucky ·· · ·· ·· · · · · ·· · ·· ·· · ·· ··· · ·· · · ·· · ··· ·· · · · · · ·· ·· ·· ·· · · · ··· ·· ·... ... . . ... 0 
•..•..•...•.......•....................•........•.•..•.•.. MetryletllcJ ........... .............................................. :3 
... .•...... .• ....•...• ..•.. ..•.. ... ..... ... rvfi c:lli~an ········ ·················· ······· ·········· ········· ··· ······ ········ ··· ~ 

. ............................................................. 1 M1ssissippi ....... ...... ....................................... 0 

. ............................................................... 4 ~I:SS()llri .....•.......... ........... ...... ..•.. ...•••••.. . 

Ne~ M(!>Ci <:<> .... .... ........ ... ....... ... ................................. 22 .......•. .•..... .... ....... ••.. .... •....••.......•.. 
.........•.................•........ 

N rth C 
. . ... . . . . .. . . . . . .... .. . . . . 1 () <lJr()liJl<l .................•....••..••..•.•.. ..•......•. •. 

0 
............................................................... 26 hi 0 ... ....•..... ..... .•.. .... ... ........ ... . 

••....•• ......•.•...•...•. ......•......•.•.•........ <:>lclah<>lllet ........................................... .......................... 1!) 
....................................................... 2 Soutll Carolirla .......... .............................................. 1 

..•••....•.....•....•.. •••.. 1renn~!>ee ................. ·················•··········•··············································· 12 
1re}t(ls ······························································································ 28 

...••.. ••.. •.••••.. •.... 
V

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . .. . ... . . . . . . ...... .. . . . . . 5 IT(Jllll<l . •.• ••.••• •••••.••••• •••••.••.••.. .••••..•.• •••••.• 
t>• •••••••• •••• ••••••••••• •••••••• •••••••••••••• ••••••••••••• West Virai flia ........ ..................... ............. .................. 4 

~· ...... •.. ........... ... •..•............... ... ... Arizona District ............................................................ 7 

North~est Distrl~t ·CW~hi~~~~-0~~~~.- ·Brttl~h·C~.i~~bl~······· · ··········· ·· ·· · ·· · · · ·· ··· 2 

Rodcy Mountain District (Colorado) ........................ ............ ?.:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: i 
Canada (Plaste r Rock- LocaO fi<l~Clii ~<liJ>ahll----Lo<=llO .... .... ........... ............... ............................. .............. ... . <> 

ld h (F
. ............................................. . 1 a o trs t-Rupert-LocaO · ....... ...... ...... ............. ........ . 

l<>~et <JFti"(!rvie~-~encJ<>rlf~~·· ·o··········· ·· ··· · ··········· · ···· · ··· ·· · · · ··· · ·· · ··· · ····· · · ·· ··········· <> 

M 
a .............. . 1 <>lltanet <:lj{)ca l) · ············ ················· ········ ···· ······· ···· ·· 

Nebrasltcl ~arClll~i;~~~~~····~····0·· ·· ·· · ·· ·· · ··· ············· · ·· · ········· · ··········· ·· ·· · ·· ·· ·· ·· · · · · () 
Ne~ Hampshire (First-Ne~ Durh~~~0 ............ .................. .......................... ... · 0 
Virgill IsiCllld s (Local) ..... ..... ... ................. ......... .................. 0 

............................................................................................... 1 

Resp ectfully submitted, 
Helen Phipps-chairperson (Indiana) 
Tammy Harvey (Indiana) 
Mary Ann Lo" e (Indiana) 
Rosemary Goi11s (Indiana) 
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Creative Arts Contest 1991-1992 

111 women from 23 states submitted 283 entries 

ARTICLES-72 entries 
First, Alice Grant, Lancaster, OH 

Second, Sharon Theis, Grand Blanc, MI 
Third, Pam Jones, Harrison, AR 
Fourth Glenna Price, Leroy, WV 

Fourth, P~arl Mitchell, Phenix City, AL 

PIAYs-15 entries 
First, Sue Winchester, St. Louis, MO 

Second, Patricia Sanders, Cordova, AL 
Third, Sara Kilgore, Limestone, TN 

Fourth, LaCrecia McFaddin, Sweetwater, TN 

POEfRY-151 entries 
First, Judy Ridgway, Pine Bluff, AR 
Second, Linda Sligh, Smithville, MS 

Third Teresa Sergent, Wise, VA 
Fourth, Vicki Turner, Carterville, MO 

PROGRAMS--35 entries 
First, Barbara Eubanks, Sesser, IL 

Second Connie Crum, Ashland, KY 
Third Be'cky Gwartney, Flat River, MO 

Fourth, Odessa Ledlow, Detroit, AL 
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WNAC Annual Report, 1992 

Organization 
Dfsbicts Locals Auxiliary 

Actlonettes Actlonette 
Members 

Alabama Members 

Arkansas 8 43 455 2 
California 12 86 1,061 8 

Florida 4 32 319 
6 1 12 Georgia 20 210 

10 IJlinois 61 616 3 
Indiana 2 27 282 25 

1 1 8 Kansas 7 112 
Kentucky 2 5 47 

5 21 1 4 Maryland 291 
2 Michigan 10 114 
5 Mississippi 30 271 
4 34 Missouri 275 

New Mexico 8 65 827 
2 3 1 8 North Carolina 18 
7 Ohio 59 1,010 
4 1 8 Oklahoma 30 324 

13 2 23 South Carolina 107 1,209 
4 48 1 20 Tennessee 682 

Texas 3 54 1,255 
Virginia 3 22 263 
West Virginia 3 19 271 2 9 160 
Districts 
Arizona (district) 1 4 32 Northwest (OR, WA) 
Rocky Mountain (CO) 

1 4 31 
1 5 38 

l.ocaJs 
Canada 
Hawaii (Waipahu) 

1 Idaho (Rupert 1st) 9 
~wa (Riverview, BettendorO 1 7 ontana (Billings) 
Nebras}ca (Maranatha, Omaha) 

1 7 ~~;~=~~ire (New Durham 1st) 1 13 
Wyoming 1 15 

Totals 
113 810 10,224 

116 13 
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Woman's National Auxiliary Convention Report 
In 1992 we are using as our theme "Teachers of Good Things ." We 

encourage Auxiliaries to reach more younger women. In 1991 we had 
53 new Auxiliaries organized and 12 disbanded. Since January of 1992, 
we have sent out materials to 31 new or reorganizing Auxiliaries and 2 
Auxiliaries disbanded. Also in 1991 we had 18 new Actionette groups 
started. Since January we have sent out materials to 6 new Actionette 
groups. 

The Co-Laborer had 13,280 subscriptions for the May/June, 1992 
issue. 

The Study Committee elected in 1990 has proposed some changes, 
and received some reactions to those changes. The Study Committee 
will be reporting at the convention. 

In October of 1991, the Eunice Edwards Loan Fund went to work. 
The congregation in Villalba, Spain selected a site for putting up the 
first Free Will Baptist church building in Spain. WNAC was able to 
write a check for $35,000 as a loan to the church there. We now have 
$4,300.08 still in the fund, and some funds still coming in. We lack a lit­
tle over $10,000 meeting our goal of $50,000. 

As you know, we moved into the new office suite in August 1991. 
The staff is especially thankful for new, cleaner and more spacious 
surroundings. It makes the work much more pleasant. 

The staff deserves special credit this year for the hard work they 
have done in the move and in setting up supplies and the Provision 
Closet in the new building. We owe a debt of gratitude to Lorene 
Miley, editor; Yvonne Wolfenbarger, executive assistant; and Sue 
Hayes, bookkeeper. 

I also want to express my appreciation to the executive committee 
for their work and wisdom during trying times: Mary Neal, president; 
Delois Loveless vice president; Jo Ann Wood, secretary, and Everyl 
Getz, Pam Wood, Gwen Hendrix, members at large of the executive 
committee. 

In January we will introduce the 1993 theme: "The Grace of Giving." 
Our emphasis will be on finances and using our means wisely in the 
Lord's service. Perhaps today as never before we need a new empha­
sis on stewardship and what it means to give sacrificially. 

Mary R. Wisehart 
Executive Secretary-Treasurer 
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W~'S NATHI•¥1L AUXILI ARY Ctt.V 
NATHJ¥1L ASSOClATiru OF ~REIEru' A'l. AUXILIARY OF THE 

N . WILL BAPTISTS 
. ashv•lte, Ttnnessee 

Financial Statemen ts 

December 31, 199l 

' 

W(l'1AN, S t-IA TI (t¥1L AUX I U ARY C(l'o'VfNTJ ~ 
NATJ ~L ASSOCJATI ct~ OF FREE ' A'l AUXI LJARY OF WILL BAPTISTS 

CONTENT S 

Opinion of Certifitd Publl' c Accountant 

Balance Shu t 

Stattmtnt of A£tivity and Ch anges in Fund Ba l ance 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Notes to Financial Statements 

A-188 

I 

2 

3 

4 

THE 

~ . . ·. 

1ZO f, FIYtttt 1 P.O. 8ol 1403 
Effinghi11 Ill inois 62401 

MICHAEL JOHNSTON 
Certif i ed Public Accountant 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR ' S OPINION 

The EKtcutive Committee 
Woman ' s Nat ional Auxiliary Conventi on, an Aux i liarY 

of the National Assoc iati on of Fr ee Will Baptists 
Nash vi lle, Tennessee 

Ttltphontl <217>342·9632 

I have audited the balance shttts of the Woman ' s Nati onal Auxil iar Y 
Convention, an Auxiliary of the National Association of Free Will 
Baptists, as of Dectmber 31, 1991 and 1990 1 and th• rtlated statemtnts of 
act ivitY and changes in fund balance and cash flows for tht ytar s then 
ended. The~• fi nancia l ~tatements are tht r esponsibi l ity of t he 
EKecut lve Comm i ttee. Hy responsibil i t y i s to expres s an opi nion on these 
f inan c ial statements bastd on my audi t. 

J conducted my aud i t in accordance with generall y ac cepted aud i t ing 
standards. Those standards require that 1 plan and periorrn the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
frtt of mater ial misstatement. An aud;t includes examining, on a test 
bas is, evidence support ing t he amounts and d i sc l osures in the f inancial 
statements. · An audit also inc l ude s asstssing the accoun ting princi ples 
use d and s ignif i cant estimates ma de by management, as wt l l as evaluat i ng 
the overall f ina nci al stattmtnt prestnhtlon . J 'btl ievt that mY audi t 
providts a ~tasonablt basis for my opinion. 

In my opinion, the aforementioned financial statements prtsent fairlY tht 
financ ial position of the Woman ' s National Auxiliary Convtntton, an 
Auxil iar y of t he Nat ional Associat ion of Fret Will Baptists, at Otcember 
31, 1991 and 199D .and t he ruulh of Its operat ion and t he cull flows 
for t he years thtn ended, in conformi tY with generall Y accepted 
acc ount ing principles. · 

Eff ingham, Jll inols 
May 13 1 1192 

Ctdlfi Accountant 

H~btr of Antritl~ IAttit•lt of Ctrtifitd Publ ic AccouDtaAts 
• 1\liaois Sotittr of Ctr\ifitd Public AccOtltlltl 
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UOWI'S ltUIIIW. AUXILIARY CIHJOOIIII 
ltUIIIW. ASSOCIAT 1111 Of Forr '~I~ AUXILIARY Of THE 

1\CJ: " ll IIAPT I STS 

ASSETS 

Clll!RBfl ASSETS 
Cish 
Accounts rtcriviblr 
lnltrrst rrcriviblr 
lnvtnlorirs 
llohs rtu 1 ubi r 
Out froa othrr funds 

<14otr 5) 

Tolil currrnt •ssrts 

PROPERTY ~0 EOIJI rttefl nt t 
(Nolt 2) I 

~~ITALIZEO lEASE, nrt <Note 

Tohi •ssrts 

LIABILITIES /tiD FIIIO BALA'ICES 

CURRENT liABiliTIES 
Accoun Is PiYiblt f 

Dthrrrd rrvtnur <tlo!t 4) 
Out to othtr funds <tlolt 

5> 

Tohl cvrrut 
llibililirs J 

s 19,385 
4,717 

15,740 

BALA'ICE SHEET 
Dtetllbtr 31, 

Htllor 1 i 1 
Studtnl 

Loin Fund 

1991 

1 411985 f 

7,493 

56,010 

16,551 

f 39,842 1 122,039 1 

20,007 

Eun1ct 
Eaurds 
Fund 

21504 .. 63,874 
4,717 
7, 493 

151740 
56,010 

16,551 

1990 

!.ill! 

f I 12,278 
5,544 
6,556 

16,872 
66,613 

2,504 1 164,385 1 207,863 

20,007 4,386 

9,577 
9,577 

69,426 1 122,039 1 ::::d:2,~5:g04 1 193,969 1 212,249 

I 1852 
35,546 

16,551 

53,949 1 
..;....._-~ 

101807 J 

s 

1 

I ,852 
35,546 

16,551 

1 2,281 
35,010 

531949 1 37,291 
F1140 ~s molt 6> 

Unrrstr1chd 
Rtslr1chd 

---:4~,6~70 122,039 2.504 
.. 101807 

m.2r3 
.. 26,168 

148,790 
Tolil fund bilincts 

Tol•l llibilit1rs ind 
fund bal•ncu 

15,477 i 122,039 

6 9.~26 J 122,039 

- 2 -
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2,504 .. 140,020 $ 174,958 

21584 1 193,969 .. 212,249 

IIOWI' S mTJIIW. AUXILIARY CllfJENTIIII, lfl AUXIllARY Of THE 
HATIIIW. ASSDCIAlllll Of FREE Will BAPTISTS 

STAle1ENT Of ACT IVll'f ~flO CHifiGES Ill FlJID BAL.#IC( 
Ytirs tndrd Dtcfllbtr 31, 

REVEriUE 
Outs ind ftts 1 
Otsigniltd contributions 
Hagaz inr and ltltrilurt 

salts 
Convention ind rtlrtal 

i nCOIIf 
Gtfls aRd offrr1ngs 
Jnltrtsl IRCOIIt 
Gitn on disposal of 

proptrty ind tqutpmtAl 

EXPBISES 
Sihrirs ind ttli9fS J 
P•rroll lixrs ind ~ploytr 

benrfits 
Cosi of ••g•z1nt ind 

litrraturr prtnt1ng 
Trivtl •nd pr011otion 
Rtlrtils ind convtnl•ons 
Off IC t uprn n 
Poshgt 
Rent uptnsr 
Proftssionil ftts 
Admin1strat•v• txpensr 
OtprtCiilion 
lftor ti uti on 
Bad drbt txprnst 
lnsurancr txprnst 
Outs and subscr1pt1ons 
Dts1gnattd contr1bul1ons 
Contribution to DiSSIORS 

1991 
Ht~~or 1 i 1 

Studtnl 
Loin Fund 

26,890 ' 
2881388 

74,181 

101471 
54,500 

2,343 

457,226 1 

72,938 .. 

18,m 

~0,738 
4,980 

141128 
5,152 
4,0 II 

181737 
2,700 

21 J47 
245 

810 
68 

288,388 

31574 
81345 

I I, 919 1 

132 

554 

1,327 

Euniu 
Eomds 
Fund 

4,989 
1,366 

6,355 ' 

35,010 

ttl su 1 hntous othtr uptnst __ _:!34:!!.9 

473,425 ' 2.013 .. 35,000 ' 

26,890 ' 
288,388 

101471 
63,063 
12.054 

453 

475,500 ' 

72,938 1 

18,034 

40,738 
4,980 

14,128 
5,284 
4,011 

18,737 
21700 

554 
2,147 

245 
1,327 

810 
68 

288,388 
35,000 

349 

1990 
Illil 

21 1040 
338,211 

83,395 

14,300 
59,675 
9,234 

525,855 

73,962 

17 '477 

421404 
7,245 

141747 
4' 133 
31374 

10,829 
480 
525 

I 1623 

5,741 
552 
322 

338,211 

1,003 

522.628 

REVBMS IJJER <ltlDERJ 
EXPENSES t < 16,199> s 9,906 t ( 281645) 1( 34 1938) t 3,227 

FUriD BAI.A'ICE <DEFICIT> Al 
BEGitfllriG Of YEAR 

FIJID BALA'ICE CDEFI C tTl AT 
BID Of YEAR t 

31 ,676 112.133 

15,477 • 122,039 f 

31.149 174,958 171,731 

2,504 .. 140,020 $ 174,958 

Tht accOIIpiR Ying notts art an inttgril pirl of tht fininCiil stiltlltnts. 

- 3 -
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Wll1AN ' S NATICt-IAL AUXILIARY CCNJENTI 
t~TIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ON, AN AUXILIARY OF THE 

FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

STATEMENT OF CASH FL(X.)S 
Years ended December 31 

' 

CA~H FL(X.)S FROH OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
evenue over (u nde~ ) Ad . • expenses 
~ustments to reconcile to net cash 
Ge~reciation and amortization 
c~~~ on ~lsposal of property 

ges ~~assets and liabl I ities 
~~ange In accounts receivable 

ange In Interest receivabl 
Change 1n inventories e 
Change in accounts payable 
Change In deferred revenue 
Change i n accrued exp enses 

Net cash_provided by <used 
operating activities 

for) 

CA~H FL(X.)S FRON INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
ssuan~e of notes receivable 

Red~ctl~ns In notes receivable 
Capitalization of lease c t 
Additions to os s 
Disposition o~rpoperty and equipment 

roperty and equipment 

Ne~ cash provided by <used 
Investing activities 

for ) 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE> IN CASH "._.0 
EQUIVALENTS ~• CASH 

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AT END OF YEAR 

1991 

'$( 34,938) 

2,392 
( 453) 

827 
( 937) 

I , I 32 
( 429) 

536 

H 31~870) 

" ~ 3, I 50) 
13,753 

( 9,822) 
( 17,915) 

600 

$ ( J6 1534J 

$ ( 48,404) 

1121278 

l 631874 

l 3,227 

1,623 

( I I 888) 
835 

< 70 I) 
( 2,161) 
( 3,051) 
( I I 278) 

'$ ( 31394) 

l ( 14,916) 
10,881 

( I I 143) 

$ ( 5 I I 78) 

$( 8,572> 

120 1850 

" 112 , 278 

The acc~pany ing notes are an integral pa t f r o the financial statements. 

- 4 -
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WIJW,j'S NATIONAL AUXILIARY CCNJENTION, AN AUXILIARY OF THE 
NATJD.jAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEt1ENTS 
December 31, 1991 

NOTE I - S~~1ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Following 1s a surr~ary of the significant accounting policies of the 
Woman's National Auxiliary Convent1on, an Auxiliary of the National 
Association of Free Will Baptists, hereafter referred to as the 
Aux i 1 i ary. 

GOVERN1'1ENT -The Aux1l iary operates under the auspices of the National 
Association of Free Will Baptists and IS governed by an Executive 

Committee. 

RECEIVABLES ~~0 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS- Accounts receivable and 
notes rece1vabl e are presented 1n the f1nanc1al statements at the amount 
deemed collectible by management. Any prov1s1on for doubtful accounts is 
recognized us1ng the direct write-off method. 

It-I.JENTORIES -The 1nventor1es are valued at the lower of cost or market, 
w1th cost be1ng determ1ned DY us1ng the f1rst-in, first-out method. 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION - Property and equ1pment are 
presented in the f1nanc1al statements at cost and are deprec iated by the 
straight-line method over tne est1mated useful I 1ves of the assets of 

3-20 t ears. 

INCOME TA>(ES- The Aux1l iary is exempt from Federal and State income 
taxes; accordingly, no provision for income taxes is made in the 
f i nan c i a I s ta teme n t s . 

NOTE 2 - PROPERTY AND EQU I PHENT 

The following is a summary of propertY and equipment owned by the 
Aux i I 1 ary at December 31, : 

Equipment and furniture 
Less accumulated deprec1at1on 

Property and equ1pment, net 

- 5 -
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1991 
$31 ,492 

11 1485 

$201007 

1990 
$19,906 

151520 

$ 41386 



Wll1AN' S NATl~L AUXILIARY Cll-N 
NATJ~L ASSOCIATION OFENFTREIEON. AN AUXILIARY OF THE 

WILL BAPTISTS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEt1ENTS <CctiTINUED) 
December 31 . 1991 

NOTE 3 - CAPITALIZED LEASES 

Th~ N~tional Association of Free Will . 
building to house various depart t Baptists purchased an office 
~~~Execu t ive Committee has ente~:~ ~n~nd agencies of the denomination 

I~ new bu i I ding and agreed to con . o an agreement to I ease space i ~ 
during th e construction period and !rlbute to the debt service costs 
retired . The construction period c o/ontlnue until the debt has been 
Will be amortized over a period of ots stof S9,B22 were capitalized and 

wen Y )'ears. 

NOTE 4 - DEFERRED REVENUE 

Deferred revenue consists of m 
issues to be printed as of D agbazlne subscriptions received for future 

ecem er 31, 1991 and 1990. 

NOTE 5 - INTERFUND LOANS 

In 1991, loans of S9,900 and S1 0 
~o~n Fund to the General Fund. T~~Of~~~e made from the Memorial Student 
a ances as of December 31,: owtng IS a summary of the 

Due To 
Memorial Student Loan Fund 

Due From 
General Funa 

.!ll1. 1990 
$ 16,551 $ 

==== 
NOTE 6 - RESTR I CTEO FUND BALANCES 

The restricted fund balances 
and consists of the foil . are revenue designated for specific projects 

OWing as of December 31,: 

For~ign Student Scholarship Fund 
Equ1pment 
Endowment Trust Fund 

Eunice Edwards Fund 

Memorial Student Loan Fund 

- cS -
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.!.lll 1990 
s 4 , 076 $ ~28 

2, 780 
594 ---

s 4 , 670 s 5,508 

s 2,504 s 31,149 

$122,039 Sl12,1 33 

1991 TOP TEN CONTRIBUTORS TO WNAC 

co-Laborer Fund Emphasis Offering Combined 

1. Tennessee $2,576.66 1. Tennessee $2,061.26 1. Tennessee $4.637.92 

2. Georgia 2,109.26 2. South Carolina 2.022.40 2. Georgia 3,305.39 

3. Arkansas 1,876.51 3. Oklahoma 1,976.35 3. Arkansas 3,056.54 

4. California 1,252.5 1 4. Missouri 1. 709.37 4. Missouri 2,949.00 

5. North Carolina 1,210.36 5. Oklahoma 2.856.60 
5. Missouri 1.239.63 
6. Illinois 971.79 6. Georgia 1,196.13 6. South Carolina 2,778.83 

7. North Carolina 918.72 7. Arkansas 1,180.03 7. North Carolina 2,129.08 

880.25 8. Jlllnois 714.15 8. Illinois 1,685.94 
8. Oklahoma 
9. Ohio 759.81 9. Texas 547.23 9. California 1,684.78 

10. South Carolina 756.43 10. Alabama 442.77 10. Ohio 

Gifts to Missions/ Missionary Objectives 
January I, 1991 to December 31, 1991 

CASH GIFTS 
Foreign Missions 

Sent through WNAC 
Sent direct to department 

Home Missions 
Sent through WNAC 
Sent direct, not available 

Bible Colleges 
Memorial Student Loan Fund 
Other Gifts 

Foreign Student Scholarship 
Missions Objectives 
Building Fund ( furniture) 

Provision Closet 

$ 185,964.19 
106,763.66 

79,664.59 

1,347.64 
14,542.95 
7,498.01 

National Project: Eunice Edwards Loan Fund 
WNAC Operating Expense 

CcrLaborer Fund 
Emphasis Offering 
Endowment Trust 
Dues 

NON-CASH GIFTS 
Provision Closet 

TOTAL CASH AND NON-CASH GIFTS 
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19,250.15 
15,870.31 

632.57 
21,202.50 

1,074.26 

$ 476,033.96 
292,727.85 

79,664.59 

10,951.62 
3,574.54 

23,388.60 

3,674.90 
5,096.33 

56,955.53 

25,582.00 

$ 501,615.96 



1993 PROPOSED BUDGET 
ESTIMATED INCOME 
Co-Laborer Fund 
Convention Offering 
Convention Expense Gift 
Delegate Fees 
Dues 
Administrative Fee 
Interest Income 
Uterature Sales 
Magazine Subscriptions 
Miscellaneous 
Travel 
WNAC Emphasis Offering 

TOTAL INCOME 

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 

Payroll Tax Expense 
Employee Retirement 
Health & Ufe Ins. 

Insurance-General & Comp 
Audit · 
Convention Expense 
Executive Committee Expense 
Co-Laborer Magazine Expense 

Mailing 
Miscellaneous 
Printing 
Postage 

Office Rent 
Office Supplies & Miscellaneous 
Phone 
Postage 
Service Contracts 
Subscriptions 
Travel 

TOTAL EXPENSE 

A-196 

7,200 
2,165 

11' 720 

1,250 
100 

33,100 
2,400 

$ 24,000 
1,200 
5,000 

300 
22,000 
12,000 
4,000 
7,000 

81,000 
700 

1,800 
24,000 

$183,000 

$ 75,460 
21,085 

1,000 
2,700 
4,000 
2,000 

36,850 

31 ,980 
1,000 

850 
4,000 

200 
75 

1,800 

$183,000 
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General Board Report 

1. We have heard the reports of the Executive Office, Home Missions 
Department, Master's Men Department, Retirement and Insurance De­
partment, Free Will Baptist Foundation, Free Will Baptist Bible College, 
Foreign Missions Department, Sunday School and Church Training 
Department, Music Commission, Radio-Television Commission, the Com­
mission for Theological Integrity, Historical Commission, the report of 
the Budget Committee on Denominational Giving, the regular Budget 
Committee report, the report of the Management Committee, the Double 
in a Decade report, and the report of the International Free Will Baptist 
Consultation Committee. We recommend that these reports be received 
and their budgets and recommendations adopted as each is presented. 

2. We recognize the need for increased funding of the convention budget of 
the National Association. We recommend that Section 4, page 77 of the 
Treatise be changed to read "representation fee of $25 per church," 
instead of $10. We further recommend that this become effective with the 
1995 convention. 

3. We recommend that Memphis, Tennessee, be the site of the convention 
of the National Association July 21-25, 2002. 

4. We recommend the adoption of the following statement: 

Whereas, Free Will Baptists are and wish to remain a distinct denomina­
tion in doctrine and title, and in recent days there is a trend toward 
carrying generic titles by some of our churches, we urge all churches who 
are members of the National Association of Free Will Baptists to visibly 
acknowledge and display their association with Free Will Baptists in all 
forms communicating the title. 

5. In response to the assignment given to the Executive Committee, we 
recommend the adoption of the following recommendations: 

A We urge all local associations to diligently attend to matters of 
ministerial discipline, carefully following the process given in the 
Treatise. 

B. We recommend that the annual reports from the district associa­
tions to the state associations and from the state associations to the 
National Association include the names of ministers ordained during 
the year, ministers who died during the year, ministers whose 
credentials were ratified during the year, and ministers whose 
credentials were revoked or reinstated during the year and that this 
information be included in the minutes. 
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C. We recommend t?at Chapter u .. Sectio~I;~~e~~~~~~~~~:~~:s~~~ 
be revised by add!n~the ~l~~~~~~~~ a minister into full ministerial 
general, no associations o letter of good standing because he has 

d. gwhocannotsecurea h . · 
stan ~ fellowshipped or had his credentials revoked or w o ts m 
been ts . . r d b another association. In no case 
~~~~~~s ~: ~~!~~n~~~f~P ~~eratiffed without consultation with the 
association which disciplined htm). 

Committee on Committees Report 

Nominating Committee 
David Joslin (Ark.) 
John B. Smith (Calif.) 
Gary Curry (Okla.) 
Jerry Rackley (N.C.) 
Ivan Ryan (Ill.) 

Credentials Committee 
Charles Cooper (Mich.) 
Joe Cagle (S.C.) 
Carl Vallance CJ-/.Va.) 
John Edwards (Ala.) 
Nathan Ruble (Mo.) 

Resolutions Committee 
Glenn Poston (fenn.) 
Paul Smith (Ga) 
Doice McAlister (Calif.) 
Mance Cason (N.C.) 
David Sutton (fexas) 

Obituary Committee 
Daniel Merkh 01 a.) 
Edwin Hayes (Ohio) 
Leroy Cutler (Fla.) 
Cody Freeman (Mo.) 
Wade Parker (Ky.) 
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Credentials Committee Report 

We, the Credentials Comnftt h in order as stated below: I ee, ave examined the letters and find them 

1. From the following t t each· s a e associations with the right to t· d 1 · Ive e egates 

Ari~ona, Alabama, Arkansas Calif . . 
Indiana, Kansas, Kentucky Ma 1 or~IaM':lor!da, Georgia, Idaho Illinois 
New Mexico, North Caroli~a o6-:noki~Chigan, Mississippi, Missouri' 
see, Texas, Virginia and We~t Vi~ginia. oma, South Carolina, Tennes~ 

2. From the followin d. · each. g Istnct associations with the rightto thr d I · ee e egates 

Atlantic-CanadaAssociation Fi C 
east. ~sociation, Northwe~t ~t o!o~ado Distr!ctAssociation, North-
LoUisiana District Association anJ~~Iatio.n, ~eXIco Association, First 
~part of this report pending th . Irst Distri~t New Jersey (to be made 
tion). eir acceptance mto the National Associa-

3. Fro~ the folJowing local churches re . . 
the nght to one delegate each: porting directly to this body with 

w·ah . rup . u FWB Church, Hawaii· Rivervi 
First FWB Church Billings MT· M ew FWB Church, Bettendorf lA; 
FWB Church, St. C~oix, Virlim I;lan':!s~natha FWB Church, Omaha, NE; 

4. We recommend that the dele ates f sea~ed. We further recom~end rom the three above categories be 
regrstered from local churches tha~ .all other delegates properly 
seated. compnsmg the above associations be 

5. We recommend that all le all . 
boards be seated, if proper~ r~giir_~~~~ed lay delegates of standing 

Note· N f d . o un s were received from the Idaho As . . sociation. 

A-200 

Resolutions Committee Report 

Resolution # 1 Re-evaluate Convention Program 
Whereas, the days we face as a denomination are both difficult and 

critical to the future of our denomination, and 
Whereas, we face pressures from the local church to our national 

departments, and 
Whereas, the need for revival is so obvious, and. 
Whereas, the fields are white to harvest and we need to pray the Lord of 

the harvest to thrust forth laborers, and 
Whereas, it is critical that we be in harmony to meet the pressing needs 

of these difficult days, and 
Whereas, the pastors and preachers in our denomination are usually the 

men who have more influence among our people, 
Therefore, be it resolved that we ask the Executive Committee to re-

evaluate the program format of the National Convention so that we can 
address these needs and offer help in these aforementioned areas. (Adopted) 

Resolution #2 Pro-Ufe, Anti-Abortion 
Be it resolved that we reaffirm our stand as Pro-Life and Anti-Abortion 

knowing the Bible teaches that life begins at conception (Jeremiah 1:5 and 
Luke 1:15). We as Free Will Baptist pastors and lay people must do all we 
can to defend the right to life for the unborn. 

And be it further resolved that we oppose the use of unborn babies or any 
part thereof for research and other purposes. (Adopted as amended) 

Resolution #3 See You at the Pole 
Whereas, the trend is that prayer in our public school systems is under 

attack; and Whereas,theNationalYouthWorkers'Fellowshipduringthisconvention 
has endorsed the student-led, student-activated prayer effort called "See 

You at the Pole"; Therefore, be it resolved that this body join our Youth Workers' Fellow-
ship in supporting and encouraging our local youth groups to promote and 
participate in the national "See You at the Pole" effort on Wednesday, 

September 16, 1992, 7:00a.m. (Adopted) 

Resolution #4 Voting Responsibility 
Whereas, our nation is experiencing a drastic decline in morality and in 

the knowledge of God, and 
Whereas, elections will be held to elect our nation's leaders, 
Therefore, be it resolved that every Free Will Baptist of voting age fulfill 

his responsibility byvotingonNovember3rd, praying earnestly all the while 
that God would allow the right leaders to be elected who would be 

considerate of Christian values. (Adopted) 
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Resolution #5 Pornography 

Whereas, pornography has invaded every segment of our society, and 
Whereas, our legal system has done so little to halt this invasion, 
Therefore, be it resolved that we urge our people to voice their opposi-

tion to the sale of pornographic materials and that they inform the busi­
nesses who market or promote this poison of their boycott. (Adopted as 
amended) 

Resolution #6 United Way 

Whereas, the United Way of America often endorses and funds organiza­
tions which support homosexuality, abortion, etc., which are contrary to 
our Christian values, 

Therefore, be it resolved that we the Free Will Baptist Convention urge 
our people to carefully evaluate charitable organizations before giving to 
causes outside the local church. (Adopted) 

Resolution #7 Vote of Appreciation 

Whereas, the Indiana State Association has done a marvelous job hosting 
the 56th National Association, 

Therefore, be it resolved that we give a standing vote of appreciation 
(Adopted) 
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. .;..,.g Committee Report NominaLm 

Nominees to General Board 

· in 1993 . d Billy Barlow 
Terms to ~~cing Nick Holl.is wh~ rer~;~~e'd Nathan Ruble 

Kansas. . 1 cing Dale Skiles w o ' 
Missoun: rep a 

ire in 1994 
Terms to exp 1 Maness ki 

New Jersey: Verge . E rl Jenkins, Earl Jen ns 
New Mexico: replacmg. a Tom Lilly, Tom Lill~ n 

NNortrthhe~~o!s~~i~~~~~~pla1 ci~ggJMi~:e a~~~~~~~=:~ Stafford 
o . r n· rep acm k Northwest Associa IO . S rks Delmar Spar s 

Ohio: replacing D~lmf e~ichey, Jack Richey 
Oklahoma: replacmg ~c Joe Cagle, Joe Cagle . n 
South Carolina: re?lacmg ond Riggs, Charles Thigpe 
Tennessee: r~placmg ~~Murphy, Thurmon Murphy 
Texas: replacin? Th~f Crabtree, Jeff Crabtree ce 
Virginia: replacing Je. C 1 Vallance, Carl Vallan 
West Virginia: replacmg ar • 

tive eonumttee Nominees to Execu 

Terms to expire in 1994 C) Tom Lilly ) 
Replacing Tom L~lly (N(Oida.), Thurmon Murphy (fexa) 
Replacing Jack Richey 0N Va) Jim Nason (NE Assoc. 
Replacing Carl Vallance . . ' 

Nominees to Bible College Trustees 

T to expire in 1998 ) Richard Bowers (Ala.) 
~lacing Clarence Burt~n c~<t~ry Powell (fenn.) 

Replacing W.B. Hug~e~ (Ark.) Douglas Little 
Replacing Douglas Lltt e ' • Board 

• MissiODS Nominees to Foreign 

Terms to expire in .1998 kla ) Joe Grizzle 
Replacing Joe Gnzzl(fO ) 'David Shores (Ill.) 
Replacing Bill Jones bs ~~~.), Dean Dobbs 
Replacing Dean Dob 
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Nominees to Sunday School & Chureh Training Board 
Term to expire 1996 

Replacing Larry Hughes (Ark.) who resigned, Dean Stone (fenn.) 

Terms to expire in 1998 
Replacing Connie Cariker (Okla.), Will Harmon (Ark.) 
Replacing Edwin Hayes (Ohio), Edwin Hayes . 
Replacing Larry Clyatt 011.), Larry Clyatt 

Nominee to Board of Retirement 
Term to expire 1993 

Replacing Bobby Floars (N.C.) who resigned, Henry Van Kluyve (N.C.) 

Nominee to Mc&er's Men Board 
Tenn to expire 1997 

Replacing Tim Jordan (Ga.) who resigned, George Brunkhorst (Calif.) 

Nominee to Historical Commission 
Tenn to expire 1997 

Replacing Jack Williams (fenn.), Jack Williams 

Nominee to Commission for Theological Integrity 
Term to expire 1997 

Replacing Leroy Forlines (Tenn.), Leroy Forlines 

Nominee to Radio-Television Commission 
Tenn to expire in 1997 

Replacing Bill Gardner (fenn.), Bill Gardner 

Nominee to Music Commission 
Tenn to expire in 1997 

Replacing Douglas Little (Ark.), Douglas Little 

Nominees for General Officers 
Terms to expire in 1993 

Replacing moderator Ralph Hampton (fenn.), Ralph Hampton 
Replacing assistant moderator Carl Cheshier (Ark.), Carl Cheshier 
Replacing clerk Waldo Young (Okla.), Waldo Young 
Replacing assistant clerk Keith Burden (Okla.), Keith Burden 
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C mnu·ttee Report 
ObituarY 0 . tribution at all National 

form be provided for dts . 1 involved in the 
We re~ommen_d ~atd~ceased persons ~ho were ac~~~~ state, time of 

Associatwns fo~ h~~g The form should mclude th~aking the request. 
National ~~octa~ ld and the name of the perso~ d to the Obituary Com­
death, posttiOthns fo~lo~ing have been recommen e 

This year e ) 
mittee: 15 preachers Qncludes 14 pastors and 1 missionary 

4deacons 
l2lay persons 

Pastors 
Zane Kirkland 
Willie Carrow 
Laura Belle Barnard 
Rue Thomas 
Dewey Merritt 
Ed Cave 
Houston Mullins 
Richard Herndon 
Luther Gibson 
Carter Brewer 
Leroy Walker 
Homer Harris 
Arnold Moore 
Paul Sparks 
James Waldrep 

Deacons 
Wilton Dail 
Paul Baggett 
Archie Poston 
James Myers, Jr. 

State 
Arkansas 
Florida 
Georgia 
IdahO 
Illinois 
Maryland 
Maryland 
Maryland 
Mississippi 
Mississippi 
North Carolina 
Ohio 
Ohio 
Oklahoma 
Oklahoma 

State 
Virginia 
North Carolina 
South Carolina 
Virginia 

State 

Position 
Pastor 
Pastor 
Missionary 
Pastor 
Pastor 
Pastor 
Pastor 
Pastor 
Pastor 
Pastor 
Pastor 
Pastor 
Pastor 
Pastor 
Pastor 

LayPersons 
Josie Beauchamp 

California 
Florida 

Lois Tuten 
Irene Driggers 
James Horne 
Catherine Livesay 
v alrie Price 
Sadie Riggs 
Ruth White 
Tom Watkins 
Elmina Poston 
Mae Fry 
John Spade 

Georgia 
Georgia 
Georgia 
Georgia 
Ohio 
Ohio 
Oklahoma 
South Carolina 
Tennessee 
west Virginia 
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Budget Committee Report 
The National Association of Free Will B . 

convention the following budget for 1993: aptists, Inc. has approved in this 

Executive Office Free .wm Baptist "Bibi~ ·c~ii~· .. .... .. .. . .. . .... .. .. ....... $ 4 75,423.63 
Foreign Missions ge ························· 1,025,000.00 
Home ~issions a~d.(:h"~~~h.E;rt"~~~~·················· 4,379,332.00 
Masters Men on ············ 2,500,000.00 
Retirement and·~~~~~·············· · ···················· · · 146,440.00 
Free Will Baptist Found~~~~......... .................... 371,797.00 
~unday School and Church T~~~~~·~g················ 38,500.00 

Hiom~ssion for Theological Integrity················ 2,401,425.20 
stoncal Commission ·············· 2, 700.00 

Music Commission · ···························· ········· 2,350.00 
Radio-Television c;~~j~~·i································ 1,600.00 

TOTAL ......................... on .......................... 10.900.00 .................................. $11,355,467.83 

All these ministries receive funds thr 
the Sunday School and Church Trai . o~gh the Cooperative Plan except for 

The Budget Committee recommem~g epa~ment which is self-sustaining 
erative Plan be allocated to the t· n sl th~t gifts received through the Coo~ 
1 

na IOna ministries on the f II . t' 

. UnderwritetheExecutiveOffi . . . o owmg basis: 
received directly. ceAdmmistration Budget above those gifts 

2. Di.s~ur~e the balance of undesi nated fu mimstnes according to these g nds to the following national 
. percentages: 

Free .W•ll Baptist Bible Colle e Fore1gn Missions g ··········· ························ 

H 
......... . orne Missions .............................................. . 

Board ~f Retire~~~t·~~d·i·~-~~-~~~~······························ 
Master s Men e ··························· 
Free Will Baptl~·t ·F ~~~d~ti~ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ............ . 
Commission for Theolog· :; 1···· · ····: · · ····· · · · ·· ·· ···· ......... . Historical Commission IC ntegnty ....................... . 
Music Commission ·· · ··· · · ·· ·· · ·· ···· · · ····· ·· · · · · · ··· ........... . 
Radio-Television c;~~j~~·i·~~····································· 

TOTAL · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ................ . 
·······•·••··•·•···•·· 

Respectfully Submitted, your S~~:~~··· ................................. . 
Melvin Worthingt E . ' Tom Mal p ~n, xecutJve Secretary 

one, resident of Free w·u Ba 

23 % 
23 % 
18 % 
14 % 
14 % 
6 % 
0.5% 
0.5% 
0.5% 
0.5% 

100 % 

R. Eugene Waddell Gene al D. 
1 

ptist Bible College 
Roy Thomas, Gene'ral Dir:cto~r~~~r of ~:eign Missions Department 
Herman Hersey, General Director o~me . Jssions Department 
~ames Vallance, General Director of ~~~;"'!'e~t and Insurance Department 

oger Reeds, General Director of Sund S e~ s en Department ay c ool and Church Training Department 
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BudgetCoumMtteeReport 
"Denominational Support" 

During the 1990 national convention, the Budget Committee was in­
structed to give some study to denominational giving, especially as it relates 
to equity in the support of the Executive O!!ice. The committee gave a 
"Denominational Giving" report to convention delegates. This report rec­
ommended that the December 1991 Leadership Conference be a "Steward-

ship Summit" focusing on denominational giving. 
The 1991 Leadership Conference was indeed a "Stewardship Summit." 

After much discussion attendees recommended that the Executive Secre­
tary appoint a committee to work with the Budget Committee in formulating 
a plan lor denominational support. Tom Lilly, Clarence Burton, Don Walker, 
Alton Loveless, Jell Crabtree, Connie Cariker, David Joslin, John Edwards, 
David Shores and Norwood Gibson were appointed to this National Steward-
ship Committee. Ralph Hampton served as an advisor. 

This committee met with the Budget Committee twice during 1992 
(March 5-7 and June 1-3) to discuss, design and develop a financial plan lor 
denominational support. The Budget Committee and the National Steward­
ship Committee enthusiastically and unanimously submit this report along 

with its recommendations. 
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Stewardship Philosophy for 
Denominational Support 

The basis of stewardship is the recognition of God's ownership. He owns 
all and we are stewards of that which He gives us. Biblical stewardship not 
only recognizes God's ownership but also reflects our obedience, reveals 
our obligation and results in outreach. 

The breadth of stewardship extends beyond money to include our time, 
talent and testimony. Biblical stewardship begins with giving ourselves to 
the Lord and then our substance and service. It touches every area of our 
lives. 

The blessing of stewardship includes God's promises, provision and 
peace. While stewardship means more than money, the focus of this 
stewardship philosophy for denominational support will specifically ad­
dress stewardship in giving. 

I. Our Concept 
The Free Will Baptist denomination is a fellowship of believers united 

in extending the witness of Christ and the building of His Church 
throughout the world. We believe that both the Old and New Testament 
Scriptures teach that tithes and offerings are God's financial plan for 
supporting His work. 

We view ourselves as Christians who embrace individual opinions and 
convictions, yet function with each member performing a prescribed 
service under the Lordship of Jesus Christ. This means that our local 
churches, district associations, state associations and the National 
Association work in a cooperative fashion so that joint ministries and 
programs can and will accomplish a productive work for God. 

While an individual can only do what one person can do, our joint 
labors through the local church progress to the National Association with 
multiplied results. Because of this, our stewardship philosophy must 
embrace a cooperative effort. Anything less will fall short of that which 
we are capable of doing. 

n. Our Covenant 

The Free Will Baptist Church Covenant serves as a basis for our belief, 
our concept and our attitude. 

The Covenant binds us together as Free Will Baptists with these 
opening words: "Having given ourselves to God, by faith in Christ, and 
adopted the Word of God as our rule of faith and practice, we give 
ourselves to one another by the will of God, in this solemn covenant." It 
concludes: "To this end we agree to labor for the promotion of educa­
tional and denominational enterprises, the support of missions, the 
success of Sunday Schools, and evangelistic efforts for the salvation of 
the world. And may the God of peace sanctify us wholly, and preserve us 
blameless unto the coming of our Lord Jesus Christ." 
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eooperation . cation and edification will be 
01. our Our attempts at evangehsm, ~~~ efforts beginni?g in the loc~l 

plified by concerted, coop~r~ National AssociatiOn of Free Will 
:urch and con?nuing ihr~~Tal gi~s will meet our ne~d ?nly~?en ;: 
Baptists. LikeWlse,our lfi~ l Scriptures-each Chnstlan glVing d 

~~~~ !::~ ~~~~;;~ ~i:~ .~~ ~er:~ gc~~;~~~:~~ ~~~ C:~~~~~d 
Jenominational ente:Pnses r~o do together that whi~h v:e cannot 
methods of support wilJ e~a~~~~~ district or state associations. 
do as individuals, loca c u ' 

Mission Statement for the . 
. nal • .-.ro.~ation of Free Will BaptiStS 

NatiO ~ . "bl form of the h . the only VlSl e 
din that the local churc lS . re and 

"C~~~~,s}:und;d by the dir~c~ a~~~~ ~~~~~~rch is t~ bring glory to 
Understanding that the ffilsr~ b 

God and counter the effects o sm y: Christ to the whole world (Matthew 
1. Proclaiming the gospel of Jesus . d 

28:19, Acts 1:8); . . believer for service to the Lor~ lfi an 
2. Teaching and eqwppmg e;~thew 28:20, Ephesians 4:11-16), 

through the local church f eo le (Matthew 25:40-46) and, . 
3. Ministering to the needs o. p . p al ministry finds its basis, authonty, 
Understanding that all denommation h . 

support and missio~ i~ the ~~al ~~:O~ai Association ~f ~ree Wil~ Baf~~~ 
Therefore, the m•sslon o e al burch by proVlding sefVlce o 

~!~~:e~~u~~:.T&¥~~~lrrci~:tv~~;i~~;?~n~~~ 
for the extensiOn o ld through gospel roinistrleS to . o and social ser-
throughout the wor · b nevolent enterpnses f th 
communities, Christian. edu:a?on, ~desirablefortheadvancemento e 
vices which it may conslder htting an 
Kingdom of God. 

hi Plan for Denominational Support 
Stewards '~e Together Way Plan" 

A Basic Principle . ther giving primarily cooperati~ely 
. Every church using ~hls plan, wh~itably all denominational agencles. 

or by designation, Wlll support eq 

B. Specific Elements of~~ Pl~ribute at least 10% of its ~eneral i~c:e~ 
1. Each local chu~ch Wl co -district, state and natlonal-w e 

for denominational causes . . 
cooperatively or by designatio~.t ·ve this 10% cooperati~ely Wlll 

2 Each local church that ~oes r afi denominational agencleS. 
. designate equitable portiOns or 
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3. ~:h state will work toward the oal of . . 
giVI.ng for district and state cau~e re~~mng 50% of this general 
national ministries. s com med and sending 50% to 

4. Each church will · 
d 

. give, beyond this 10% · · 
esignated offeringsforvariousden . . mimmum, appropriate 

to assume its fair share of support fomithnational age.ncies as needed 
Examples or ose agencies. 

Church A:. The_ Coope;ative Method 
1. Gives 10% of its general· 
2. Sponsors designated g· !nco me cooperatively. 

point 4 above. Ivmg as needed to implement 

Church B: The Designated Method 
1. Gives 10% of its general i agencies, designatio an nco~e to den~minational 

district, state, and nftion~~~~~e portion for each 
2. Sponsors designated · · Y· point 4 above. givmg as needed to implement 

C. ~air Share goals will be set for the mcludingtheExecutiveOffic d support of all national agencies 
these goals, with the unders~~· ea~s:atewillbeencouragedtoreach 
mote quotas based on need and mg .a departments continue to pro-

D M. . expenence. 
. ~ssions and educational a enci . . fruth promise and designat:d m ~swill contmue to raise funds through 

E T o.vmg. 
· he entire denomination will will be supported by all natiopnrolmote f?ur special, annual drives which 

a agencies: 

April: Foreign Missions-"World M. . WNAC-"Laura Belle B ISS Ions Offeringtt 
September: "Rest of th F .1 0 ru:nard World Missions Offeringtt 

. e anu y ffenngtt 
Executive Office 
Retirement & Insurance 
Woman's N ti al Master's M:n on Auxiliary Convention 

National Youth Conference 

Hi
Comm_ission for Theological Integrity 

stoncal Commission 
Music Commission 
Radio-Television Commission 

November: H M orne issions-"Benjamin Randall Off . tt 
WNAC-"Lizzie McAdams Offeringtt enng 

F December: ~~~s':~~(ft~~~~:~le College-"Paul Ketteman 

. The General Board will review the . 
agencies before National Assoc. ti audits and budgets of the national 

G. The General Board will la on approval. 11 d approvespecial maJ·o fund · . a epartments and agencies and ' r rrusmgcampaignsfor 
' recommend these to the National 
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Association for adoption. H. The Budget Committee will review allocations lor cooperative giving, 
structure them according to national agency budgets and recommend 
them to the General Board and National Association. 

1. By request of the Budget Committee, the Executive Committee will 
recommend a specific schedule to reduce the percentage of undesignated 
cooperative receipts used to underwrite the administrative budget of the 

Executive Office. 

Stewanlsbip Education Program 
for Denominational Support 

We recognize that stewardship education must be an on-going process. 
The Executive Office will have the responsibility to develop and implement 
the educational process. We suggest that the Executive Office appoint an 
advisory committee to assist in developing the program. 

We recommend that a five-year plan be adopted. 

Five-Year Stewanlsbip Education Plan 

FustY ear- Year of Study and Preparation 
Goal -To determine what materials are needed, 

What should be written, 
What can be adapted. 

-Study what other denominations are doing. 
-Survey existing materials. 
-Suggested areas: 1. How to organize and carry out a local church stewardship 

committee 
2. Helps for a basic church budget 
3. Stewardship education materials including existing curriculum 

materials (Sunday School, CTS, Woman's Auxiliary, Master's 

Men) 4. Innovative ways of presenting need of National ministries, i.e., 
one leaflet giving comprehensive picture 

5. Articles for Contact/state publications 
6. Ads for Contact/state publications 
7. Visual and/or audio presentations 

-Develop training/educational seminars for pastor and leaders. 
-Designate a denomination-wide stewardship month. 
-Ask advisory committee to consider the following: 
Designate January "Stewardship Month" each year. Sunday 
School quarterlies from primary through adult to include stew­
ardship lessons that month. Every denominational agency pro­
mote stewardship month to help churches have more tithers. 

A. SundaySchoollessons on stewardship during January should 
be written by qualified persons, preferably pastors. Material 
should cover every aspect of stewardship. It should encour-
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age giving to every phase of denominational work, beginning 
with the local church and adequate support of the pastor. 

B. Posters, bulletin inserts and other appropriate material should 
be prepared and sent to the local church. This material should 
be posted in the church and given to the congregation prior 
to stewardship month. 

C. Pastors should be encouraged to promote this program fully, 
since increased giving will benefit the local church and the 
pastor also. 

D. The Executive Office coordinate and promote stewardship 
month and develop a literature program to educate and 
motivate churches to exercise biblical stewardship. 

Second Year- Year of Education 
Goal -To help each church develop an active stewardship committee. 

-Show local churches how to promote a year-round stewardship 
program. 

-Use all means available. 
I. Periodic mailings 
2. Church bulletins 
3. Stewardship rallies, dinners 
4. Promote contests on local level for youth 

-Posters 
-Essays 

1bird Year- Year of Implementation 
Goal -To implement and complete the goal of year two. 

Fourth Year- Year of Deferred Giving 
Goal -To educate and challenge our people to the advantages and 

opportunities of deferred giving. 
-Educational materials 
-Use of all printed media and/or publications 
-Will Clinics 

Flfth Year- Year of Planning 
Goal -Assessment and evaluation. 

- Planning for the next five years. 
The Budget Committee recommends the following: 

1. That the Stewardship Philosophy for Denominational Support, the Mission 
Statement for the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc., the 
Stewardship Plan for Denominational Support (the "Together Way Plan") 
and the Stewardship Education Program for Denominational Support be 
adopted. 

2. That the "Together Way Plan" be implemented January I, I994. 
3. That the Constitution and By-Laws be amended to reflect changes in 

wording in Section 9, page 79, Paragraph E, and Section 23, page 84, 
Paragraph D. 
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Registration Committee Report 

ti n 
National Conve~r~ained Ministers 

Ordained Deacons 
Local Church Delegates 
State Delegates . 
Home Missionane~ 
Foreign Missionanes 
Non-Delegates 

. 1 y th Conference 
Nat10na, ou. 1 Auxiliary Convention 
Woman s Natwna 

799 
146 
107 
110 
89 
26 

1,977 

Grand Total 
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1,826 
1.039 

6,119 



The Management Committee Report 
Indianapolis, Indiana 

July 19-23, 1992 

The Management Committee includes the directors of the agencies 
which occupy the National Offices facility. This group serves as legal 
custodians of all property belonging to the National Association, except for 
property held by National Association boards which are authorized to be 
incorporated. The Executive Secretary chairs the Management Committee. 

The Management Committee served as the Building Committee for the 
new National Offices building. Seven national agencies moved to the new 
facility August 20, 1991. Dedication ceremonies were held December 3, 
1991, in conjunction with the Leadership Conference. 

Thenewofficeprovides30,000squarefeetofofficeandstoragearea. This 
will allow continued growth into the next century for those agencies 
occupying the facility. The new building symbolizes our movement, a 
denomination committed to extending God's kingdom to the ends of the 
earth. The building is also a resource hub for churches, associations and 
agencies which comprise the National Association. The building reflects the 
dedication and vision of those who would propel the Free Will Baptist 
movement into the 21st century. More than bricks and mortar, it embodies 
the spirit, sacrifice and service of our people. 

During the 1991 convention in Charleston, West Virginia, delegates 
authorized the Management Committee to launch a three-year Capital 
Stewardship Campaign, "AMillionFourby94", to liquidate indebtedness on 
the new facility. Representatives from 18 states met with the Management 
Committee onAugust27-28, 1991, in Antioch, Tennessee, to develop, design 
and direct strategy for the Capital Stewardship Campaign. 

The Advisory Committee decided that the name of the campaign would 
be "A Million More by 94." The campaign called for the speedy sale of the 
1134 Murfreesboro Road property in Nashville, with proceeds paid imme­
diately toward the debt. On May 21, 1992, a contract was signed on the 
Murfreesboro Road property for $725,000. The terms of the contract call for 
60 payments of $8,400, including principal and interest, beginning August 15, 
1992, and a final payment of $403,160 on August 15, 1997. Net from the sale, 
after closing costs and realtor fees will be $671,676. Approximately $1 
million will be raised through the Capital Stewardship Campaign. 

The Advisory Committee directed that the campaign be implemented 
through the denomination's organizational structure. Executive Secretary 
Melvin Worthington will coordinate the campaign, working closely with the 
Management Committee. State promotional officers and moderators will 
coordinate the campaign in state associations. District moderators will 
select coordinators for districts. Coordinators will also be selected in every 
local church. 

A brochure detailing the campaign has been prepared for distribution 
during the 1992 national convention. A video will be available for distribu-
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d mination about the 
·t·ngs will update the eno 

. in 1993. Regular mat' 
tiOn . ' progress. · . goals for each state on 
camprogn s. Committee established camprogn riod 

The AdVIsory $ 00 member over a three-year pe . Ad . 
er capita basis- 5. p~r reciates the diligent work of the VI-

a p Th Management Commtttee app . J . with us in celebrating what 

ry~ommittee in desigi_Ung ~e c~P~~d gy:ry. It is the Lord's doing and 
~e Lord has done. We giVe H•m prruse 
it is marvelous to behold. 

Your Servants, 

o Executive Secretary' Chairman 
Melvin Wo~~ Director/ Foreign Missions Department 
R. Eugene . ' 1 H e Missions Department 
Roy Thomas, Dtrector om . t and Insurance Department 
Herman Hersey, Direc~or/ :ettr~:/ Free Will Baptist Foundation 

Executive ecre ' De artment .. 
James Vallance, Director/. Masters Mel Th~ Woman's National AUXlbary 
M R. Wisehart, Executive Secretary 

ary Convention 
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Double in a Decade Campaigil Report 
The National Association of Free Will Baptists launched the Double in a 

Decade Campaign on January 1, 1991, with a two-fold goal: to plant250 new 
churches and double denominational membership by A.D. 2000. 

Statistical data for 1991 indicates 8,703 baptisms and 12,931 members 
added. On the other hand, churches lost 7,240 members, leaving a net 
membership gain of 5,691 and a total membership of 204,195. We rejoice in 
this 2.5% growth. But for us to double in a decade, we need to experience a 
7% annual growth. 

The Double in a Decade Committee is convinced these statistics do not 
convey the whole story. Better reporting on the state and local levels could 
provide more accurate statistical data reflecting more significant growth. 
For example, 1991 statistics indicate only 2,273 churches out of 2,471 
reported any statistics. That means 198 churches did not report. And many 
of those who reported failed to give complete information. 

Our goal will only be reached if we all give our best efforts. But we must 
believe we can grow. Working together, we can and must undergird 
denominational efforts to evangelize sinners as well as educate and edify 
saints. 

In an effort to challenge and inspire pastors and lay people toward church 
growth, the Double in a Decade Committee scheduled a seminar for 
Tuesday, July 21, 1992, from 1:30-3:00 p.m. in the Indiana Convention Center, 
rooms 210-212. Pastor Richard Atwood of Townsend, Delaware, is to share 
principles, programs and philosophies which enabled his church to grow. 
A question and answer time is also planned. 

In order to double in a decade, more laborers must be thrust into the 
Lord's harvest field. Christ's two-fold admonition to the Church must 
undergird our efforts: "Go ye into all the world" and "Pray ye therefore the 
Lord of the harvest, that he will send forth laborers into his harvest." 

The Double in a Decade Committee is actively seeking ways to help 
pastors and churches find more and more effective means to insure growth. 
We believe Free Will Baptist churches can and want to grow for the glory of 
God. 

Double in a Decade Committee 
Melvin Worthington, Chairman 
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Report of International Free. Will Baptist 
Consultation Committee 

w·n B tist Associations of Brazil, Japan, 
Representatives from the Free ~ ap and the United States have 

Mexico, Cuba, Cana.d~, u.rug~afhe ::Uftation for August 24-27, 1992, in 
nfirmed their participation tn 

co p h" 
the country of anama~ . tists-United in Worship, Fellows tp, 

The general theme, Free Will Bap akers Three major papers will 
and Witness," will be developed 1 fo~~~~~t and ~ur place in it as Free Will 
also discuss the church as theHBf § ~ ·t i~• the church and our mission as 
Baptists, the mi~istry of the o y p•n ' . 
children of God m ~e wo.rld.. e ossibility of forming some kind. of 

The representative~ Wl~l d•sc~ss thw·h Baptists in which national bodtes 
an international organtzatwn of ree 1 

can fellowship. 
N ti nal Association of Free Will 

Melvin Worthington, Executive Secretary, a o 

Baptists G l D. ector Free Will Baptist Foreign Missions 
R. Eugene Waddell, enera tr ' 

A-217 



1992 NYC Report 

The 1992 NYC theme was "A Call To Excellence." The keynote speaker at 
the Sunday evening youth service was Reverend Archie Ratliff. Other 
speakers were Terry Pierce, Teen Sunday School; Mike King, morning 
worship; Ken Riggs, adult seminar; Kevin Riggs, youth seminar; Mr. And Mrs. 
Levan Hubbard, children's activities; Kevin Justice, youth activities. A 
musical ensemble, Fortress, presented a challenge to the family. The 
children's choir from Peace FWB Church in Indianapolis presented the 
children's banquet program. The National Youth Evangelistic Team pre­
sented the program for the youth banquet that was attended by more than 1000. 

Two new Bible-related individual competitions were begun this year. 
Turning Point is for junior high level and Horizon is for the senior high level. 

Individual registration numbered 1,826. There were 919 competition 
entries compared to 785 in 1991. 

Dean Jones will serve as the 1993 National Youth Conference Director. 

A-218 

s~~.8png l{l!M .... 
~ :8 -"' .... "''"' :::! gj -Sill{3.1010 JO .l~WON 

~ ~ ~ ~ 
., :g .., .... 

~ 
~ "' ~ 

Nl{).lni:(D l{8 JO ... _ 
"!. i ..; 8 ... 

~- "' QWOOUJ paU!qW<>:) 

~ 
.... e;l 

~ "=-., .... .... 

~ ~ ~~ "'8 ~llO'J sJGqwaw ~ i;! 
.., ...... ... ... .., .., .., ... 

.... P'>P!>V s..t~Wai<J '3. 10 

"' 
..,g 
~ ... .... 

~~ l8~ 
.... .., ... ~ ~ 

sws~dug ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
.... ~~ 1!1::! ~ .... ;.; . ... .,.., 

SUOQ8pos11V ;:!; ... ~ CO ... _. <» 1=: ... 

... ... ..... .. ... .... 

0 ~ 
., 

~ ~ -"': 
~ <'> -{:! gj "' "' "' 

.... "' ('l ... ~ 

:g~ ... 
~ 

;;;~ .... ~ 

A-219 

., 
"' M 

...... .... 
"' "' .... .... "' 

"'"' 

~ 
~~ "' ~ ~ I &; ~ 

13 <'> "=- .... 
--~ ~ ~ "' <65 .... 

q gil_ .. -.... 
~ -<-< .., 

"' ... ... ... 

"' ... en~ "'- ~~ "' "' "' ... .,.,. ., .... 

0 "' "' 
.., 
~l "' i 0 .... .... .... -.... .._ ., 

.... -
jN g~ 

.... 
~~ 

.... "' 
., 

"' ... !::! ~ ~ .... ... 

... IN .... 

~ g: 

"' ~ .... g iil ... ... .., 
.,; ~ ~ ! ~ -'"' 

COM l8 .... .., ... "' 

"' "' "' .... '3. .... ... .... 

~ "' ~ 
.... ... -

., ....... ... "' 

~- ~ 
.., .., ... 
~ ;! :; 

~ ... -

"' 0 ... .... 
"' .... 

~ "'~ "' 

~ "'~ .... 

M 

"' .. _ 
.... 

gj ... .... -
"' gj 
.,; 

"' ... .. 



"
'0

>
, 

C
..>

 
o

j 
... 

.s:!~ 
.... 

... 
0 

8
-

~ 
5

0
; 

!: 
.c

., 
,.t:C

:: 
I
:
 

~ff 
(
J
 
.
.
 

~
 

cne 
>

.:::: 
c 

0 
c:: 

C
> i 

¢ 
0 

IO
l 

..., ... 
:l 

... 
c 

c:: 
~ 

~
 .. 

:>
l'l 

~p.. 
en 

A
lab

am
a 

1
4,4

33,.5
6

5
 

10,267 
3,164 

A
l'i10na 

1,644,500 
3

0
5

 
1

1
5

 
A

rk
an

au
 

29,051,300 
1

2
,2

4
7

 
2.599 

caliro
m

ia 
29,235,785 

5.221 
374 

C
an

ad
a 

469 
I 

l:O
IO

ra
d

o
 

1,351,000 
3

3
7

 
.flo

rid
a 

11,506,629 
3,352 

6
5

9
 

l.;eO
rgia 

19,163,707 
5,324 

1,555 
H

aw
aii 

3,000,000 
3

9
 

2
0

 
Id

ah
o

 
I 

444
,000 

1
7

5
 

lllino~ 
8,700,000 

2
,6

0
2

 
I 

554 
I n

d
ian

a 
2,015,000 

1
,956 

101 
Iow

a 
200,000 

4
0

 
K

a
n

 ..
.
 

1,524,800 
4 3

7
 

K
e>ntucky 

9,549,500 
6,962 

8
5

3
 

lo
u

isian
a 

450,000 
1

0
0

 
M

ary
lan

d
 

5,189,714 
1,497 

151 
M

exico 
M

ichigan 
6.362,913 

2,616 
270 

M
iU

IU
ip

p
i 

2,805 
1

,0
25 

M
isaouri 

37,293,850 
11,625 

1,416 
M
o
n
~
a
n
a
 

1
5

0
,0

0
0

 
1

7
 

N
cbraeko 

325,000 
2

7
 

N
ow

 Jersey
 

9
0

0,000 
1

3
2

 
N

ow
 M

exico 
537,000 

107 
N

o
rth

 C
aro

lin
a 

25,000,000 
15,9135 

2,134 
N

o
rth

east A
saoc. 

640,000 
1

6
7

 
1

2
 

N
o

rth
 w

e
n

 A
ssoc. 

935,000 
3

7
6

 
O

hio 
24,671,856 

9,305 
203 

O
k

lah
o

m
a 

37,604,020 
1

6
,2

9
5

 
2,702 

P
llci'W

 R
ic:o 

4
3

 
:>

outh caro
lin

a 
9,506,900 

5,732 
1,211 

. :>
outh lJnkota 

28 
• 

T
 c n n C

'tiiiC
C

 
27,641,950 

10,811 
2,379 

T
ex

as 
6,287,000 

1.845 
42'-l 

V
irginia 

13,999,796 
5

,2
1

5
 

7
4

5
 

~
1
'
1
0
"
 h

la
n

lb
 

2,000,000 
&

0 
W

est Y
II'JIIIII&

 
12,839,675 

11,340 
1156 

W
)·om

ing 

T
O

T
A

L
S

 
344,154,460 

1
4

5
,8

7
0

 
23,520 

l 

S
T

A
T

IS
T

IC
A

L
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

R
e
p

o
rtin

g
 P

e
rio

d
 1991-1992 

.... 
... 

c 
c 

(.)0
1

 
.. 

'O
f 

'O
f 

<
 E

 
~
6
 

.. .. 
$

3
 

?;~ 
c 

... 

~
 

~
.
,
 

C
<

J>
 

'2
 

... ~ 
..... :: 

u 
c 

c 
0
~
 

::s~ 
Cal 

Cal 
8

9
5

 
3

6
7

 
257 

34 
51 

20 
9 

1
,2

2
2

 
3

01 
3

6
9

 
40 

455 
1S

 
1

2
5

 
3

0
 

4 
7 

4
6

 
1

0
 

I 
2

8
3

 
8

2
 

1
0

2
 

1
2

 
7

7
3

 
211 

1
5

3
 

21 
9 

7 
2 

2 
5 

2 
31

4 
8

5
 

74 
1

3
 

1
2

7
 

57 
4

9
 

8 
7 

7 
1 

I 
6

7
 

8 
1 

5
0

0
 

79 
3

9
2

 
38 

15 
4 

225 
1

2
 

3
9

 
6 

1
4

 
341 

1
~
 

88 
1

7
 

3
5

5
 

151 
6

2
 

8 
874 

6
9

 
264 

52 
1 

6 
1 

7 
6 

2 
3

2
 

I) 
6 

1,627 
5

4
0

 
228 

7
0

 
1

7
 

1
5

 
3 

49 
1

0
 

1
2

 
647 

113 
344 

1
8

 
1,370 

248 
411 

8
7

 
1 

842 
1

3
2

 
268 

1
2

 
1 

1,232 
363 

351 
8

2
 

249 
5

0
 

5
7

 
.I 

1
2

 
6

2
l 

4
5 

184 
1

2
 

1
5

 
8 

3 
1,211 

65 
4

55 
1

5
 

14,:l69 
3,201 

4
,363 

601 

----··-

.. c:: 

' 
f! 

.. c 
~
 

8 
~
 

.. 
>

. 
c 

c!l 
d 

i:2 
5

3
5

 
6 

4 
7 

5
6

3
 

2 
3 

1
4

8
 

1 
5 

1 
1

4
0

 
3 

3 
40

2
 

2 
2 

3 
5 

103 
1 

1 
4

6
 

1 
2 

8 
247 

2 
1 

44 

8
6

 
2 1 

1 
3

6
8

 
4 

2 
1 

2 I) 

5
3

3
 

2
6

 
14 

4 4 
289 
6

4
8

 
7 

6 

81 
5 

3 

5
6

5
 

4 
95 

270 
2 

3 1 

I 
427 

1 
I 

I 

5
,6

3
0

 
6

6
 I 5

4
 

~
 

s 3 
Q

 
'D

 
a.!! 

.. c 
'D

 g -
·2 ~ 

.. ::0 
6 

OS 
4 

1 

1 
1 

6 2 
2 

2 

2 2 

1 3 

14 
3 

1 
2 

4 5 
3 

4 
I 

3 1 3 

5Ji 
1

3
 

. 
-

., g:, 
.. 8 1 1 

I 1 

1 5 

01 g 
'-·-

~
 

o
c
t 

~]l 
880,340 
950,000 
250,000 

840,000 
3,000,000 

500,000 

250,000 

1,300,000 

2,820,000 

372,000 

11,162.340 

0 
(
'I

 
(
'I

 
I 

..: 


	scans

